NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, September 15, 2011

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




-_ ¥ " f_.' ‘: ’ __. )-\ o /,7, ,:\ p '-,_‘
o b v\\ - i) N\\ T .w\- - \1 , "\~ 7T W\‘

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 15, 2011

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — September 15, 2011
WITH
Mr. Ken Jeske, Chair
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific itemns be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held August 18, 2011 — deferred until October

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011 (Page 1)

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2011 (Page 17)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2011 (Page 21)
4. Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011
(Page 25)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through July 2011 (Page 29)
BUSINESS ITEMS

A. APPLICATION OF THE 85/15 RULE (For Information and Discussion) (Page35)

B. PRESENTATION ON THE STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT (For Information Only)

C. GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.
2.

Next Court Hearing Schedule and Preparation
Restated Judgment Process

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.
2.

Recharge Update
GE [njection Wells



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting September 15, 2011

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Update - oral
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 39)
3. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report (Page 59)
4. |[EUA Monthly Water Newsletter (Page 61)

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IvV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2011 (Page 65)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 75)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Vi. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, September 15, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:.00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM
* Friday, October 28, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

* Note: The court hearing has changed from September 30, 2011 to October 28, 2011

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
July 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011
through July 31, 2011

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through June 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www. chwim.org

DESI|I ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 15, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of VWatermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2011 were $409,013.74. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $177,936.55 (check
number 15261 dated July 14, 2011), MWH Laboratories in the amount of $34,444.00 (check number

15280 dated July 25, 2011) and the Inland. Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $14,723.03 (check
number 15290 dated July 29, 2011). :

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee —

September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P2



¢l 4o | abed

96'z51
96'Z51 SUoHUN - $G1O HEIS 10} SUIYS oM ‘sjoNaer L12180 1 L0Z2/821390 g
Byp |LuaD e3laWy fo yueyg - ZL0) LLLL9O S10N00dd TYNCILOWOH] SHAYEAYON olest 102180/ L0 A28y D- 1d 119
BE6Y
8e'67 JedeypdngoNucly pold - §'L0LL 21Ep Joumo [aoed 1086 1 L0ZIEE/50 ts}
By7 LUeD) Balawy Jo yURSE - ZLOL 1086 HOSSASSY ‘THVM "M AXHY 60Z§L  LLOZ/S0iLO WI3YD- Jwd (118
oU'sTh
00'gzZL uopesuadwion) JeqUISK PIEOE - 1LY Suneaiy pieod 11/£7/9 By paeod g2/9 LLOZ/ET/B0 g
B33 1,usD eouswrY Jo Yueq - ZLOL Bunssy preog |10z2/52/2 YV ‘ZINY1 202G LLOZIGH/L0 ¥osyo- Jud g
00008
00°szZL uopesUsdwes Jequialy peoed - LLED Bunesiy sANBLSILWDY L1YZI9 Gy UWPY $2/9  LLOZVED
00'sgL uoyesuadwes sequiaty piecyg - LLED Buneep pieog L1/z/9 By pieog ez/9 1 10Z/62/90
oSz uonesusdwor Jaquisiy preod - LIES Buyssly selwwos AOSIADY |1/81/9 wiwon AoSIAPY 9L/g LLOZ/ALS0
00'szh uopesuadwoy Jequisjy pieog - LLgg Bunesyy 100d aapelidouddy 1 1/Z0/9 Biy (004 ouddy Zo/9 1102720190 ng
539 1,usg BRIy Jo Hues - ZLOL g08 ‘NHRM 20261 LLOZISOMLO A2y~ g [
96'LZ9'Z
95°126°2 aomeg jebe By-uoN - £368 L0z Aoy ssalneg [ebaT By-UoN GIPELEL  LLOT/LO/90 g
B30 [usg) eallally Jo yueg - T4l glLrelel ST1IA0T NYOOH 90z51 1L0Z/80/20 #3049 3wd g
o0'szl
00's7L uanesusdwoy sequie)y pleog - LLEG Sunesly pieoq i LEZA i pleod £z/g L LOZ/EE/E0 ng
Ao LueD eouewry Jo yued - ZLoL Bunealy preog 11071829 WOL ‘AIHDAYH 5028l L H0Z/S0/L0 %2810~ Jud I1g
00'g98
00'98 souBURILIRYY 7 Jeday Buping - $Z09 LLOZ sunp - saueg [BLojuer 2Z592 | LOZISLI90 IEz]
B30 LU0 BOlISWIY JO YURH - ZLOL Zzo8z “ONE ‘BDIANAS TYRIOLINYF dIILNYHYND #0251 LLDZ180/L0 H93YD- JWd g
00052
00'GZ1 uogesusdWos Jaqusiy preog - LIEg fiunsaly sANBHSIUIUPY |1/32/9 B unupy gz/9 1 10Z/82/90 g
[ulagiral uonesuadwWo) JaquIaly preog - LIES Bunesiy pieon LIL/EZ/0 Gy paeog £z/9 1402/82/80 g
ByD |ueD) eapoWy fo yued - ZLOL NIADLS ‘arE £0ZSE  LLOZIS0/Z0 ¥oayD- Jwd il
66'98
66'08 sagddng aoi)0 JBUNC - £'LECY LB LL-E /B9 9DIAI8S ALpUOy $OFLEFELO  LLOZ/BZ/0 itz
B30 LueD ropawy Jo yuegd - ZLOL YOPLPYELO ALDFHIG 20ZGL  LLOZ/S0/L0 W3ayD- Jud (118
16'g2
16'9Z sallddng 2010 SUIC - L1E09 1L BUN[* - 3Neg JSIBAR S0IH0 €GZOEZEZ00 L LDZ/BZ/0 ng
B35 [UsD BIlBWY JO YURE - 1AL £9Z0$TLT00 HILYM ONFILS NIVINNOW QVIHMONY 441 L LOZIS0/L0 wIayd- wd (119
junawy pred unooay oluap Loz Ane awWEN Wy ajeq adAx

19 - Moday [epueull

JO YIua 8y Jod SjuswaesIngsK] YSeD
HIALSYWHILYM NISTD ONIMD

WLOL

wioLl

TYI0Y

WLOL

WIOL

TY10l1

TW1CL

TvioLl

WLOL

YLOL



£l o g affed

B30 |90 moUBWY JO yUEY - ZL0E HESNNTM ‘SM7IM 0zzsL  LL0Z/S0/20 H93UD- Jg FIEE
£6725 101
BTG su| uclsiA, g [elag - 728100 1 10T AP - WIRWAIY 8OURINSU} UOISIA LO00SBLL0100  LLDE/LOALD g

i 1,usD eoLBWY Jo Yuey - ZLOL 1000-68£L01-00 NY“1d 22IAYES NOISIA 6lggd  LL0ZT/S0ML0 ¥oeyD- Juid INg
00°'6Z1 TYLOL
00'sz1 uopesuedwios Jaqualy peog - LLES Gueay pieog |.1/8Z/9 BIN pieog €2/ L LOZ/EZIO0 Ira

Bso |, U2 eaLaLY fo ued - ZLOL Ligg ASHH4039 “THANIH NIANYA 21251 L30Z/S0/20 }98y9- 3d |19
68’98l IVLoL
59°08F : sUj UOISIA, 7 [B1Ueq - 228109 whniwd sauensuy [gusdg 9688YFZA0T LLOZIL/90 lIts|

By0 |, U BIlaY jO HURE - T1OL 19688PYZ00D HVDOHLTIYIH QZLINN 1125 LLOZISOILO H38Ua- uid |11
00¥28 IVLOL
00'¥Z8 saopueg Aelodwal - /109 1 102/6L/0 BuIpUT yoop S91LL00000L0DAL L10Z/82/90 Ina

BY9 LUsg edltaWY JO UEH - ZLO0L 209 dNOYD NOEMYT 3HL alzsl L102/50/L0 H2340- 3ed |1'9
99'782 IVIOL
0e'Le saiddng 2010 JBUI0 - £1LEDS J=enp siqesodep yd 71 CD.LLGBRLOB LLOZ/AZ/90
o€’ L6 seded Ao - 1'1808 taded £dog GELBESBLO8  LL0Z/ZEM0

B9 1,ue9) papaWY Jo Hled - ZLOL HOYINVAQY SSANISNE S31dVLS glZglL  LLOZ/S0ML0 HoaYD- Jwd (I8

=t

00ZFEOk Y0
00'ZrE0L asusdxg |00d By - |/¥8 2004 YsEL AN UsBouied /3ARd Uy BILES SIPPIN lose  LLDZ/9L/90 g

B30 [usg) Ballaltiy o ued - 7101 1098 ALIJOHLNY L03r0dd QIHSHILYM YNV YLNYS yLEGL LLOTIS0/L0 H28yQ- wd 119
at'182 W01
81192 fedaygdng-IoNUoN pold - §'L0LL ()soued Jad) g (pex)y) BIER JouMme Bosed 1102/62/90

B3 ,usD eolialy Jo vueg - ZLOL HOSSISSY ALNMNOS ONIQHYNHAE NYS £LZ8L  LLDZISOMLD ¥o8UD- Wd g
Or9EE'Z IYLOL
Ob'BeEL's lesaliog) - afieysod - 2H09 afejsod/sjusLudys xa pay 1G89910006060008 | LOZ/BZ/90

B3 LueD espawy JoNueg - ZLOL 1§8891.0006060000 HIMOd ISYHIEN Zizal  LLOTIS0ILC Azay - ud (g
ZI8e'L IVLOL
0006l 18817 QED-ISI9W SUl-Ul - @'Z01L #0LY
P&8G1 Jendwiod-1siely sull-ul - §°20LL yOey oSy L10Z/8T/90
Q0061 1891 % QD)o SUlY| - @201 L £08Y
¥6'9G1 Jepndwod-riep elll-ul - §°Z0LL [Zund gogy  L10Z/8TA0
00'061 1821, QEED-HSIA SUIHU] - 82014 Zoeh
ye'asl Jepndwo-mel sulk-ul - §E0LL 206k oy  L10ZT/BEA0
00061k 1897 QIED-IS)BYY Bul-UL - §'Z01L L0ER
0521 JendiiogeIe Sull-uf - GEOLL LoEY LSy 1L02/82/E0 [flz}

642 |,U9D BIA WY JO SRR « ZLOL MOIHD diNNd 1125k LLOZIS0ML0 #2340~ Tid g
WNOLWY pred UNo29Y owaly L0z AP FueN wnpy ajed adAL

T4 - Moday [eloueul

10 YIUo W 8YL 1o sjualsasingsig Used
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



£l 4o ¢ ebed

B0 [ usg eduawy Jo Jued -« Z101 NF19 ‘NOLONIEENG 67251 LLOZIELILD Y&y g-jud |19
[slsRerath TIOL
0000} reeds- puaily Sunesiy Ay - 0/48 ucpesuedwon Buealy Jagwapy 100d OY
no'sz uonesusdiuol - LLbg Bunes|y 1904 BY | LOZ/Z IS Bueap jood By Zi/g 1L02/0€/90 itka]

By L UueD eoliawly Jo queg - Z10L ucnesUadilon Gunesy Jeglua iy 1ood DY NYHLYN ‘WO08 ag iraA:d Lioz/elilo H2eY3-wd g
00ERL Wi0L
_oo.wmh 21empIeH Jondwog - 5500 BALD plEY EUSIXT #1218 LLOZH0e/90 1]

B0 |,u80 elLLWY Jo queg - ZLOL viilg HHEOMLEN HIENdWOD L2TSE LLOZTIELILD ¥29uD- 1Wd (g
0£'€98'L ) IWiCl
08°€98's 3jgeAed SIUNCIRY - 00T LH/ST/90-1 LT L/S0 Jo} suojenpad a2kcidwl /51 LITAISILID LLOZ/SZ/E0 L LOZ/STIE0 [BLINOP [RIBUSD

Bx0 |uag eallalwy o Jueg - Z10) LL/G2/90- L L/Z 1190 10} Saxe] pue |jolAed 1FIHESILID jerard 18 LEOT/ELILD A28 D- Juid J11g
9z'eel'sz IYLOL
Z8°£96's By W/d BoUSWY J0 Yueg - 710} L L/80/L0-1 L8280 404 8308UD
56'6.9'G1 637 Hid Bolally Jo yueg - l0L L LI6D/L0D-1 1/OZ/90 J04 siisedeq 1084
SHEER'L B3O H/d BolaWy 10 YUBd - 10} L L/60/L0-L LI9TI90 10} s2xe L Yjolded

B9 [ueg poLiswly Jo yueg - Z10L LL/60/L0-1L/9T/90 10} SOXE, puk ||oifed L L/60{L0- L L/9Z/00 40} SBXEL PUue |[01hed LLDZ/80/L0 LLOZiB0/L0 |BWING [eauasy
55779 Y101
TLVAL asuadxg 1O-¥ad + S0FL 805k LL12GL2)LLeGZL0 800Gy L ALEGLEELOGZLO L LOZ/0E/80 g T
e8Tiv suoydsial - Zz09 £012620569L1815210 012840969} 1615210 L LOZ/0E/20 e o

Byo | Uan vaLlewy Jo yuey - ZLo) NOZiy3A erA4 3 LEOZ/B0/L0 }22Uud- W4 g
00'g68') WWLOL
09'869'L salddng{aasT IMBID) - 9'F0LL {404 yeeoy LL0Z/0E/90 e

639 1,us5 BoHBWY Jo qukd - ZLOL G'E0LL 00 812N00dd 21410373 SUIMOd prA4 8 L1L0Z/80/L0 Foaug- Jud g
LLEL Iviol
208 salddng-enyy WMpIS - 9'C0LL 0Z1£810/58 0Z1£810/56 LEOZ/0EB0 i8]

B0 Lueg eouawly Joued - ZLOL 0Z1E8L0L56 HADNIYHD cgegl L10z/89/L0 oayg-wd (g
DO'SL0'E Tviol
00520 umnjos dwod adeid Jied - 12500 L1 0Z sunr - s871AIRS PejDBAUCT 1| 5k 1 L0Z/0E/00 g

ByD Lusg poUsWY JO HUBH - 2101 44 'ONI ‘SNOILATOS HALNGN0D A0V Id Muvd [444:18 LLOZ50/L0 A28y d 119
00'szL Ivli0l
go'sel uopesusdwog Jequaly precg - LLES Bupeay pieog |1L0Z/ET/H9 By pieod £2/9 L10Z/eTie0 [1:}2]

B | @D B3UAWY fO qUEH - ZLOL Bunaaly pieogd [LOZ/CL/9 NIM ‘IMs3r 12251 1£02/50/20 A28 D~ 3uld 118
000Gz avILOL
[alayera uoesuadwo) Jagwsaiy peod - |LED Gupasyy peod L1/eg/o By plecq €29 LLOZ/ET/90 [[t=}

[elsR=rAl uojesuadwoy Jagquiajy pieod - LLES Gupsapy aAleasIuLIPY | 1/22/09 By wipy 7219 VLOZ/Z2/90 ng
Jnowy pled JUNSGDDY oap LL0Z AP awen wnn aeq adA |

14 - oday [Blaueuly

Jo YIuow 8yl fod sjusLrasingsig yseog
HILSYINHTLYM NiSVE ONIHD



¢} jo y abed

6o'sie
00°00L
o00'se
00'004
oo'ge
00'001
00'62

8E'9Z6'T

9£'926'7

LLOPF
LLOYE

1€°Z6EE
LN T4
¥L7Zge

£6'882'Z

00°6.€"%
ooszr
[elag=rA
ela=rAT
0o'sgl
0o'gel
00’62l
00'5Z1
005eL
00’52l
00'5ZL
00'sZ1

00'sLe

waor
0o0'se

00'c01

00°ge

00aol

00'ge

|epads- pusiyy Bunssi By - 0/p8
ucyesUBdW - | Lk

|eredg- puslly Bunesly v - 0Lb8
Uojjesusdwod - L1#8

einedsg- Emw«. Bunasyy By - 048
uofesuaduwio) - LLba

By | usn RolI8WY Jo qued - 210k

somag pba By-UoN - 1968
B¥o [us9 eolawy jo yuey . ZL0L

JaR suf-Ul - LZOLL
By 1,u99) BILBIY JO JURS - ZL0L

a0 sourusmBy 7 afiesy Yool - 2'¢H08
aa4 soususiuen g abesn Uodly - 2'eb0y
834 85R37 YOIy - L'EV09

B0 LUeD eouBwY 10 Yueg » Z10J

|einadg- puapy Buiesp By - 048
|2nads- puany Bupeay By - 0448
[eloadg- pushy Bunoopy By .« 08
EI280s- pusiy Bunssi By - 0/¥8
e10eds- pushly Bujssy By - 0i¥8
lelpeds- pusily Bunasiy By - 0/¢8
eiadg- pusy Bunesiy By - olv8
lepadg- pusiy Bunasiy Oy - 0Lp8
jepadg- puepy Sugesiy By - 0Lr8
|eizadg- puaiy Sugoay By - 0258
[210edg- puapy Guneep By - 0448
B39 Lueg eoltewly Jo ¥ueg - Z101

[ewadg- pusiy Gunsen By - 0/48
uolEsuadiued - |1
|ewoadg- pusily Bujean 8y - 048
ucpesusdwon - LS
lelads- puegyy Bulesly By - 0448
vopesuadwon - |18

uogesuadluon Jequialy jood By
Bunesiy lood By 11.02/60/9
uojjesuadwoy) Jaquapy [00g By
Bunseyy j0od By LIOZ/EZLS
Loflesuadiion Jaqusky [0od By
Buealy |ood By L1LOZ/V Ly

1107 aunp - sesjaleg [eba Biy-uoN
EVE6LEL

88L21
68121

saidos Jojen Joj eBesn
sa1do?) yor|g Joj abesn
32I0AL

[5-74%:1] %

Buneay pJecd L1/£2/9

Bupeaiy asNILILLO] AIOSIARY | 1/91/9
Bupseey 1004 B | 1L/60/S

Bunesw amjensuiwpy | LGNS
Bupsap preog |1/0z/0

doysxiep Jobpng LIS LG

Bupael sepiWwon ARSIAPY |1/8LS
Bupsei jood BY L1/ZLS

Bunesiy pieoq L L/gely

Bunasit j00d By L iy

doyssiop 188png LI LY

uopesuaditos) Sunjes iy Jequualy cod oY
Bupsa 100d By |1/60/9
uonesuadwon Sunsayy Jequisy [0od DY
Bunaspy ood By L1/ZLiG
uohesuadiion Bulss|y Jaguwap j0od O
Suoaly ood By | Liv i

NHOP “ONISLINH

STISAQT NYSCH

"ONT'SNITTIHA TTEM 8 JWNd SINYNOOHD

‘dd0D DNISYIT YORINY LyaHo

404 “‘YHLSNE3S

Byl tood By 60/9

B jood By Zlig

By 1ood By Fiiy
vLesk

£¥6B.6)
£ees51

68LT1
ZETSL

LSEL80LL
Lgest

By paeog £7/9
wwoD AIOSIARY §1/9
i [ood By 60/9
By ipy 50/g
Bupes pieod 9Z/5
dysyan 19Bpng 61/
Wwod AIOSIAPY 61/S
B 100d By 2lig
By paeog gz

Bul 10ed BY y1
dysiian 1adpng zZ1 i
0€zalL

By 1ood By 60/9

By 100d By L/

Sunasiy Jood BY ¥1/¢

LLOE/0EIS0

LL0Z/0€/90

| LOT/QE/I0
LLogiel/Lo

L L0Z/0E/00
LLOZIELILO

1 10Z/DE/90
LLOZIELILD

1 10Z/0E90
LLOZIELILD

FLOSE/S0
+1L0Z/0E/90
L LOZ/0E/90
L LOZ/0E/90
LLOZ/0E/90
L10Z/0E/90
LLOZIOE/0
L1L0Z/0E/90
FLOTH0EI90
L 10Z/0EI90
L H0Z/0E90
L10Z/ELILD

L LOZ/0EI80

LLOZ/0E/80

1102/0€/80

WILCL

g
HaeyD-3uid |lg

vLoL
g
H28Ud- Jwd g

W1O0L

g

Hasy)-jud g
Wiol

[i2]
¥a8yd-jd g w

A2y g

WLCL

junowy preg

Td - Loday |epueul4

Junoany

awan Loz Ainp

SHeN

JO YO BU), 104 SjusuasIngsiq Yyses
UILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

urnpn

23eq

adAL



¢l 3o g abeg

o028 saniueg Aelodwal - /109 110Z/6T/9 Buipua ¥eap £6LLLOC00DL00AL  LLDT/OE/00 na
By |\ ueD ealeusy Jo qued - ZLOL 2109 dNOHS NOLMYT IHL o¥zgl  LloZIELiL0 HoeyD- 3uxd 115

[srer 4]

i salddng S0 SO0 - L1809 anjfi "o e)um ‘senddns “osIy

ya'cro Jaded AdoD - 'LE£09 Jaded Ado TZSPSERL08  LIOZ/0E/90 e
B30 LU0 eolaWY £ YUed - Z10 TTEYE68108 FOVINVAGY SSANISNE S3TdVYLS 65251 L10Z/EL/LD HasuD- 1 )19

66°LLG'2

T B|0BAEd SILNODDY - DO0Z LL/GZ/90-L LIZL/30 Jo] asmel SUTdED  WILSAS INAWAMLTY STIAQTAND Ordnd LLOZIST/90  11L02/52/90 |BLINOT [BIBUSE)
B30 LUsD) BolOWY JO YURS - Z10L cepesJoded  WILSAS INSWITHUTY SIFAOTHWD oFlend 8¢Z¢L  Llozetilo Haeyg- Juid (Iig

o0sTL L

mﬂ. [etesds- pushy Sunsan By - 0Lv8 Bunesiy pieogd | L/EZ/S

00'sZ uojesuadwos - 4 LB iugsaly pieoy LLEZR 1 preog £2/9 1 LDZ/0E/0

co'cob lereds- puany Buasn By - 0448 Bunzeyy sapuwc) LosHpY LL9LS

00'sz uopesusdwoy - LLyg Bugesiy @oRULLICD AOSIADY L1/91/9 wwoy AOSIAPY 9119 LL0Z/0L/S0

0000} |etoads- pusliy Bunasi By - 04p8 Buap lood By | L/60/9

0n'sg uolEsusdwos - L1+8 Bupealy lead By LL/Bosm G jood BY 60/9  L10Z/02/50

0000} Iz198d5- puspy Bunssy Dy - 0/#8 Bupeayy psecd 1 1/9g/5

0052 uoljesusdiliog - |18 Bunsely pleod |1/92/5 B preog 92/ LL0Z/0S/90

00°004 [el0ads- puagy buneay By - 0/¥8 doyssuops J186png LLeLig

00°5T uofesuaduiod - | 148 doysyiops jabpng LS LG dusim yebpng aLig LLOZIOR90

00°00% El0ads- pusiy Bunsa By - 0/+8 Buyas|y senIWoD AOSIAPY LL/G LG

00'GT uonesuadwos - L1HB funoapy saniwiwo) AosIAY LLS LG wuwiod AeSIAPY 6L/G L LOZ/DE/O0

00'004 [etoedg- puany Bunasi Oy - o/p8 Gupsaly joog By LL/ZLG

0052 uofesuadwos - L|y3 Bupsetn lood BY LL/ZLS BIy ood By ZLig 1 LOZ/DE/O0

00001 Ieloadg- pusny Bunesy By - 0448 Bugosiy soPILUOD AIOSINDY L L/ 12/

0052 uojesuaduIo] - L1y Bulsow aojiue) oSy LLAZAY wwod AoSIAPY Lz L LCZEA0

00°C0k [epadg- pualy Bunesi By - 0Lye Bunssiy jood By Ly

00'5¢ voesuadwod - LLye Bugesiy jood By LifLy Bip tocd B plib LLOZ/OES0 I
B0 [usD BOUAWY L0 jUeH - ZL0L AZy4dar ‘Nogdald lez8l  lroz/eliza Y22y Jud 118

0062

..m:%mm._.\i lepads- pusny Bullesi By . 0298 uonesuadwos Bunesy Jaglusly jood DY

00'sE uohesusdWon « LIy Bunssi j00d By 1L10Z/E0/9 By jood By 5019 1 10Z/08/90

00°0D¢ lefoads- puepy Dussy By - 098 vopesuedwo? Bupesiy sequsy jood DY

005z uoesuaduo) - L1yg Bunesyy jood By LLOZ/EHS G lood By ZHSE  LLOZ/0E/0

00'c0L feoads- pusiy butesiy By - 0/¥8 uopesusdlion Buesiy Jagwispy [00d OV

00'sT uofesusdwoy - 1148 Bunesi (00d By LLOZ/v LY B tood By piy  LLOZ/0S/S0 ng
B0 ,uaD vouaWY Jo yuUEd - ZLOE ANTD "NYNdOON 9£28L  LLOZ/ELILO o8- Jud (118

00018

ol Bupinsues elisdem - £°7509 10T BUN[ - S83JAISS BHSGOA SET  L10Z/0S/90 [g
B340 |, Ueg RoLIBWY Jo HURS - Z14L ggz NOLSNHOP SAWYR §6ZSL  LLOZ/IEMLO HaaY3- Jwd litg

junowy pleq N2y alay LL0Z AInp AWEN wny a3eq adA

19 - Moday |epueuly

10 WO 8y, 10, SIUSWasINGSid USED
HIALSYINATLYM NISVE ONIHD

WioL

TYLOL

TVLOL

P7

Lol

vLOL



¢l $o0 g abed

B3 |,ueD eolaury o sjued - TLOL 962918¢ NOISIA % TYLNII QYYNOIAVS B¥Z51 LLOZIE L0 HOBUD- S |ty
00'68} IYLCL
LY auoydsjal - 2200 93} aoIAIRG
Qs'89 L asuadx] Bunasiy - Zlg8 g2 Augaow By-uoN
S6'¥L auoydafel - €209 28} Aujuol 06Y¥EZiL80 LL0Z/02/90 g
By 1,U20) eayawy jo jued - ZL61 06PSZLR0 SIADIAYTS TYAOTD HIININd 8vzsL LLOZ/SLILO 393D g e
81'G.E IIOL
a0rTL saninieg ||oJded - 2108 LL0Z AInp - s201AIaS |[oJAed 000£80410Z 1 LOZ/OE/I0 na
AT saoleg [jolfed - Z1L09 110Z sunp - §801ag [jolled 000901 10T LLOZIEI90 ng
6373 |,uag) eanaly Jo yueq - TLol XFHOAY Lresk LLRE/ELILO AoaUD- Jd HE
o' ibL TYLoL
[iPAdR sasalag Aminoes - 9zZ09 LL/0E/6- ) L/ 10/L WD) BULIGHUG L wuely 948208 L LOE/10/Q 1k
By |Ueg) E2liBWY J0 Yued - ZL0) 9.820¢ WHYTY OYTIN orzgL LEOZIELILD 398yo- jud g
PLLLE IWLOL
YLLLE salddng a0 JBYIQ - L'1E0S saiddns Sunsatl puk Solljo snoaLRaosiy YrLZ000LE0ELEO0L, L LOZ/0€/50 Ha
By JueD eapewy jo yued - Z10L YPrLZ-000L-60CL-800L SNOLLNTOS SSaNisng 2asH SPZSL LLOZIgLIL0 Hoeun- jud (I8
8o'vEl WLOL
B9 FEL alempJeH Jaindwo?) - 5509 dojde| Jesufus] J01USS do) SAUP pley soejdey BLLLE  LLDZ/LDILO P
B35 [,uag) esllally Jo yueg - Z10L 62L18 MHOMAIN HALRAWNOD PYESL LLOZ/ELILD yoeyn-Iwd g O
oLezi'L
0LezL) jouyos 1. seyndwed palddy - 22609 L LOZ sunp - sodiAleg aseqeIeg 0L0zZ L 10Z/08/90
By 1,ueE eojawy Jo Hued - ZLOL 9102 S3IDOTONHOTL ¥ILNdWOD a3 I1ddY srest LLOZ/EHLO %2310~ Kd (g
C0'LEE IVLOL
00'LEE seng diustoqualy - |19  (Z1/188-1LL0/6) orUney '3 - senp diystaquuai 452560002 LLozgieLio ltg
B0 j,uag eauswy jo jueq - Z10L $56/SC000L NOILYIDOSSY SHHOM Ha1vM NYDININY Tresl Liozictrlo J98yn- Jid |llg
00'008 TYLOL
oo'not fewadg- pusny Buieaw By - 02¥8 uonesuadwon Bunasp Jaqua 1004 5y
00'se uonesusdwos - LLyg Buealy aspwwo AOSIADY |L/9L/9 Wio) AOSIAPY 91/9 1 LOZ/02/90
00001 |eadg- puslyy Bujesiy By - 0268 uonjesuadwo) Bupasyy Jequisiy icad OV
00'5e uonesusdWon - | yg Bunesiy jood By L1L02/60/9 By 100d By 6079 L10Z/02/90
0000k leedg- pustyy Bueew By - 0418 ucnesuadwon Buleeyy faquuisiy 100d OY
00'sg UopEsLRGIIoY - LLF] Bugeaw [0od By L LOZ/Z LG B 1eod By zLic L10Z/08/90
00001 |epads- puspy Bugesiy By - 0/#8 uopesusdwo? Bupesi Jequway (00d DY
00'sz uopEsUSdInD - Lipg Bunesiy j0od By |LLOZH LAY Si 1aod BY ¥y LL02/0£/50 g
Y0 ,u89 eamawy Jo yued - Z10} 20d “TIANTH NIANYA jRerd-18 LLOZ/SLILO 3o9YD- JWd g
00'+Z8 IVLOL
awe| wn a)e adA
JUROWY pled MNOADY OB L0z Ainp N N Elu] L

Td - Lloday |epusul4

10 YIGOW aUL 104 SWISUESINGSIQ YSED
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



£l Jo L ebed

AR O ZBIBAJY-[9ARI} ‘OUIR-USLIBSNGUES) U0

87'852 |eJausg) - SeOUBIAIUOY « LBLO
10'69 sBujoay uUpY - £°L¥19 Bufaalt 0ED MaU 10l Jsepealg 1 10Z/0E/90
6o [ UeD BoLIBWY jO YURH « Z10L B0£Z-L9ET HS5¥D All3d 65751 LLOZIPLILO }rous- ud g
8Z°89 TYLOL
1Z'8F seddns-enD MpIS - 9'E0LL 8€89..E156 BEBYLLELSE +LOE/0E/30 [tk
LO0Z sel|ddng-BnD NMpIs - 9204 12808L.E156 LZ89LLE266 LLoz/0e/sn g
B30 [U9D) BOLIaWY JO quegd - Z14) HIAONIVAS 88261 LE0ZibLiio A28 D 3 [T
0008 TWLOL
0605 sieuteg ¢ Buulel| - 2619 BIA w1 | LOZ '0Z AINP-OUIIOI 2 LOSIN 10} 394 LLOE/eL/LD [lji=4
BYD L,ueD Bopawy jo yueg - ZLoL I 11deys ayy fepea eBuoweans Loz ‘of A dYYI AT TIVA YONOWYDIND 29258 LLOZTFLILO #o3yD- Jud g
aezyl’ WL0L
————
|eerl aocuBuejuEy g Jedey Buping - pZ09 10z AInp Joj salates 8¥8ELZ 2380 LL0Z/L0/0 g
Byo Luap eapawy jo yued - ZLol 6r8tle Z2¥-80 HOIAHES TYS0dSId NOMNA 949251 LLOZ/ELILO HasyD- g g
88'8¢ WLOL
8r'eT SUj UoIstA R U= - 228109 1 L0Z 1snbBny - wnjield 8ouBINsU jelag ©8Z00 LLog/eL/L0 ilts]
BY0 ,U8© BILSLIY JO YUed - ZL0L £GYZ00 ON 'SIDIAYIS TYINIA NYILSIM 98ZSL LLOZ/ELIZO M8 Juid (115
gg'2es't TYLOL
I —
082151 ssUadx JoUla| - €600 LL/LE/S-LL/L0/8 pouad eoinies LLYPPLLO LLOTIGL/L0 'd o
G661 asuadxy JeUlell - £600 LL0E/9~) 110/ 8Dintes sabileya pajelp jsuaul LippPl L0 L 102/0E/90 g o
By U85 edlawy jo yued - TLOL SS3INISNG NOZIFd3A ¥5esl LLOZ/EL/LO A28UD- Jud 1119
61'E8Z WLOL
6/°€82 1204 SI3IYsA - 6218 L0z {unp - eng 886224008 1 LOZ/0E/90 ng
BYp f,uesy eopewy Jo yueg - ZLOL 686-TEL-00E 91 NOINN i g LLOZ/ELILG 13ayp-jud g
GZ'859 IWLCL
08'+91 soolaeg Aelodwat . /109 181 AInr 'pred Aep | - LL/LO/L JO 99 0ZZTLIO0000L0OAL LL0E/L0120 ng
0¥ y6P sealnsg Aelodiat - 2109 (08 % 62 'Lz sunp-pred sAep €) | 10E/9 10 X33/ 02Z£10000C400M} L LOE/0E/90 22}
Gyo) L uan) eslewy JO yuey - Z10| L109 dOHSD NOLAMYT SHL [4:F4:15 Leoziekiza Ya8yg- Hud 118
09°L02 IvLl0L
09'L0Z slemyog sondwad - ¥508 sasuady alem)jos Weds-Sulllg fenude-jwsg LBGBGS LLOZ/LO/L0
ByQ U BOMAWY JO HURH - ZL0L 18595 ONI 'dY0S WYdS j5:14x1 ELOZIELILO M8y Jwd g
00'659'LE . TYl0L
——
00'659'LE dnoIg YdpY'S dINF0 - E089 80404 yse L weiboid Butonuop used ZL/LLAL clos L10Z/L0/20 ng
B30 f,uag) eAMOWY Jo jued - Z10) EL06 ALIJOHLNY 12dr0dd GaHSYELYM YNY YINYS 05251 FLOZIELILO Ho8YD- Il [iIE]
1&6'L TYI0L
e —
1674 SUy USISIA @ [RIUAC - Z°ZBLO9 L0z ADp - wniwaud saueInsU U 86201L3T LLOZ/L0/L0
junowy pied N30y oway Loz Aing ailien wny sjeq adAL

19 - Hoday |epueuly

10 JUOp 8y J04 SJUSWAsINGS|] USED

HALSYINHILYM NISYEI ONIHD



£1 30 g efieg

oo'sle't SuuselBul-gRedd - €084 BupsawBuz-gpead - BOELLOZ OZLLOE LLOZ/LE/SO

0520881 BuwssuiBuzqonued SineIPAH - £'801L Bupssufuz-oaue) sinepiH - L0241 102 L0ZLLOZ L LOZ/LEISD

05'28% fupseu|Buz-0nu00 JNRIPAH - £'80LL Bupseuibuz-joiue) 2IneIpAH - 90ZLLOT 90ZLL0T LLOZ/LEISD

SLEPE fussuibuz-lonuad SiNeIpAH - €'901.4 BuugauIBuz-oNUD JINRIPAH - S0Z1 10T SOELLOZ  LLOZ/IES0

SL'E6 BupsauBuz-osuol) Mnepi - €'80LL BupesBuz-pquos JNEIPAH - #OZL10Z YOZLIOZ  LLOZ/LEIS0

0Z'Gkg BusewBuz-lonuog ognepit - £'80L2 BupeayyBuz-jpauod olNeIpAH -€0Z1 102 20ZHICZ  LMDZT/E/SO

00°G21 Bupeawuz-jonuos olinsInAL - £'8012 BunasuiBum-loAuRD JINEIPAY - Z0ZLLOZ Z0Z1 102 }LOZ/LE/S0 ik}

G4'80Y Bupeaulbuz-jouo) JNeIpi - £'801L BupsauBuz-leaued ANRIPAH - LOZELOZ Lozhioz LL0Z/EMD [il=]

00648 BulasuBug-pauoy olIneIPAK - £'80LL BupsaubuI-loues JENEIPAH - 00Z) 102 0DZLLOZ  LLOZ/LE/SO g

¥L0LL'8 ButisatBuI-joAued JINEIPAH - €780 1L Supasuifiuz-foluos MNeIPAH - 6614102 6611102 L LOZ/LE/S0

05298 BupaelIBUZ-oNUCT DINEIPAY - €°B0LL SupesuiBuzonuo HneIpAH - 8511107 8611102 }LOZ/LEIGO

00°§TL'Y BunsuBUZ-BAST] PID - T L0LL Bupealybuz-paeT 19 - L8LLLOT £6LLLOE  LLDE/LE/SD It}

06'Zen'st S0AG PPRAUDT-EAST PIS) - 9'LOLL §0AS JOBNUCD-BAST RIS - 86LLLOT SBLLLOZ  LLOZ/LE/S0 ng

a9'159'} o3 dinb3g de-PAs PIS - g'20LL ax3 dink3 de0-5A9T PID - S61LLOZ S6LL1L0Z LLOZ/LEISO ng

Co'eez'ol BupesiiBuz-2aaT P9 - Z'L0LL BupsauiBuz-ieaa pI9 - 1611107 PBLLIOZ L LOZ/LES0

00009 BuyrseuBuz-jens] pIo - T L0LL BupasuBuz-fors pID - €61L11L0Z €6LLLOZ  LLOZ/LE/S0

00052 BupsauiBuz-feas p1o - ZL0LL ButioauBuz-jere pIg - 2611102 Z6LLLOZ  LL0Z/LE/S0

5.810'6 Bunasu Buz-jera) IMpIS - g'Y0LL BupsauBuz-@aeT BmpQ - L§LLL0Z LELLL0Z  LIOZ/LEMSC

052182 BupeauBum-pAaT IMPIO - £0LL Buussubuz-jeAa IMPID 06LLEOZ 0811402 LI0Z/LEAS0 Itg

cLgLe BuposuBug-sae BMPIS - £901L BupasutBuz-jaae’ IMBID - 68LLLOE 88LLL0Z  1LOZ/LESD

zzesl'y Bupeaulug-lpasT BMPIS - £F0LL BuuasuiBu-aaa] JMpIS) - 881 1L0Z 8gLLLoZ LLOZ/LES0

[slay:74 BupestIfiug-easT NMPIS - €901 BuuasuiBuz-feAsT PID - L8L110Z 28LLLOZ LLoZ/Le/s0

00'6ZZ BupssuBuz-1sAsT MMPID - £501L BupesuiBuI-loAST BMPID - 981110Z 93LLL0Z  LLOZ/LEMSO ng

05°ZoF'y BupzauBuz-enp JMpID) - £EOLL Bupasu|BU3-2nD IMpIO - S8 1LLLOT S8LLLOZ . LLOT/LEISD il

o5TIE BueauiBug-eny IMPID - £'€0LL BunasuBuz-enD) AapIe) - ¥R LLLOZ “PELLLOZ  LLDZ/LESD g

087IIV'E sooiaieg Bupeoubul dWEC - 9069 seaieg BuueauBuz JINEO0 - £81110Z £8L410Z  LLOZ/LE/SO g

slagy soolnIeg BuyeaIbul JWEG - 9068 ss01nag FupsauiBuy gWao - g1 Lioz Z8LLL0Z  LLOE/LE/S0 g

GLezL's saolaleg Butsaulbul JWEC - 9069 seapneg BupssuBuz dWa0 - 18LHL0Z L8LLI0Z  LOZ/LES0

§0015 seajaleg BLiseouBuT dINBO - 9069 saojaleg Bulesu|bul JWE0 - 0811102 08LLL0Z  LIOZ/LEISO

56'992'L seoiuag Bupeaubul dWAO - 9069 seoies Sunseuibul WSO - BLLLLOZ 6LLLI0Z  LIOZ/LE/SO Ing

8Z'ZLE'L sealeg BunsauBul dWAD - 9069 saojaeg BupeuBua JWEC - 8LLLLCZ 8LLLIOT  LLCE/LE/SO e
B39 [Usg eolBy [o YUBH - Z10L ONI TYLNIWNGHIANT HLAWNIGTIM L9ZSL  LB0ZIHED ¥aayg- Juwd |Ig

16288

108G asuatg YO+ - G0FL 805¥1412512L195210 ROGPLLIZSLZLISSZIO  LL0Z/E/L0 i3]

9&vZy sucydale] - 209 £0LZ6L06681 1615210 £OLZEL0S69LLBIGZI0  LLOZAE/ND g
B30 LuaD eapally Jo yued - 7161 NOZRIZA 0925 LLOZFLILO Hoayo- Jud Hig

65967

.m._”.__‘zl.l.l salddng-lgAsT IMpID - 9p0LL sai|ddns jaag| JejEMpUnOID)

0.'69 solddng 8140 U0 - £ 1E09 amyo Jo} sanddns Buuzsio - seiddns aoigo osIy

GT'He sapddng-abieyoey dwe) « y0z2  sanss| afieyosy-eqdumey) Apuy B jed vag-{otn

SLBL esuedxg Bupeely - 129 SN sENIWWOD AoSIADY §L/S F 61/G 10} salddng

ALY sayddng-6983d - Y09 sbugeaw AAQ 51/ PUB BL/G 10} Saliddng

£39L sjuatasIngusy abed|y - €419 Bii lood By -oulojy Jof Juswasinguisl abes|in

JUNSWY pigd wunoaay olualy 110z Anp awenN winp aeq adAp

19 - Hodey |epueuy

10 yuop 8y Jo4 sswesings|q ysen
YILSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

P10

TLCoL

IvLl0L



¢l 4o 6 abed

00’598 IWL01
% asueusUiel g Jeday Buping - ¥Z0g 110z AN ~ 80lues jBlouer &¥&E8c | LOZ/0Z/ L0 g

BYD U89 eoMawy o Yuey - 210} 6¥582 BN FDIAGAS TYIEOLINYT A3TLNYHYND 69251 LL0zZziL0 a8y jud Jilg
YO ¥08'T IYLOL
%l alemyos Jandue) - $509 [oUBLIBIUE [HST 9ELZLPGT# Uoleond L 102/02/20

B47 LUes BallaWy Jo qued - Z10[ 9C.LTLPaTH HonRIOND 1453 29251 L102/02/L0 Hoeyg-wd |ig
oUpre's Lol
o'qalll sy pledalg - Zzrk 1402 'L 1snBny anQ esea L1LOZ/BL/LD ne

By3 |,uss eoMaUY Jo dueg - ZLOL 140z '} 1snBny eng esea 1IMM1SIA WALYM ATTTVA YONOAYIND 19Z5d Lieeiozrio ¥oaRd- Jud g
00°s2l TYLOL
i topndwog-JoNuol pold - ¥'LOLE L1L27208
0529 A JeNdWoD-END JMPID) - L'E0LL FAR ¥A-Fde] LLLAPE08 L10Z/0€/20 g

ByJ |80 e3uaWY jo Yuey - ZLOL LLLLYE08 SNOILNTOS NOLLYWHOANI 2ID0T13H00 99251 1E02/0Z{20 F2ayo- Juid g
0£'98’ ) TvLOL
..m.mmmm.w....ﬂi ajgeied SILNOXYY - DOOZ 1 1/60/20-1 1/92/90 10} SUORONPS(] uBLWBIREY LGY 1F3HLSILD L102/80/L0 1 102/60/L0 [BUIRCT™ [BI9UIE)

8320 1,uU99 BaroWY Jo juey - E10E 1L/60/20- L L/9TI90 10} saxe ) pue [|aifed LIFHLSILID 59251 LL0Z/0gi10 129y Juid [itg
STIEF'S
aﬁl soueInsu| BOIRSK - 28109 1102 1snhny - Wniwsid [2olpeiy SHAdED L¥il LLogioziL0

Byn [,uac) eollewy Jo ued « 710} 13- 723 SYFdIVO oSl LlLoZ/oesio Yasyn-jwd |19
05°z0e wLOL
allll SAROCSSY 7§ g UBl] - |79h8 saopag [efia] jood By - 526641 B6Z6SLL 1 102/0e/90 na

A5 |89 ealdauny JO yued - 2LOL 6ZESLL HAATTEIH ® Q1T £9263 LL0TI0ZIL0 AI8UD- Hid INE
96° 181 Y101
Mm._.mm.m| sasuadxs] Sunsow - 7189 fuyesw pleog £Z/9 Jol youm]
[ 1A aouBUBUIEN JoIndiuc) - 1609 oddhs o]
EFEF9 suloun - #61.9 HEIS J6 S19x0el "SJIUS YIoAA
Legsh L sa|lddns-eny NMRI) - 9E0LL UOUN[OS Jayng g te1swopqiny sl Yont g
8B |[BJedag - s8auslajua] - (619 "' "USBAA C) ZRleAY (] Jo} SosuadXa 1BARl L LG XXX XXX L LOZ/0E/90 g

B2 | uegy eopewry Jo qued - ZLOL LPEBK- XN XHXXKX YIIH3aNWY 40 MNYE FA: 47 LL0Z/021L0 A2AYD- I (18
G5°EE6"LLL IVLOL
_.mm...Mmmm-.llll srepd [9POIW J2ISEULRIEM - IWFO - L8069 olepdn |9poly JaseulIstEp - JINEO - FLELLOZ el oe LLOE/LEs0 [ili=]
CO'SZL'eE syepdn [opofy J9jsELSIEA - JINFO « 1°9069 alepdp) [9Pol JOISEUIBIEM - dWED - £12110T gletloz LIoZ/1E50 na
00'580'81 o1epd [ApoN JaiERLISIEAM - JINEO - 175088 alepdn [9poly Ja)sewlsieas - dWA0 - ZEELLOZ clziog LLOZ/1LE/60
05°£86 Buyieeulbul-1 2934 - 2052 BudasuBu3-2 9934 - L1ZLM0Z LIELI0T LLOZ/LEISD
CO005'E BupesuBua-y3d - 20vL Bugssubuz-pad - 0124102 QLZHIOZ  LLOZ/LES0
00°00¢g'e BupsauBuz-y3d - Zovs BueswBuz-pad - 8024102 6021102 110Z/1E/50 [[2]

awepn Wiy ayeq adAL

unowy pled

T4 - 1odsy |e|oueuly

WNoay

owen 110z Ainp

40 LUo a3y Jo4 SIUoWESINgsiq yseD
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHO



¢l lo | abed

20°054 RL-ARe AN
00'Ss HAURUBILIR]Y % SNedsd B[oIUsSA « 2119 SHINA £ USBAA LLOZ/0Z/ L0 ]
0052 saurusiuEl 3 slledey sloluaA - 2219 SXONY § USEAA 1 LOT/OE/90 ma
By |,UeD edusLWry Jo yued - ZEOL ONMIY13d OLNY OO0 8.5} LLOZ/GTIL0 Masyd- 3uid |1g
00'0cZ IvLOL
[.Iloc.cow 81500 yosess aafojdwa maN - 9109 Jeauifuz [EUSWLCIAULS JOIUSS o) Pe 92B(d 79281 L10Z/51120 L}
BYD U8y ESLIBWY JO YURH - Z10L Y9T61 TIIMATYD 7 NMOYE LLTS) 1102/52/L0 338y - Jwd 1118
0%'100'28 T¥LOL
69°g8L'LL GG Hrd Bouewy Jo yued « 710t LL/EZIL0L LIO LA Jo) SYs0daq el
L2'Z16'S B3 w/el BOUB WY JO Yued - 7LOL LLIEZ/L0-L LIOLILO 303 SHO9YD
go'Pic BAD d/d Bopawy jo yued - $10} LL/ET/L0-L L/OL/L0 d0) sexe [ Jlosed
98’ ivE B30 w/d BOUAWY 10 jueg - 101 L ET/L0-LLIDLILD 10y soXe L jloJARd
004 B33 Hg BouaWwy jo yueg - ¢101 L LIEZ/LO-V LIOLILD 10 sBXE L ||j0sREd
BLEPL L B2 H/d BOMRWAY JO duBE - $10L VIETZIO-L 100 J0) sOXE L |I01Aed
B¢ | Mo5 ellawy jo yued - TLO} LLISZILO- LLIOLILD Jo) soXe] pue foifed LL/EZIL0-LLIOLILO 0} S8XE] PUE |jorhed LLO2/EE/L0 LLOC/ETILD [RINOM eizUeD
¥Srre WILOL
Yg'rre suoydsial - 2209 analas Aljuoyy P3G 102660 L10Z/021L0 e
B39 |, uagy Bojzatlly Jo yueg - ZL0L SPr95E0Z6E0 S8313BIM NOZIH3IA 9.251 LL0Z/6e/ L0 MaaiD- Jwd 118
02'659 Ty e
———————— -
02'658 seojAseg Aledodwial - 1109 LLIOLL BUibul 8an £¥2Z1.00000200A1 L102/02/L0 g fal
By | Usg ealawy (0 Yued - 101 LLD9 GNOHD NOLAMYT IHL §L251 1LOZH02{40 H28yo- juwid |19
19'9g L IYLOL
L9'9E} [BoIpai ss1ey - ¥'28log LLozZilelLo g
By o 1, uan eousy Jo Yued - Z|0) T AHYI YTINYLS j 75435 LLOEI0ZILO Hoeyo- Juld (it
Zooe's WLOL
TTY08'9 8IqBAE SILNO2DY + DOOZ L HB0MA0-1 /82490 Joj JusWalliey SY3deD WILSAS INIWAHTEIH SIFAOTANT O8N 1 102/80/2L0 L LOZ/60/20 |BUINOr [BlaUDS
647 LueD BIMAWY JO YUeg - ZL0L £6¥E4 Jofed WILSAS INIWITHILTY SITAOTINE Di8Nd £Iz5] LLozZfoziLo Haayg- jud (lig
08'Le Lol
08l soueinsu| aakojds JBWO - v6109 110z &ng ZOSLLL  LLDZ/OZILD i
By L uag eolawy Jo yueg « 2101 208LLE 'ON1 'STDIAYAS YOI Qlvd-3ud 21251 LLOZI0ZILO ¥98UD- FLld 111D
Fasg Esic) WLOL
LE16G aseaT jajely abelsod - #109 sofiieyo asea jehradiie] LLozieL/L0 [t
B3y |,ueD BolIAWY JO YUER - ZLOL overass NOLLYHOQAHOD LI0THS STIMOA ASNLId LLZ5E LIGT/0TILO ¥224d- Hiid 11ig
oonoool IYi0l
0000004 SSUBES JeIS WM - L0BY saoeg Buginsuol Bupesulfiug 00t L 102/0e/L0 lig
B2 |,ueD oAy JO yueg - 210} a0l N3G Mvd 0lesi LLoT/OZIL0 Hoelyy- 1ud j11g
Jjunowy pied junooay LIETH LLOZ AT aweN uwny ajeq adi]

1q - 1oday [epoueuld

JO YIuoW YL Jo4 sjuawasingsig yses
HIALSYINHALYM NISYS ONIHD



¢l Jo 1| abed

g6'11

00 Fr¥'¥E
Tooest
0O'oLL)
00'590'T
00°'G19
00285
00°0E8'L
00°0LL')
00'590'¢
00619
000201
000881
00°ZES't
00°590'Z
(avpeghs]
os-ra=g
00°980'T
co's19
£0'590'%
00519
00'590°'T
00°G90'2
00528l

oosie
Q0ool
00'se
0’00l
00'se
oc'oal
ao'se
00°00k
oo'se
00001
00’52
00001
00'5¢
00°00%
0062

saiddng sollQ SBU0 - L7 LE0D
Byo | uan esllslly jO yued - 2101

S0AG (ETHONLOD JINEIPAH - 3012
SOAG (ETHONUOD NEIPAH - ¥'80LL
SoAg GET-ONUOT JNEIPA - $780LL
SOAg e -0IUOY INEIPAY - $'8012
SOAG GET-HOUCD DINRIPAH - #'BO0LZ
SOAS geTHONUOD YNEIPAL - H'E0LL
SOAG QET-[0AUOY SUNEPAH - 801LL
SOAG qET-1oAuod olnelpAH - F'ROLL
SOAS qeTTHonUoed ANZIPAH - +'801L
S0AG qEHENUCD DIMEIPAY - #B01L
SOAS GBHHGIUOD DINBIPAH - 8012
SIAZ GET-0AUCD DYNBIPAH - 1'B0LL
SIAG (ET-ICIUOD DINBIPAH - 8014
SOAS qEI-0NU0D JINSIPAH - +'80LL
S2AS (27-{0BU0D JINEIPAH - 1'80LL
SOAS dETHONUOS JNEIPAH - $'50LL
5003 QETHONHUOS ANRIPA - $'5012
SONg QETHONUOS JINEIPAH - $73012
SOAG GRHOHUOD DliNeRAH - 801
SOAG GEHOUOD NEIpAH - 78014
SOAG geT-oAUeD JNePAY - F'801L
SO gET-I0NUOT D(INBIPAL - '80LL
ByD |,uaD) ealaWy [0 Yueg - 7101

feloads- pusily Buiesiy By - 0/¥8
uopesusdwiog « | 1¥8
[eloadg- puany Bupesyy By - 0ive
uopesuadwio?) - L1ye
B1aedsg- puany Bulsap By - 0/+8
uopesuadwod - | 148
eladg- puaily Bunsay By - 0/v8
uopipsuadwen - |18
|eloads- pusTy Buesii B - 0218
uolesuadwos - L3
leosdg- pusiy Bunaapy By - 048
uopesusdwoy - L 148
|eadg- puayy Bunaay By - 0243
uogesuadLuod - LB

B33 LUeS eopewy o yueg - 2104

L1OZ AP - SMog 121BM 9010

£520£2EZ00 HILYM DNIRIDS NIYLNNOW AVIHMOEREY

SOAG qRTHOAUCD JMBIPAH - 86 LBIE JepiC
SOAG QBTHRUGD AINEIPAH - 6P059E Jepiod
S2AG gBHeAUSD DINBIPAH - 616BSE Jop(od
S2AS BTI0IUOD JANBIPAH - QZBRGE J2piod
SOAG geTHONUOD ANZINAH - 0SZ 1900
SOAG GET-{0UOD SINEIPAH - Z/Z19007
50AS GeT-0AU0D NNEIPAH - BIZ 18007
SOAG RT-OAUOD IIMRIPAH - 29Z1900
SOAS qBT-0AUOD SINBIPAH - 992190071
SOAG GBT-HEAUCT) DINBIPAH - Z6Z09001
SOAG geT-oNUC) DNEIpAH - £5Z0900T
SOAS gEI-josios SNeIpAH - 9LLIG00T
SOAS qRT-DQUDD MNRIPAH - 82765007
S9A3 qeT-l04UaD JNRIPAH - £Z 65007
SOAZ GET10{UDD ANeIpAH - obZ19007
SOAS gETHONUO] BNEIRAH - 1#219007
STAS GETHONUOD SINEIPAH - 01466007

SIAG gE1H0U0D 2NNBIpAH - 12850071
BIPAH - ¥ LLLS007
SOAS QEBT-0NUOD JINBPAH - 51225007
SOAS GBT-ONUOD MNRIPAH -~ £1/2/6001

SOAG gET-I0U0D

8945 qBTHOUAD NNRIPAH - GBEL500T

uonesusdiuod Buljsaly Jegqwsy |00 O
Bunaay sapiLto) AOSIARY | 1/91/9
uopesuaditon Bunasiy Jagay j00d oY
Sunoai lood Bv LI Ly

uojesusdwior Bunasy Jequuap jood oY
Guyssiy jood By L1/0L/E

uonesuadwoed Bunasy Jequisp (004 OV
Buysaly jood By LLIOLIZ

uanestadwed fugasy |qs [0od OV
Bunesin pieogd 11122/}

uonesuadwes Sunosp Jequsy [00d OV
Bunssiy sspuiog Alosiapy LLOZIL
uopesusdwoer} Bunesyy Jsquisly jood OF

Buneep joog By LL/EL/L

SIAROLTHOEYT HMIA

313d “TTvH

£SZ0EZEL00
3:74:13

861 86E J2p[o4
6098 B8pjod
61689¢ feplod
0¢es9e [piod
0SZ1L9007]
cLZ18001
89218001
49218001
992190071
25209007
£5209007
L4500
8265007
£226G007
S+Z19001

Fa AR
L6500
FLIBG00T
YLLLGOCT
GLLLG00T
ALLLSO0T
S8EL5007
8251

wiioD Aosiapy §1/9

B lood By viip

1 jood By QLie

Biy joog By 0177

Buyaaly pieod L/t

Wy AISSIpY 0271

By 100d By g1/1
BLZGY

L1L02/9Z/L0
LLOZ/BE/L0

L10Z/0E/90
FHOZ/08/90
L 102/0e/90
LLOZAOEI90
L1LOZ/AE/90
L LOZ/0E/S0
LLOZ/0E80
LL0Z/0E/80
1+ 10Z/0€/90
L LOZ/0E/90
L LOZ/0E/90
LL0Z/0E/90
1 L0Z10e/90
LLOZI0E90
LL0Z/0E/90
L10Z2/0€190
L10Z/08/90
L LOZ/08/80
LE0Z/0E/00
L EOZ/0EI00
L LOZ/0E80
LL0Z0E/80
VEOZ/STIL0

LLOZ/0E/90

L LDZ/0E/90

L LOZ/OEQ0

}LOZI0EB0

1102/08/80

}10Z{0E/90

L 10Z/0E/90
LEBE/S21L0

fd
H2ayd-jud [|ig

HoayD- jwd iig

ng
}284D- Jld 119

unowy pleg

Tg - poday |eoueuly

JNo2oYy

owen 1102 App

10 Yoy s} Jod SudWwasSMS] YseD
WALSYNHILYM NiISYd ONIHO

awen

wny

a1eq

adA]

Wi0l

P13

WLOL



¢t 40 73 afed

By |,uen eoBWY Jo queg - TLOY LL0Z AJr J0f S1Qaq 393410 SHI0/0 9BEM 1102 AIn[ 20} S)iged 198410 SHIOM abep LI0ZAE/D  LLOZILEILO |Bwinof [Biauan
00'szZL'Z W1OL
ooooes 1534 % QUED~IIBK SUIY] - B'Z0LL LiEp
00'52% Jendwog-ielan sUll-Ul - §Z0LL LIEY LLey LIOZILLILO iig
By |, U85 EDLSLUY JO HURE - ZLOL LLEY MOIHD dWNd L6Zgk 1102162420 3asyg- jwd |11g
SUETLYL
£0'EZL'YL sosuadxd 18I0 JINGO + BOBS RUBNDS JoEM-aI2US 1867 (d33S) 108lold "Auz "ddng 8261000081 L LOZ/OE/S0
By |, ueD eoLtawy Jo Hieg - ZLoL 8761000081 AONISY SAILITILN AW GNYINE 0629l LLoZ/ezilo
SO'58
S0°6G sU| UoISIA 9 BB - 275100 110z Jsnfny - wnjwald asuBingsu) UoISIA 100068210100 LLog/ee/io
Byg |,uen esllewry jo yued - ZLol 1000-68£L0L-00 NY1d 33IAYIS NOISIA 6829 LL0Z/6T/L0 ¥2a4D- Juid g
oL'asg VLol
01’668 SUJ UQISIA 2 [BjUaQ - 228109 110z 1snfiny - wniwesd aoueInsw [2USQ PLEZ0BFZ00 L LOZ/OZIL0 il
By |UeD BOUBWY Ja NUEH - ZLOL ¥162087Z00 JHYIHLIVIH 3LINN 84751 1 10Z/6Z/L0 W98yH- g |19
al'e6s Twiol
oL'gss ssoinag Aetodway - 110g LiLLiL Bupu s ZLZLLO0000L0DAL 110219210 (1=}
ByD Luen ealRWY Jo yueg - 2401 2109 dNOYS NOLMYT HHL 18281 1L0ZI6ZIL0 ¥oays- ud ilig
GZ'660'
CZ'B660'T Bupssuibuz-efireyssy dwod - 2074 yied Isenyuiseg Jauiny loj sasies Yoddng 261000081 L 1LOZ/0E/90
B30 U9 RalIBtLY JO Hueg - ZLOL ¥Z61000081 ADNTOY SZILFIEN IHIDNT ANYINI 98261 LLOZEELLO H98Yg- Jwid |11
1296 W10L
LLlgst smmpieH sendwes - §409 siied aueds - Addng Jamod wookjod 68529 L1OZI9Z/L0 It
Byg | \UeD eallewwsy Jo yueg - TLOL 69588 WOOHILNISTHd TvE01D £8251 LLOTI6TILO H98YD- Hikd 111
86°08 IYLOL
66'08 sa|[ddng solQ JOUIO - L11E09 LL/BLIB-L LIBL/L 10} a3IAIBS ARpuoy POVLFYELO 110Z/9T/4D g
ByD 1,480 BOopBWY JO Hueg - ZLoL yOVLPPELD ALDTHIA ¥azal L LOZ/BZILD HOBYD- W G
09'606'
09'605' ssaag leomyoa | p [ele By - L9p8 saanes l2he jood By - g21et cllel | LOZIOEIO0
B9 |,ue eoueIY JO NUBH - ZLOL SiLEY Mvy1200 £8T91 L1ozZ/eTILL M3 1wud |1lg
89°L6¢ IYLOL
89°86¢ BlempIeH Jaindwo) - 6609 S pleH Jealss gl
Q0’86 aousuauiely Lmu:nEoU  [G0D ,_E:_,_u 10|00 h.mn_m._ 0O} Joge] pue aSiARg 8818 LLOZ/RZILD
Gy | o9 eolawy o YUBE - ZL0L 26818 MHOMLIN HILNL KOO Z8Z51 1102/62{L0 ya8yn- jud g
G631 IvL0L
unolwy pied Jjunosay ol 110z AInp aweN winy ajeg adA

T8 - Loday |elsueuly

10 Wuo By, Jo4 SJULtIASINGSIQ USED
HALSYNHILYM NISYH CGNIHD



£1 jo ¢} abed

rielo'sor

GO'LLS
5294
O G651

junowy pred

1$jUaWasING SIT (2301

50 fueD BBy 10 YUBE - Z)0L
B30 jues eouawy IO JuUBE - L0

1unosay

1LOZ AINr Joj s9Q 1980 S0 s0ep
LLOZ AP J03 899G Pang siiop eBep

owap

14 - Hoday |epueury

110z Ane
30 yjualy 2y Jo4 SPUsesIngsi] Ysen
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

Juwen

wnp

a1eq

adA

P15

TWLOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P16



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 15, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of July 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for July 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of July 2011 was $4,161.96. The monthly charges for July
2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee —

September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18



1 10 | abed

[=2]
-—
o.
96’191y MsjuswesmgsIq Bjo L TYLOL
o0'gee sasuadxy Buesiy - Zig9 Bugesiu piecq €279 10} youn-
erelLl soususiUIEY Jendwod - 1509 Hoddns yoa]
CEY9 SWIIoJUn - $51.9 Hers oy obojm s1ovoe! ‘oBojm SHILUS 3I0M 8SEYDING
LERGY ) salddng-lent IMPIS - 9°80LL Allenb mB 10} Uen|os Jaghd pLE JBISWoRGIN] ‘sdWliel yon sseyaing
62'¢19'1 fesguen) - S8oUSIBiU0D - 1§19 '3°Q USBAA 03 ZRJBAlY " Jo sasuadxe (9., L10Z/0E/20 LPEEYOOOOOM00K fig
BY5 |ueD eanswy Jo yueqg - ZLOL e300 KOO0 XX XX VORIV 40 MNYd LEOZ/0Z/L0 2925tk ¥oayd-jud g
junowy pled WNoIY owsapy aen 81eqg wny adf]

Zd - 1oday |epueul

LLoz Ainp
poday 1re3ag %9843 vSIA
HILSYWHELYM NISYS ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 15, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2011 through July 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2011/2012 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Nen-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee —

September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P21



 THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



3 7§ sepusBy - SEU)IB D) R

‘JuaweBy sorad sy} ur 0} paaibe s spjsury sduReq pUNd,

| jo | ebed JB0I0) fBRURLL] JRIYD Yeimsor g Ydasor Aq paredaid
LLoZInr-g1ozInrlsic LLoZAINE EQ 2Inpayog BUILIGWO: 80601 LOZASRHAT Bl
%000°00L %ELY'E TR LT %59.'89
G15'66%' 1L L16°L06'E 997681 852'28.'8L
2/5'168'0 262680 0£9 162851 085°0L £69'88Z 108'GiY ZLG'E/B'G -
1£6°198'L 0c9 162°8G1 08801 LZL'T8z L0R°GLY 6¥5'€E6'0
(ooo'glz)  (S9EP0OL) - - - (gz0'v¥) - (zeg'096) {gog'+00'1)
o - . = . n " "
o -
0 -
D -
0 -
D -
O -
0 R
(000'G1Z)  {G9E'+¥00'L) - - - (820"} - (L£8'096)
IBL'EL8'9  SOT'GLL'} - - - 820'v¥ - L88'1LA0)
- (9/6'%LE) 9.5’ LE
- Zse'ie 0GG'+08 GLLZSL /¥9'¥B0'L
- (£9'+60'1)
/81'e/8'9  GOE'GLL'L - - - 999°g 9Z0'Cl 5Z0'% - £¥9'¥B0° L
00001 -
GLE -
PO6'05t LEY'95G Y968
122991y L80'ZLE L80'2LE
LWOFL9LL 688'0Z) 682021
TTe'e0s 21202 999'0 9z0'0l 9z0'%
162651 19421 L9441
Lol'sey ¥15'48 Y1628
L81'869'0  000'LLL - - - - - 000’ LLL - -
0 .
O -
000'LLY GO0’ L1 000 LLL
010'06% -
L11L'260'9% -
Z10Z-LL0T SIvLOL SaNNA SONNA [ INIWHSINTId3d 100d J00d 100d INIATOYNYIA | NOILYHLSININGY
lasang aNYHD NOILYDNAa3|  ZZeds HILYAMANNOHED DY-NON ov JAILYIEYIOYddY NISYE HALSYIWHILYM,
SNOILYHTISO dILVAMANNOYES | SLOIArOHd VIDIdS B NOILVELSININGY 100d | WNWILLO

£f - Woday |epueul

102 '1E ATNP HONOHHL L10Z2 'L AINr Q0M3d IHL HOoS
TWLIdYD ONI¥EOM NI STONYHD ANV SISNIJXT 'INNIATS 40 FINAITHOS DONINIGNOD
HALSYWHILYAM NISYE ONIHD

sabejuallod UoRaNpold 0L/60
UOJIINPOId O|gBSSOSSY OL/G0

pouad 3O pu3 ‘jendes Buppops
1L0Z ) Anp endeDn Bunpop

$3/ABSAY (WoI)/0] SIRISUEL] BN

aWooU] 18I0 19N
uawysiua|day Jejempunols)
$95BY2ING JYeAA AR
S9SEUDING J8IBAA Palolg By-uop
gaseyaind J¥epn I
anuaney 1salau)|
S9SBYING Jajepn paials By-uoN
SIUDLLISSTBSSY JSIEAA JUSLLLSIUS|day
(asuadx3lyewonu| oo

AW0oU| SARISIUILIDY BN
sasuadxg [ejoL

Jalstel] asuadxg |eunynopby
joog ddy 0} a%1d2G 19803 SJE00] I m
§100d 01 $85uadx3 JINGQO 19N 81820]I¥y)
S[004 01 sesuadx3y UILLPY 19N S1E00|D-
s9sUBdXT JWHQ/RARISIULLDY 18N

S88UBUXT JNAO/AMIBNSIUILIPY [2J0L

s3507) Joaloid Aousby [eningy

9% Spun4 uoyeEInp3

20IASS 1480

81800 Jo2(oid NGO

uopesiuiwpy Jwby uiseg wnwido

UoljelsIURLPY {004

a0 AIOSIARY-PIROY JIISELIDIEAA

LOEI}SIUILDY 19158 WISJEAA
:sainyipuadxg 1o8{old g sApelsILILpY

senusAsy [BJ0L
aLIeoU| SNOBUE}EISIN
W] RIBID
anuaasy pa(oid Azusby |lemnpy
anusAay jsala|
SJUBUISSESSY SARRISILIWUPY
1SANUBASY SANEBNSILILLPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucarnonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 15, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31,
2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed
listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the
reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee —

September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board ~

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



Z o | ebed

9se'stl’L $

(GOE'¥00L)
969'6
160'999
80805

BLLERFL §

age'srlL $

ZLLRLLL
875'6LE'8 ¢

GBF'OF0' .
€CG'TIE' )

0os $

9 - bodey |epueul]

gge'syl’L $ 6ZLYL g - $ IZ9'0CE) g - $ (3SVANOAA) YO ASYIHONI A0
976’618’ § SBP'OP0'L $ - $ |¥EES'TLT ) $ Q0% $ LLOg/Le/L §O se saoueeg
{(#10'60%) - (rz8'0L) (061°8¢E) - $308UND)/S[BMEIPUIAA
- - ¥Z8'0L (¥Z8'oL) - sigjsuRly
692'PGS'L 6ZL'YL - LPOBES L - sysodeg
TLL'PLLL $ 99L'lE0's $ - $ 906'L¥L $ 00s & L 1L0Z/OE/9 Jo S8 saeduejey
‘SNOILOVSNVYHL TVIONVYNIA 4O AMVYINIAINS
s[ejo SpUn4 JUBLLISaAU[ [oafed puewsaq Yysen
Aausby o0 JUNO2YY Bupjaayn |3n09 Aag

aoue|eg 0lo7

(asvayoIa) ISVIUONI AOd

SOAIESEY (LUoU)/0} Jejsuel
salIqeT] JUsunD IBU0 ¥ Saxe ] [joifed ‘JlolAed paniooy
2|geABd SIUNOJSY S3IgeN Ul 8sealoul/{esealosq)
slassy WalnD eyl g suscde ‘sesuadx3g predald
S[qEAISDa}Y SJUBLLISSISSY
B|gBAI909Y SIUNQIoY [S)assy Ul (aseslou))/aseaload
‘01 3NA NOLLISOd HSVD NI 3DONVHD

P27

(Isvado3aa) ASVIHONI aoidad

1 L0E/0E/9 ONVH NO GNY SYMNYE NI HSVO V101

LLOT/LEL GNVH NC ANV SHMNVE NI HSVYD TV10L

OlUBLIRIORS - pUn4 JUstIIsaAU| fouaby [eoo
- 3 [joifed - JUNODoY 8aueeyg 0Je7
£eG'e/z'L & sysodaq puewag-Buosyn [BIUSWLLISACE

ESLISLUY JO jueg
uses Ajed - pueH Uo ysen
'S3AMMOLISOdEd

LLOZ ‘L€ AN HONOYHL & ATINe
AO0I¥3d FHL HO4 SHIVAAY IVIONYNE 40 L¥0dTd S.HTHNSYIHL
HILSYINNALYA NISYE ONIHD



Z Jo g abey

Leozinrisix | LozANFTrg Hodey s1eingeall 20601 LOZheIeNaT HeIS L LOZ\SAINUIN B sepuafiy - sBUlsaANUonENSIMIWDYN

JslseuLIsIBAA LiSEg OUIyD)

1800 OB JellD
Jelmsop ‘g ydesor

‘pengns Ajnyoadsey

“forjod
JUSLISEAU| §,J3]SBULISIEAA UISBE OUIUD Ul PYRIS BUSILD SU} UILM SJLEEPI0I0E Ul pBiNdaxs usaq sABY SUOOESUES} JUBUISAAUL ||y

"SUYUOL XIS 1X8u 8y} Bulnp sainppuadxe joeloid pue sajegSIUIWPY poule)d pue Usasaloy |2 }9sLU 03 JUSISYNS S1e PUBEY UC Spun4

S6b'or0’L $ SINIWLSIANI TVLOL
G6¥'or0'/ ¢ pun4 juaunsanu; Aousby 2207
aleq ojey sheq JUNoWwY uopmpsU] [epuedly
funiep 15249}l JO Jsguuny rediougg
LL0Z ‘IE AInp
SNLVLS LNIJWLSIANI

"1 102 ‘0E QUNr pepue JNEND SUl 1B S]18) PIalA SAIDaLS o) SBM 8481 () ‘SRl B|qeLeA Allep B | 'y Jok ejed sBulties sy

- 6TL'Y) $ SNOILOVSNVY.L INJWISIANI TVLOL
BTL'vl £ 4Tv1] 1saken| L10g/S)/L
pPIBIA (,)218Y AlLmepn poLUoapay AUNIDY Aojisodaq uonoesuel | aleq
Anep 159J91uj 0] sAeq aaoeug
SNOILOVSNYYL LNAWLSIANI

LLOZ “LE ATINF HONO™HL L AINC
QoNEd FHL Y04 SHIVAAVY TVIONVNIL 40 14043 SHRINSYIYL
8 - Hoday [eloueu4 HIISVYINETLVM NISvYd ONIHD

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 15, 2011

TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

-SUMMARY

Issue ~ Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through
July 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through July 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There were no budget transfers for the month of July 2011.

For the Year-To-Date (YTD) one month period ending July 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories were
at or below the projected budget, including category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan).

If you recall during the Budget Workshops, the Watermaster legal expenses are now being allocated to
the specific areas of activity. For example, the legal meeting expenses related to the Appropriative,
Agricultural, and Non-Agricultural Pools as well as the Advisory Committee and Board are shown in those
specific areas. General ledger accounts have been created and the expenses are appropriately
categorized. This provides a clearer picture of the actual costs associated with each individual group.

P29



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 15, 2011

Also, a new category for Watermaster Legal Services (6070) was established for fiscal year 2011/2012.

These expenses are associated with administrative legal services for Watermaster. The detail of account
6070 is listed below:

Jul 11 - Jul’ 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHF S Legal - Court Coordination 0.00 3,258.37 -3,258.37 0.0%
6072 - BHFS Legal - Restated Judgment 8,153.16 10,400.00 2,246.84 78.4%
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 0.00 822.38 -822.88 0.0%
6074 - BHF5 Legal - Interagency Issues 0.00 2.858.37 -2.858.37 0.0%
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 8.,871.30 0.00 8.871.30 100.0%
6078 - BHF S Legal - Miscellansous 4.307.50 4,740.00 -432.50 90.88%
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 21,331.96 22,079.62 -T47 66 96.61%

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs:

Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are the remaining Watermaster’s legal expenses.
Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget ($957) while
the majority of line item activities were below the budget ($10,662). Above the budget line item was the
South Archibald Plume (formerly known as the Ontario Airport Plume) of $957. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Y-T-D period were the Chino Airport Plume of ($773),
the Desalter Negotiations of ($2,762), the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of ($1,736), the
Paragraph 31 Motion of ($2,132), the Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($1,146) and the Recharge
Master Plan of ($2,113). For the one month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $21,697 and actual
legal expenses totaled $11,992 which resulted in an (Under) budget variance of (39,705) or 44.7%.

P30



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 15, 2011

Jul "1 - Jul’ 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6301 - WM Staff Salaries 21,298.24 18,082.63 3,215.61 117.78%
6303 - OBMP SAWPA Group 11.855.00 11,655.00 0.00 100.0%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services _
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 54.188.09 51,002.53 3.185.56 106.25%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 13.912.50 21,350.75 -71.438.25 65.16%
Total 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services i 68.10059 72,353.28 4,252 69 94.12%
6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6907.31 - S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA 3.008.15 2,052.12 957.03 146.64%
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 1,366.20 2,139.62 -173.42 63.85%
6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 2,856.60 5,618.75 -2,762.15 50.84%
6907.34 - 5anta Ana River Water Rights 357.83 2,093.75 -1,735.87 17.09%
5907.35 + Paragraph 31 Motion 4.401.90 6,533.35 213145 67.38%
6307.3G - Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6307.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 1,145.87 -1,145.87 0.0%
6307.39 - Recharge Master Plan 0.00 2,113.37 -2113.37 0.0%
5907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6507.3 - W Legal Counsel 11,991.73 21,696.83 -9,705.10 55.27%
Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees 11,991.73 21,696.83 -9,705.10 55.27T%
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 171.81 0.00 171.81 100.0%
6909.4 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other 0.00 2,083.37 -2,083.37 0.0%
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 171.81 2,083.37 -1,911.56 8.25%
Total 6300 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 113,217.37 125,871.11 -12,653.74 89.95%

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100’s — 7700's) were all under budget as of July 31,
2011.

Other Income and Expense:

At the time of the July financial closing, the July 2011 invoicing for the MWD replenishment water from the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency had not yet been received by Watermaster. After the close of July’s
accounting period, the invoices for $3,5687,956.10 or 8,497.30 AF of replenishment water was received
and billings to Niagara Bottling and Fontana Water Company were issued. These charges from IEUA
and invoices to Niagara Bottling and Fontana Water Company will be reflected in the August 2011
financials.

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for July 31, 2011 September 15, 2011

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events

during the month of July. Looking ahead the month of August should provide posm\.re flnanc:al results
with the categories being at or below budget.

Actions:

September 8, 2011 Approprlatlve Poaol — Approved Unanimously

September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Receive and file without approval
September 8, 2011 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee —

September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board ~

P32



z 40 | abed

%0001 000 00°265'e 00'765'8 %00 oogle oo'gte oo %00 cO'gLE- 00'9LE faleke}
%000} 000 Q0'ZEY'9LZ 00EER'9L2 %1248 B9'9SK'E 1982042 £6'995°e2 A 29'95p¢- L9'EZ0' 8 £6'950°E2
%0'C0L 000 00°096'€0Z 00°096'€0Z %56'S6 prq sy £9'986°9L 9e'/0e'91 %5656 PrA:t= =g £9'968°0L 9E'L0EDL
%0001 000 00'E9E'99 00'€9E'99 %LLES 72'688'2 ST 0Ee's L§0P62 %L1 EG v 68T STOES'G 1§ OB
%000 000 00°'008'F0} 0O'006'YaL %6pE LE'88S- £9ipLL ) SZERL L %610 16865 ST LrL b STERLLE
%0°00} 0o 0U'GLE'SLE 00'522'91T %:LL6E £8°09891- GZ'1E0'8) SEDLLL %hLLBE 18°098'01- STLE0'8L 8E0LLL
%000} 60’0 000000k 00°000°04 %00 co'c fals} Qoo %0°0 000 000 000
%0004 joles) 00°920°566 00°920'5E6 9556'68 16'759Z 1" [AN¥]e3rd FLBLZELL %S6'68 16259'21- LLvaaszl yLBLEELL
%000k 000 00’864 024~ 00'665'024- %ZE' VS 98'}1L6T gR'6v0°09- Z0'886'D8" %ZS18 93 LhL'BE 85'6F0'08" 20'8E6'08"
%00 00°C 000 a0 %0'0 000 000 oco %00 000 oo'0 o000
%0001 000 00'8E oGl %00 000 000 oco %00 000 000 oco
%000k oco ooekslol coeLLlab %SI'RL 98'608°1- ZL9b'e 52'999'9 %EI'BL S2'608'1- FA-Ti g gz'99d'e
%0004 000 00°000'58 00000's9 %00 000 og'o Q00 %00 000 opo oD
%0°00L 000 00°'000'¢) 00°C00TL %G TLL DO'GEL a0'000°t 00'GZL) %STLL £0'sZ.L 00'000°t o'sesd’L
%000} 000 00°000'H L2 00000412 %EE'LL 19'0ep' kL /€285 } 05°Z5L'E %EG AL LO0EPL- JEREGL 08261
%000k Q00 Q0'628'e9 00'628'29 %6L 96 09041 L06LES LBrL'G %6485 09041 L0BIE'S A=
%000} Qoo 00'082'08 00'08Z'05 %8096 ZEVol- aoast'y 99'5T0Y %8096 ZE¥aL- 0OQELY 59'520'y
%0004 000 00°9FZ' 104 00'5r2 10 %7 66 18'1o1- ELIEPEL zeaseel %rT 66 1810k £l /ErEL ZEGEE'EL
%0001 Q00 00°150'F5 00150 %8E'86 84es SChOs'Y LFLERY %BE 96 [:FAr Ao GZTP0SP LrLEFY
%0'00L 000 0000521 00005} %Pl 00'gLs- 00°9LE" 0o'00g %hGeh 00624 00'GE" ) 00009
%000l 000 0004612 DO'045'12 %SL b 00'vag- 09°009'} 008kL %hGL bl 00'pog- oooes’) oo'els
W00k oD 00'009'} 000081 %00 cooak 6O'00k oo %00 00004 00°0o4 0o
%000k feake} co'Co0'e 00'000% %00 00°062- 00052 000 %HO'C 00052 000SZ oco
%000k 000 00'000°08 00'000°0E %50°66 00695 00'0LE'EL 00 i#a'zH %50°56 00699 00 0I5'El 00" Lra'zh
%000} 000 00°980%6) 00'520'64 %E0'ES 20'92E |- 00'gED's) 16%602°11 %ED'EH £0'92E"L- 00'5E0'6E 1660221
%0004 000 00°856'Z07 00'596'20Z %1996 99'/pl- 2984022 95'1e8'1E %1908 9 Ly Z9'6/0'TT 9518812
%000} 000 00000 ¥E 00'000'FE %0'L6 000zl 00000 00'088'E %0'/6 000z} 00000 00°0Ra'E
%0004 000 00°070'8% ) 00'0Z0'8Y %BGGL 8Bl 00°6e8°¢1 zZ'88r' 0L %B5°SL gLo/E'e 00'ges'El zz 850l
%0004 000 0008169 a0o8l'es %988 64161 Q0g9EY 1Z°498's %088 8L iy 00°SEE'? 1Z298'S
%0001 000 00008 'SZ 00'00G's2 %8808 £L0Mr RsTARS 18I %88'08 gL 0L [e=rAN 8L
%0°00} 000 00°69E'50% 00'B9E'E0} %208 Sl AN ao'1se's B5°E05'L %850 R E AN ao'lsi's . BS'B0G'/
%0'001 000 00'9.6'2L0 00'8.6'TLY %L 'E6 £6'82.'2 aL8l9'%se FAR::ig s %16 e6'RELT DLBLY'SE 1168808
%0001 000 00/8L'858'0  00°281'869% %0001 000 00°000'4 11 00°000"1 1 %0001 000 00°000'1 11 00°000°kLL
%000} 000 00/91'3859'9  00'/81'859% %000k 000 00000444 00°000' 111 %0001 falo}s] 00°000'111 00000 L L
%00 oo'o 000 o000 %00 000 00q 00g %00 000 o oo
%000} jalell] 00°01C'05 4 CO'0L0'05H %00 oot 00o aoo %00 folel+) a0 o
9000} 000 00'666'652 00°666'057 %00 000 0o 000 %00 000 aoo 000
%0004 000 00821008’ 00'8LL'OFRG %00 00e 000 000 %00 falals) a0 oo
%O oo'o 00'000°L LY ao000' Lk %000k 00 00°600' 4 1L 00000 ki1 %0004 Q0D q0000°HEE 00000 bbb
1bpng jo % (Jopuniean § bpng papeloid jafipng Jo % (Jepuniang ¢ 1ebpng |enjoy yjabpng jo % {lapunlrea0 4 10fpng fenjoy
ZT0Z ‘O uUnr O Se pu3 Jeaj |eask4 TTO? 'TE AIN[ JO 58 91BQ-0L-1B3) TTOT AINF 30 YILOIA UYL 104

138png |01 8y} 30 %00T

6-q moday |epueuyy

1adpng |elol 3U3 0 (3%bE'R) WIZT/T

pug-lea [B9SId PUE BIEQ-0L-JES A "UIUO JUBLND

emay “sA 1eflpng
HILSYIWNHALYM NISVE ONIHD

193png [E10L 241 §O YIZT/T

Bupojuop |end AM NS - §OLL
Buuoyuoly [9A8T 3PS - pOLL
Buuoyuow AR BMpID - €0LL
ucnejeIsu] Jejely aull-ul - ZoLL
Bupopuoly tonanpoty - LoLL
dWEO-Petess]ly sasuadx3y veO - L0SE
syoefosd Aoualiy |eninp - 0569
ue|d Jway uiseq wapdo - 0089
sainy|puadxy 2D PAREI0IY - 0056
asuadxg uonejoeldal] - pobs
suadx3 as spunj uoyesnps - 00gY
UIWpY 00d 2 WM-Id By-uoN - oose
asusdxq [ood By - LivR
lelasdg- puapy Bunasy BY - 0Lpg
s89[aleg [Bojuysel ¢ jefia By . Lobe
UIPY 004 '? Wir-food UBY - ook8
ujwpy eod ¥ WM-Id Jddy - ooed
ﬂumr_u&xm PIEOY JSISELUISFEAA - 00CO
pleag W - wnog Aosiapy - 00Z9
SIBLJWAG § SHIUAIBIUOY - OELD
uojepodsLR] B [9ARIL - D18
soy|ddng pield - 0519

sasuadyg LILPY WM - ogms

suondunsqng pue sang - o:m%
80UBINSL] « 0§09
satiAIag |ebaT 191SRULIRAIRA « 009
san|Aleg J0RNUOD « DABT
S30(AJ9G UCJeWIOHY - (3§09
s1507 Bupuud ¥ abejsod - opog
-dinbg ¢ sa1ddng a0 - geeg
asuadxg Buiping e2C - 0209
s3s00 Aepes - 0109

asuedxy

14old ss5CI5)
Aoy [B10L

aLICL| SNoauL[(B0SI « 006
sanuaady Buyesado) vop - oplF
Jood uby-uoN-sjuWSyY ULWPY - 0ZiY
1004 dosddy-s)usy uLupy « 01y
sa|pisgng Aouefy |eoot - ploy

BIDID!

5188 [ENJ00Y
LLirzia0
WY Z0:80



z 30z afied

*53110831ED IUN0ITE 3Y) LIO UOIEWIO| PIJIEIAP [BUTINPRE 104 (SE-Hoday [21usul} Lodal J4E1S 3L} 335 a5E3)d 110N

allloau| Jan
sLIOIU JBLO YN
asusdxg JaLpg elel,
sanssay (Woid)jol - 6666
SASRYIN IBYEAA SBULO « O0LY
jusluysiuajday Jejempunods . 010§
sslisdyg I G

alIoT U] Jato el

<F

m
jualiyssuslday-lood By-UoN - 0Zzy

juawnysiuajday-jood doiddy - pizy

Seeg JajeMPUNcIE) - 00st

SLIDIU| Is8s33U| - ST
LB RE ]

awosu] .a._.m_.._mﬂ‘_o BN

ssuadxs jpjof
stoaloid-pajeso||y sesuadxy y9o - 2056
whizd U0R33J0.d [13M 2AROEY - 00LL
JwiAd ygag usweaosdw) aBieyaay - p§9.L
asM [uoomubpabeiolg-62e3d + 0082
B es/ston3doo- 22034 - 0062
ueid )by 43 - GOVL
ayfeseq/Alddng $¥eM-59¢3d - DOEL
whq ablaysay dwog -z34 - 0022
Bold Bupoluoy [jap g afiseyasy « 6oLl
Bupojuoly jonuog ol HedpAn - g0L2L
BunojUG A [aA8T PUNoID « 2012

%00 [T0) 00°0 000 %070 00°0 00°0 00°0 _ﬂu Go'o 000 00'c

%0001 w00 00'000'54¢ 00°000'512 %ZS 08 89°Ev0'ebe- D9BOY'LPT'L L670E'P00'L %2508 69EVD'EYZ- 09'80F 15T} L6'FSE"FO0’L

%0'00L oo 00000'SLE 00°000'G42- hES 08 BO'EFO'EVE 09'BOF'2PT 1 16'79€'v00'L- %ES 08 BREFO'EVE 0IBOY LTV LBPOEP00')-

%0001 000 00'pO0'sHEZ DO00C'SLE" %2908 BIEVO'ERT Q980K AP L L5 FOE P00 %Z5'08 BOEF0'ELZ 09'80F LT - BFSER00 L

%O0 ey 000 oc'a %00 000 000 00’0 %00 000 vaXs) 000

%00 e o0’ faleda] %00 00'0 oo 00’0 %00 [valis] oco 000

%00 000 00’0 0s0 %0°0 000 000 000 %0'0 000 000 00’0

%00 000 a0'c 00°0 %00 00’0 000 00 %00 000 oo 000

%00 000 00D )] %00 o) oo'e 000 %00 00 oco ono

%00 000 000 000 %00 [ex 00t aon'o %00 000 ooe 0o

%00 000 jalage 000 %00 coo [l ano %O 000 falolis 000

%000+ 000 00°000'G}2- no0o0'sle %S08 BYEPO'ERT 09'80F'2¥E L V& POE' P00 |- %ZS'08 BYEPO'EPT 098P PT - 18 PEE'RO0 L

%0°001 on'c 00'i8L°E/8'8  OOZBL'E/R'D %LLZ8 B9EF0 EFT- 09'80F'8%E"} L& POEGEL' | %1126 69'Eh0'ErT 09'807'85E'L  LBFEE'ELLL

%0001 000 00PEZPOS 00'¥Z8' 05 %L6'98 180528~ O80Ty 98492 '8 %49'95 1605281 980T 99'/94°6T

%0°001 000 00ELP'L QUELF'L %O'0 GZEGE- STESE oco %00 5z e5e- sz 'ese ool

%0700 000 00'P9s'0SY 00'¥95'05% %EGTE 00'EES' v 00"PI8'009 00'VE¥'955 %8528 00°'8ES b~ 00 '¥36'009 00'ieb'oEs

%0'00L 000 ooeLl'sh DO'ELL'SE %E'GT 28'768'Z P14 £6'6/6 %E'GE 79'288'T- §LZIE'E £6'626

%0°001 00e 00°ZY6'a8 Q0'Tvs'es BBET Z8°2p9's LR s6'eaL’l %BET 26°2v9's- S 5659 L

%000} 00G 00°290'02 00°290'02 B 0L 1y6Z8'y 66'88L'S G695 %0 1y 6T8'l- £6°881'9 746655

%0001 000 00'€RE'EE 00'e98'es %OBEL l's L' Lr L) ba'008" L OB EL 0°1yL'g- 16'LPLEL ¥E008" ¥ L

%0001 000 ooses'tve'l  oo'sss'ive't ROECL ZEVIT TS 6P EELTET £1'857°081 WOE'G, EYITTE &Y TELTET 21855061

%0001 00’0 o009l LL 00091V %00 00'08S'S- 00085°S 000 %00 00088's 00'085's ol

%0°001 0co 00'vBL'85Y 00'¥8:'55yY %5l le LLBLE'gE SEGLEBE SLGEGLE %5LLE L1BiE'GZ 9z'518'ee SLges' Lt

%0004 [al3s) 00ERP Y08 00'ekt 06 %5802 G4'te5'8e" Ak 052920k %5902 §L'156'8E- ST 1T 08TITCH

12bpng o % {sepunieA0 § 1a6ipng payzalolg 1abipng jo v, {zpuniiesp § jebpng © [enay 186png Jo 3% {1spun)sano ¢ jabpng |enyoy
ZT0Z 'O 2uUnr Jo Se pu3 Jesp [easly TI0Z “TE AInrjo se 23eg-ot-Jeap TT0Z AIN{ 4O Yiuoy 3y o4

198png [e10] 2U3 4O %00T

5~g viodoay [elpueLiy

193pnqg JezoL 3Ul Jo {%PE ) WIZT/T

pUZ-1e8 A [22S14 PUR 81BQ-0L-FEa) ‘LILOH JuaLINg

|enoy ‘sA 155pny
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

123png |ejod 83U 40 URZT/T

siseqg [ernoy
1LiPZi80
WY Z0:80



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. 85/15 RULE - HISTORY AND APPLICATION

(For Information and Discussion)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwim.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 15, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Application of the 85/15 Rule

SUMMARY
Issue — Historical and future application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package.

Fiscal Impact — None to Watermaster's budget, but individual Appropriative Pool Parties that are subject to the
85/15 Rule are affected.

BACKGROUND

The adjudication of the Chino Basin resulted in a judgment which allocated water rights amongst three distinct classes
of pumpers; the Agricultural, Non-Agricultural, and Appropriative Pools. Although the judgment allocated specific
water rights amongst the pools and to all parties within the pools it recognized that the parties may require more water
than their water rights allowed and made provisions to allow all parties to rely on the basin regardless of the total
extraction allowed. The judgment clearly provided much flexibility in allowing overproduction from the basin as long as
the amount of overproduction is made up through replenishment on a one for one basis the year following
overproduction.

Given this framework, the question arises as to who pays for the replenishment water to make up for the
overproduction, the party responsible for the over production or all the parties. The judgment addresses this differently
for each of the three pools. In the case of the Agricultural Pool, replenishment water is paid for through a gross pump
tax levied equally amongst all the pool members. In the case of the Non-Agricultural pool, replenishment water is paid
through a net pump tax assessed on each member of the pool based on the member's overproduction. In the case of
the Appropriative pool, there were arguments for both a gross and a net pump tax.

At the time the judgment was entered into, there were more parties in the Appropriative Pool that overproduced than
not. The overproducers argued that since the individual amounts of overproduction varied from year to year, it was
best that the cost of replenishment water purchased the following year be equally divided amongst all parties, ie. a
gross pump tax. The rational being that all the parties enjoy the benefit of overproduction and all should participate in
remediating the effects of overproduction. The parties that did not overproduce felt that they should not be responsible
for paying for replenishment water that was not required by their behavior. They argued for a net pump tax so that in
effect an overproducing party would pay the cost of the replenishment water they caused to be purchased and in so
doing would minimize the amount of overproduction and the stress it caused to the basin. In the end this
disagreement in approach resulted in a hybrid assessment methodology and creation of the 85/15 Rule. The 85/15
Rule provides that a net pump tax be born by each overproducer to pay for 85% of its costs of replenishment water
and that a gross pump tax be paid by all appropriators to cover 15% of the cost of replenishment water.

P35



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 15, 2011
Page 2 of 4

The intent of the 85/15 Rule is to lessen the burden on Appropriative Pool overproducers that were original Parties to
the Judgment. The 85/15 Rule is addressed in Section 7 of "Exhibit ‘H’ Appropriative Pool Pooling Plan” to the
Judgment:

7. Replenishment Assessment.  The cost of replenishment water required to replace production from Chino
Basin in excess of Operating Safe Yield in the preceding year shall be allocated and recovered as follows:
(a) For production, other than for increased export, within CBMWD or WMWD:

{1) Gross Assessment.  15% of such replenishment water costs shall be recovered by a uniform
assessment against all production of each appropriator producing in said area during the
preceding year.

{2) Net Assessment. The remaining 85% of said costs shall be recovered by a uniform

assessment on each acre-foot of production from said area by each such appropriator in
excess of his alfocated share of Operating Safe Yield during said preceding year.

(b) For production which is exported for use outside Chino Basin in excess of maximum export in any year
through 1976, such increased export production shall be assessed against the exporting appropriator
in an amount sufficient to puirchase replenishment water from CBMWD or WMWE in the amount of
such excess.

fc) For production within SBYMWD or PYMWD:;

By an assessment on all production in excess of an appropriator’s share of Operatfng Safe Yield in an
amount sufficient to purchase replenishment water through SBVMWD or MWD in the amount of such
excess.

The Judgment excludes certain Parties from the requirements of the 85/15 Rule, namely Marygold Mutual Water
Company and the City of Pomona. They will not ever receive a benefit of the 85/15 Rule, nor will they ever pay into it.
In addition, Appropriators that are not original Parties to the Judgment, but intervened without water rights, are
excluded from the 85/15 Rule provisions and therefore pay 100-percent of their water transfers and replenishment
obligation. The current list of the Parties who are and are not subject to the 85/15 Rule is provided in the Table 1.

TABLE 1

85/15 Rule Participation

- 7 Parties subject to the.85/15 Rule" . fote Y parties not subject to the 855 Rule.
Chlno Hills, City of Arrowhead Mountain Spring Water Company

Chino, City of Fontana, City of

Cucamonga Valley Water District Marygold Mutual Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company Niagara Bottling LLC

Fontana Water Company Norco, City of {(Exceeding Expoert Right)
Golden State Water Company Pomona, City of

Jurupa Community Services District
Monte Vista Irrigation Company
Maonte Vista Water District
Nicholson Trust

Norco, City of (Within Export Right)
Ontario, City of

San Antonio Water Company

San Bernardino Shooting Park
Santa Ana River Water Company
Upland, City of

West End Consolidated Water District
West Valley Water District

P36



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 15, 2011
Page 3 of 4

Application of the 85/15 Rule

The 85/15 Rule applies to any overproducer that is a Party subject to the 85/15 Rule. The rule applies to both water
transfers, if done to prevent or minimize overproduction, and to the replenishment assessment charged by
Watermaster through the Assessment Package. In either case, 85-percent of the cost of the water is paid by the
overproducer and the remaining 15-percent of the cost is paid by all Parties subject to the 85/15 Rule (including the
overproducer itself).

When the 85/15 Rule is applied toward a replenishment obligation, it is straightforward. It is applied to that exact
amount which a Party overproduced, and the 15-percent of the cost of the replenishment water is allocated to the
Parties that are subject to the 85/15 Rule.

In the case of water transfers, the Rule has been applied to the entire water transfer if any portion of the water transfer
is used to offset a replenishment cbligation. A summary of the application of the 85/15 Rule to water transfers that
were made to offset overproduction is provided in Table 2 of water transfers in which the 85/15 Rule was applied are
shown below.

TABLE 2

Application of the 85/15 Rule in Recent Assessment Packages

Assessment | Production o B Date of |Transfer Amount §/AF Overproduction Underproduction
Year Year Submittal| [Acre-Feet) After Transfer(s} (AF) |After Transfer(s) (AF)
2010/2011 | 2009/2010 |FWC Nicholson Trust | 06/23/10 5082 | $400.00
Upland, City of 06/23/10 10,600.000 $400.00 2,787.571
MVWD MVIC 04/05{10 2,000.000 | $390.00
Upland, City of 06/15/10 1,000.000 $390.00 1,406.635
2009/2010 | 2008/2008 |FWC CVWD 10/06/08 4265000 | $214.61
Nicholson Trust 05/21/03 5619 | $295.40 8,168,866
iCSD SARWC 02/02/09 1,000.000 $244.00 1,650,080
MYWD Pomaona, City of 05/11/09 3,500,000 $295.00 2,358,607
2008/2009 | 2007/2008 |FPWC Nicholson Trust 04/30/08 8.185 $222.30 18,277.293
MVWD SAWCO 03/23/08 2,000.000 $245.00 672,155
2007/2008 | 2006/2007 |FWC CVWD 01/22/07 2,500,000 §222.30
Nicholson Trust 03/15/07 7694 | s22230
Upland, City of 05/07f07| 10,000000 | $275.00
WVWD 02/12/07 1,600.000 $210.00 1,924,016
1CSD SARWC 06/28/07 2,000.000 | §233.00 1,343,538
MVWD MVIC 08/14f05 1,300.000 | $225.00
Injection Surcharge | 05/30/07 98011 | $340.00
WYWD 10/31/06 500.000 $220.00 7A21.339
2006/2007 | 2005/2005 [FPWC CVWD 05/i1/0s 2,500.000 S217.80
Nicholsan Trust 04/14/06 8.623 $17.80
SAWCD 06/26/05 5000000 | $225.00
WYWD 04/07/06 2,000.000 $210.00 4,792,806
ICSD SARWC 06/30/05 2,000.000 $233.00 1,103.848
MYWD Chino Hills, City of | 10/18/05 5,600.000 $214.20
MVIC 07/20/65 1,050.000 | $238.00 2,268,671
Ontario, Cityof  |Upland, City of 08/01/05| 16,000.000 | $222.50 7,859,429
2005/2006 | 2004/2005 |PWC CYWD 05/27/05 2,500.000 $217.80
Nicholson Trust 06/09/65 5458 S217.80
WYWD 05/27/11 1,000.000 $210.00 17,617.291
ICSD SARWC 03/13/05 1,600.000 $233,00 1,073.356
MVWD MVIC 07/26/04 1,160.000 $275.00
Pomona 09/01/04 2,500.000 $212.00 4,973.737
Ontario Chino 4/20/2005 5,350.000 §220.00 65.706

NOTE: The only fransfers that are listed are those which the 85/15 Rule was applied to.

P37



Historical and Future Application of the 85/15 Rule within the Assessment Package September 15, 2011
Page 4 of 4 ‘

Preemptive replenishment water that was bought this year to be used in the future will not be subject to the 85/15

Rule. And consistent with the language and intent of the judgment, the 85/15 Rule will only apply to water transfers
purchased to make up overproduction for the previous year.

Actions:
September 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion
September 8, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion

September 15, 2011 Advisory Committee — Watermaster will convene a workshop for further discussion
September 22, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P38



::_‘_L o ) \ 2 KT

> — o " ’ i -

3 s > /2 /=2 4 £ F {3

4 B % - . - =3 =y = -
Wi < L. Pt N P N Py . s> =

i o . X y.- X - X

v . v . 3 5 . \ - N

TR W\ 7§ ‘,\ & ‘ e W'\ 7, T "\\ FE ‘,\

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS / UPDATES

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
4. IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
September 15, 2011
AGENDA |
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER’S REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Read

Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730

Discussion Items:

e MWD Update - oral

Written Items;

o State and Federal Legislative Reports
e Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report
e JEUA Monthly Water Newsletter

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



W Inland Empire Utilities Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATZR ISTRICT
Date: September 21, 2011
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09,74-11)
From: Thonias A. Love
General Manager
Submitied by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: Avgust Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report (attached) on their federal activities on behalf of TEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None,

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec \201 1411263 August Leg Report from Innovative Fed Strategies 9-21-11

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



Innovative Federal S meeglesm

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Love and Martha Davis, IEUA
From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey

Date: August 30, 2011

Re: August Monthly Legislative Update

Despite the carthquake and the hurricane, it has been a very quiet month in Washington, DC.
The chaos of July, and especially the brinksmanship of the debt ceiling negotiations, left
everyone on Capitol Hill with frayed nerves and serious fatigue.

Joint Select Committee on Deficit Reduction Begins Work

Nicknamed the “Deficit Dozen,” the committee established by last month’s debt ceiling and
deficit reduction package has now taken shape. The group is charged with arriving at between
$1.2 and $1.5 trillion in budget savings over the next decade, and the deadline for doing so is
Thanksgiving. If they fail in this mission, the automatic budget reduction “triggers” from the
package will take effect and cause equal cuts in those amounts to defense and domestic spending
programs. Seen as the worst of all possible outcomes, lawmakers are expected to go to great
lengths to ensure that the “triggers” are avoided and that the committee is successful in
producing a package of cuts.

The twelve Members of the committee were named during August by House and Senate
leadership, and all bring serious credentials to the process. All except for two of the choices
have served for at least twenty years in high-level legislative or execntive branch roles. Below is
a list of the Members appointed to the committee:

House Republicans:
e Dave Camp (MI)
o Jeb Hensarling (TX)
o Fred Upton (MI)

House Democrats:
e James Clyburn (5C)
o Xavier Bacerra (CA)
e Chris Van Hollen (MD)

Senate Republicans:
e Patrick Toomey (PA)
e Jon Kyl (AZ)
e Rob Portman (OH)

511 C Street, NE s Washington, DC 20002 ¢ 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941
P43



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Senate Democrats:
e Max Baucus (MT)
o Patty Murray (WA)
¢ John Kerry (MA)

The committee is expected to pursue a variety of avenues for cutting spending. Changes to the
tax code could become a central issue as the committee includes the two top tax writers from
both chambers, Senate Finance Committee Chairman Baucus and House Ways and Means
Chairman Camp, The group also brings a collective expertise in entitlerent programs, which
could also prove to be a source of big savings. At least seven of the twelve lawmakers on the
committee must approve a budget savings package no later than Thanksgiving, which will enable
both the House and Senate to pass it and the President to sign it by December 23",

QOutlook or September

The main challenge for Congress in the month of September will be to prepare for the end of the
federal fiscal year on the 30™. Because the Appropriations process will be unfinished at that
point, the House and Senate must agree on a Continning Resolution to fund the government
while negotiations continue. We will be monitoring the process and will keep you informed as
we learn more.

P44



" Intand Enipire Utifities Agency
A RMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2011

To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resowrces Committee (09/14/11)
From: Thomas A. Love

General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis

Iixecutive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: August Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors 1o receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report (attached) on the Dolphin Group’s activities on
behalf of the Chino Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec\2011\11261 Angust Leg Report from Dolphin 9-21-11
P45



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



August 30, 2011

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michae! Boccadoro

President
RE: August Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month August 2011.

With the September 9 end of sessicon rapidly approaching, Governor Jerry Brown and the
Legislature are focused on the final push of the legislative year. Brown has made energy issues a
key focus in that time, pushing for a renewal of the energy public goods charge,

‘Brown has also spent time discussing other administration prioritics, most notably detailing his
support for the construction of an alternate conveyance system in the Delta. He announced that
he will be making key appointments to the California Water Commission, which will help shape
the new Delta conveyance, allowing two existing GOP appointees of the commission’s terms to
expire without Senate confirmation to create the openings.

In the meantime, under pressure by the water contractors funding the planning process, the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan has released a new, aggressive schedule for completion, calling for the
release of an Environmental Impact Report by June 2012, The plan is still seeking an additional
$100 million from water contractors to finish the planning phase.

The California Public Utilifies Commission has set up rules for implementing the Renewable
Auction Mechanism that it had approved in 2010. The auction mechanism will promote the
development of system-side renewable distributed generation projects of up to 20 MW in size.
At the same time, the CPUC is continuing to finalize efforts to draft improvements to the Self-
Generation Incentive Program (SGIP). The CPUC is also continuing a fast-track effort to
implement SB 32, the feed-in tariff (FiT) program for small distributed generation projects of
less than 3 MW. Meetings with the three new CPUC commissioners were recently conducted.

The Citizens Redistricting Commission has finalized the maps redrawing congressional and
legislative districts, which could change the balance of power in Sacramento. The final maps are
already the target of a referendum effort by Republicans, which could put them before voters in
2012. :

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report — August 2011

Governor Brown to Replace Two GOP Appointees to the California Water Commission

Governor Jerry Brown asked Senate Democrats to allow two Republican appointments to the
California, Water Commission to lapse without confirmation. The late term appointecs from
Governor Schwarzenegger’s administration, former Senator Dave Cogdill and ACWA President
Paul Kelley, have until December 13 and January 1, respectively, to be confirmed before their
appointments lapse. Brown will likely replace the two openings on the nine-member commission
with his own choices to implement his water plans for the state.

The California Water Commission is expected to serve an integral role in the Delta Stewardship
Council’s Delta Plan, the Bay Delta Conservation Plan and the implementation of the upcoming
water bond, if approved by voters. Governor Brown has signaled that passing a smaller version
of the currently proposed $11.1 billion water bond will be a legislative priority in 2012, noting
that in its current state, the bond will not pass,

Brown Seeks Reauthorization of Public Goods Charge

Governor Brown signaled that the reauthorization of the energy Public Goods Charge (PGC) will
be a priority before the September 9 end of the legislative session. Dubbed the Clean Encrgy,
Jobs and Investment Act of 2011, Brown’s proposal would extend the current PGC for
investment in clean energy innovation, energy efficiency retrofits and a renewable resources trust
fund. ' ‘

Recently released language from the Governor’s office would provide $250 million for energy
efficiency, $75 million for renewable projects and $75 million for research, development and
demonstration. Amendments are being sought to provide funds for wastewater biogas projects.
The Legislature is expected to act on the issue in the final two weeks of the legislative year, but
language and a hearing schedule were not yet available as the report’s deadline approached.

Wastewater biogas projects would for the first time be eligible o receive funding from the
renewable resources trust fund. Amendments to recognize energy efficiency associated with
water conservation and efficiency programs are also being sought to further leverage funding.

SB 32 Implementation

The CPUC is continuing to move forward on an expedited schedule to implement changes to the
existing feed-in tariff (FiT) program required by SB 32. The initial round of briefs from parties
has now been submitted and workshops are expected to be set for September. Key issues relate
to pricing for biogas and other renewable technologies, as well as expedited interconnection
requirements to reduce utility delays and obstacles. The CPUC is seeking to act on a decision by
year’s end.

P49



New CPUC Conunissioner Visits

Martha Davis and Michael Boccadoro recently completed meetings with three new CPUC
commissioners. The meetings fecused on rates, distributed generation and incentives for biogas
projects. The meetings were highly successful and the new commissioners are extremely well
qualified to lead California’s energy policy discussions.

A primary focus of all three commissioners is developing programs to create the 12,000 MW of
distributed renewable energy sought by the Governor. The important link between water and
energy and the need to recognize synergies between water and energy conservation efforts were
also highlighted.

CPUC Sets Rules for New Renewables Auction Mechanism

The CPUC has set the rules to govern the implementation of the Renewable Auction Mechanism
(RAM]}, a new procurement program that will promote the development of system-side
renewable distributed generation (DG) projects of up to 20 MW in size. The RAM calls for
investor owned utilities to hold auctions for the DG projects where sellers will compete for a
contract using bids with standard contracts and negotiable prices, and utilities can choose the
lowest price bid. The program, which was adopted last year, has a 1 GW procurement target over
two years and is seen as a key piece to Governor Brown’s goal of 12,000 MW of DG. The RAM
is not expected to be a workable program for small renewable projects,

Citizens Redistricting Commission Releases Final Maps

The Citizens Redistricting Commission released and approved its final district plan in August.
The plan redraws the state's congressional and legislative district lines. Analysts expect that the
new lines will give Democrats even more seats in the Legislature, possibly even the two-thirds
majority in both houses necessary to raise taxes. Democrats are also expected to add as many as
five seats in California’s congressional delegation.

The maps have already received heavy opposition from Republicans in the state, who are
pushing for a voter referendum opposing the final maps. If the referendum reaches the ballot and
is successful, map development would likely shift to the courts for a final resolution.

Bay Delta Conservation Plan Sets Timeline for Moving Forward

Under pressure from water contractors that have committed funding to the ongoing development
of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP), the U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI), the U.S.
Department of Commerce, and the California Natural Resources Agency have agreed to a
schedule for completing an effects analysis and environmental impact report as part of the BDCP
by June 2012.

The plan, which looks to provide for habitat restoration and construct an alternate conveyance

system for Delta exporis, has already cost about $150 million, mostly funded by about 50 water
districts dependent on the estuary, Over the next month, those water districts will vote

P50



individually to continue funding the additional $100 million that is needed to finish the planning
process.

Governor Brown, in a recent visit to Fresno, reaffirmed his commitment to the BDCP, telling the
Fresno Bee editorial board that it will include “some kind of conveyance™ around the Delta for
waler exporis,

Legislation

With only a few weeks left in the legislative year, ending September 9, Governor Brown and the
Legislature are moving quickly to address a number of policy matters, many of which impact
water and energy issues important to IEUA. DGI has been working with agency staff to identify
and analyze important measures.

Key measures being followed by IEUA include:

CA AB 83 AUTHOR: Jeffries (R)
TITLE: Environment: CEQA Exemption: Recycled Water Pipeline
- INTRODUCED:01/05/2011
DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill
LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SUMMARY: »
Amends existing law regarding California Environmental Quality Act
environmental impact reports. Exempts a project for the installation of a new
pipeline for the distribution of recycled water within an improved public street,
highway, or right-of-way.

Position: Support
CA AB 134 AUTHOR: Dickinson {D)
TITLE: Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District

INTRODUCED:(1/12/2011

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment

SUMMARY:

Authorizes the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District to file an
application for a permit to appropriate a specified amount of water that is based on
the volume of treated wastewater that the district discharges into the Sacramento
River and recovers for reuse. Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board
to grant a permit to appropriate that treated wastewater upon terms and conditions
determined by the board, Requires the board to comply with specified related

requirements,
Position: Watch
CA AB 157 AUTHOR: Jeffries (R)
' TITLE: Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act

INTRODUCED:01/19/2011
DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

P51



LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee

SUMMARY:

Reduces the total amount of bonds authorized to be issued pursuant to the Safe,
Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012. Makes conforming
reductions to amounts specified to be allocated from these bond funds for certain

purposes.
Position: Watch
CA AB 275 AUTHOR: Solorio (D)
TITLE: Rainwater Capture Act of 2011
INTRODUCED:02/07/2011
DISPOSITION: Pending
FILE: 101
LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Enacts the Rainwater Capture Act of 2011. Authorizes residential, commercial, and
governmental landowners to install, maintain, and operate rain barrel systems and
rainwater capture systems for specified purposes. Requires a local agency to notify a
public water system of any permit program. Authorizes a landscape contractor to
enter into a prime contract for the construction of such system, if it is used
exclusively for landscape irrigation. Authorizes such contractors to design and

install exterior parts.
Position: Support
CA AB 359 AUTHOR: Huffman (D)
TITLE: Groundwater Management Plans

INTRODUCED:02/14/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 08/25/2011, Burton Hearing Room {4203)

SUMMARY:

Requires a local groundwater management agency to provide a copy of a reselution
of intention to adopt a groundwater management plan to the Department of Water
Resources. Authorizes any person to be placed on the list to receive plan preparation
notices. Requires the existing plan fo remain in effect if the new plan is not
implemented. Requires the department to post specified related information on its
Web site. Specifies that groundwater projects shall include projects of the regional

water plan.
Position: Watch
CA AB 467 AUTHOR: Eng (D)
TITLE: Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply
INTRODUCED:02/15/2011
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION:  Assembly Appropriations Commitiee
SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that requires the State Departmaent of Public Healthy, in
collaboration with the Department of Toxic Substances Control and the State Water

P52



Resources Control Board, 1o develop and adopt regulations governing the repayment
of costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the
contamination of groundwater. Requires the State of Department of Public Health to
develop guidelines governing this repayment.

Position: Watch
CA AB 512 AUTHOR: Gordon (ID)
TITLE: Local Government Renewable Energy Self-Generation

INTRODUCED:02/15/2011
DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 89
LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Expands the definition of an eligible renewable generating facility to include a
facility that has a generating capacity of no more than 5 megawatts. Prohibits an
electrical corporation from being required to compensate a local government for
electricity generated from a facility in excess of the bill credits applied to the
benefiting account. Prohibits a local government from being eligible for any other
tariff or program that requires such corporation to purchase generation from a
specified source.

Position: Watch
CA AB 550 AUTHOR: Huber (D)
TITLE: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Peripheral Canal

INTRODUCED:02/16/2011

DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee

SUMMARY:

Prohibits the construction of a peripheral canal that conveys water from a diversion
point in the Sacramento River to a location south of the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta, unless expressly authorized by the Legislature. Requires the Legislative
Analyst's Office to complete an economic feasibility analysis prior to the enactment
of a statute authorizing the construction of a peripheral canal. Prohibits the
construction and operation of a peripheral canal from diminishing water quality,

_ Position: Oppose
CA AB 723 AUTHOR: Bradford (D)
TITLE: Energy: Public Goods Charge

INTRODUCED:02/17/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Amends the Public Utilities Act that requires an electrical corporation to identify a
separate electrical rate component, commonly referred to as the public goods charge
to fund energy efficiency, renewable energy, and research, development, and
demonstration programs that enhance system reliability and provide in-state
benefits. Extends this requirement. Makes technical and conforming changes.
Requires the Public {Utilities Commission to implement various elements relating to

P53



energy efficiency.
Position: Watch

CA AB 741 AUTHOR:  Huffiman (D)

CAAB
1113

CA AB
1361

CASB 34

TITLE: Onsite Wastewater Disposal

INTRODUCED:02/17/2011

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

SUMMARY:

Amends an existing law authorizing a property owner included within an assessment
district for construction of a main trunkline or collector sewer lines, to request
construction plumbing to connect his or her property to the adjoining public sewer
system, and creates a lien. Relates to funding. Authorize defined entities, to use this
provision for the purpose of converting properties from onsite septic systems and
connecting them to the sewer system and for replacing or repairing existing sewer
laterals.

Position: Support

AUTHOR: Galgiani (D}

TITLE: Energy: Agricultural Byproducts
INTRODUCED:02/18/2011

DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

LOCATION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee

SUMMARY:

Replaces the existing pilot program for eligible biogas digester customer-generators
with a net energy metering program for eligible customer-generators that use
agricultural residues, animal wastes, or animal renderings to generate electricity and
that meets certain requirements,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perea (D)

TITLE: Electrical Corporations: Net Metering
INTRODUCED:02/18/2011

DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

LOCATION:  Assembly Utilitics and Commerce Committee

SUMMARY:

Revises the definition of an eligible customer- generator to include a defined state
agency. Requires that the generating capacity of a facility used by a state agency not
exceed 5 megawatts pursuant to both the net energy metering requirements and the
wind energy co-metering requirements.

Position: Watch
AUTHOR: Simitian (D)
TITLE: Water Resources Investment Act of 2011

INTRODUCED:12/06/2010

DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:

P54



CA SB35

Would establish a water public goods charge and require revenues and charges
collected under the Water Resources Investment Program to be deposited in the

state Water Resources Investment Program Fund and and a number of regional
investment accounts within the fund. Requires money in the regional accounts be for
water-related projects and programs. Requires state account moneys be appropriated
for specified statewide water-related programs and the Delta plan, mercury
contamination in the Sacrament-San Joaquin Delta, and for related bond debt
service,

Position: Watch
AUTHOR: Padilla (D)
TITLE: State Energy Research and Technology Act of 2011

INTRODUCED:12/06/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY:

Enacts the Energy Research and Technology Program Act of 2011. Requires the
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission to establish
and administer the California Energy Research and Technology Program (CERT) to
fund research, development, and demonstration projects fo lead to advancement and
breakthroughs to overcome barriers to the achievement of statutory energy goals.
Requires regulation adoption. Requires the CERT council to track project progress.
Requires a program review contract.

Position: Watch

CA SB 200 AUTHOR: Wolk (D)
TITLE: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Bay Delta Conservation
INTRODUCED:02/08/2011

CASB215

DISPOSITION: 2-Year Bill

LOCATION: Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

SUMMARY:

Amends the Delta Reform Act of 2009 that requires the Delta Stewardship Council
to consider the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP) for inclusion in a specified
Delta Plan and the authorizes the incorporation of the plan into the Delta Plan if the
BDCP meets certain requirements. Requires any state agency that is responsible for
authorizing or implementing any action of the BDCP to ensure the action is
consistent with specified requirements prescribed by these provisions.

Position: Oppose

AUTHOR: Huff (R)

TITLE: Invasive Aquatic Species: Mussels
INTRODUCED:02/05/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 08/25/2011, Room 4202

SUMMARY:

Extends the repeal, to a specified date, of existing law that generally prohibits a
person from possessing, importing, shipping, or transporting, or from placing,

P55



CA SB 370

CA SB 489

CA SB 607

planting, or causing to be placed or planted in any water within the state, dreissenid
mussels, and anthorizes the Director of Fish and Game or his or her designee to
engage in enforcement activities. Provides that a person who violates, resists,
delays, obstructs, or interferes with the implementation of these provisions is subject
to a penalty,

Pesition: Support
AUTHOR: Blakeslee (R)
TITLE: Energy: Net Energy Metering

INTRODUCED:02/15/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee

SUMMARY:

Relates to net energy metering. Authorizes an agricultural customer-generator with
multiple meters to elect to aggregate the electrical load of the meters located on the
property where the generation facility is located and on all property adjacent or
contiguous to the property on which the generation facility is located, if those
properties are solely owned by the agricultural customer-generator.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Wolk (D)

TITLE: Electricity: Net Energy Metering

INTRODUCED:02/17/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 145
LOCATION:  Assembly Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Relates to net energy metering. Requires an eligible customer-generator to utilize a
renewable source listed in the definition of a renewable electrical generation facility
used for the Rengwable Energy Resources Program. Provides that a small
hydroelectric generation facility is not an eligible renewable electrical generation
facility. Requires a customer of an electrical corporation to use specified technology
for funding pursuant to the self-generation incentive program. Repeals a related
pilot project.

Position: Support |

AUTHOR: Walters (R}

TITLE: Water Resources Board: Brackish Groundwater Treatment
INTRODUCED:02/17/2011

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled

SUMMARY:

Requires the Water Resources Control Board to either amend the State Ocean Plan,
or adopt separate standards, to address water quality objectives and effluent
limitations that are specifically appropriate for brackish groundwater treatment
system facilities that produce municipal water supplies for local use.

Position: Watch

P56



CA SB 900 AUTHOR: Steinberg (D)

TITLE: Regional Water Quality Control Boards: Members
INTRODUCED:02/18/2011

DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: A-16

LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File

SUMMARY:

Amends the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Deletes provisions of the
act prohibiting a board member from participating in actions that involve the
member or a waste discharger with which the member is connected. Specifies that
the limitation on the member's financial interest applies only to a disqualifying
financial interest within the Political Reform Act. Relates to requirements,
qualifications, and to disqualifying factors for regional board members.

Position: Watch

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



L &

. .
* Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2011
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Commiitee
(09/14/11)
From: Thomas A. Love
General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Administration and Public Affairs Officer
Subject: Public Outreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

2011 Calendar of Events

September 2011

o

e 2 = @ & @& © @ @

September 7, Chino Day at the LA County Fair

September 8, Upland Day at the LA County Fair

September 8, GIES Dedication at Oxford Prep

September 15, Montclair Day at the LA County Fair

September 21, [EUA Annual Employee Picnic at the Grand Avenue Park in Chino Hills
September 23, Chino Hills Day at the LA County Fair

September 28, Fontana Day at the LA County Fair

September 28, Rancho Cucamonga Day at the LA County Fair

September 30, Ontario Day at the LA County Fair

September 30-October 2, Director Camacho’s IEUA/MWD Educational Tour of
Colorado River/Hoover Dam '

Qctober 2011

October 6, Project WET (Water Education for Teachers) Workshop, Frontier Project
October 22, Landscape and Water Conservation Fair, CBWCD

P59



Public Qutreach and Communications
September 21, 2011
Page 2

November 2011
o November 5, SAWA Bird Festival, Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park

December 2011
¢ December 8, MWD “Water is Life” Poster Recognition Event, MWD Board Room

2012 Calendar of Events
March 2012

e March 9-10, Director Camacho’s IEUA/MWD Educational Tour for the SWP

Qutreach/Educational Intand Valley Daily Builetin Newspaper Campaign

The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers

each month.

Educational Updates _
» Work is underway for the GIES at Redeemer Lutheran School.

e Dedications for the schools that received gardens last school year are being planned and
scheduled to take place during special events at the school (i.e. back to school night, open.

house, etc.).

o The Water Discovery Program has been redeveloped to include a Wetlands Discovery
section which focuses on middle school and high school students. Additional activitics
have been added to the program in order for teachers to have a variety of topics to choose
from for their ficld trip. Bookings have already begun to be scheduled for the program

for the fall and the program has been marketed to all districts in IEUA’s service area.

e HduGrant applications for the Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC)
have been distributed to schools in order to receive grant funding for water-related

classroom projects.

o The educational video for the Santa Ana Watershed has been finalized and the final

package should be ready for distribution by October.

e JEUA is working with member agencies to secure teams for MWD’s Solar Cup 2012,
Rancho Cucamonga High School and Los Osos have talked about teaming up this year

and Chino Hills High School is considering but has not confirmed.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 20011/12 Administrative Service Fund,

Public Information Services budget.

G-\Board-Rec\201 1411283 Public Ontreach Communication Status 9-21-11.docxG:\Board-Rec\201 1111283 Public

Qutreach Communication Status 9-21-11.docx

P60



-
.k Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IEUA MONTHLY WATER NEWSLETTER

SEPTEMBER 2011 (REPORTING AUGUST 2011 DATA)

Highlights

- Delta Stewardship Council Releases 5th Draft of Delta Plan - Public comments are
due by September 30. (Page

- Another Record Year for IEUA Recycled Water Deliveries - During Fiscal Year
2010/11, IEUA delivered approximately 25,000 acre-feet of recycled water. (page 1

o Over 20,000 AF of Replenishment Water Recharged in Chino Basin - IEUA plans
on recharging 50,000 acre-feet by the end of Calendar Year 2011 (page 1)

/'
Delia Update

On August 2, the Delta Stewardship Council released the |
fifth draft of the Delta Plan. This draft is based on the En- |
vironmental Impact Report that is scheduled to be com-|
pleted by the end of August 2011. The Council was creat-
ed in legislation to achieve the state mandated coequal §
goals for the Delta. “Coequal goals means the two goals |
of providing a more reliable water supply for California
and protecting, restoring, and enhancing the Delta ecosys-
tem. The coequal goals shall be achieved in a manner that
protects and enhances the unique cultural, recreational,
natural resource and agricultural values of the Delta as an
evolving place.”

IEUA Update

For the fourth consecutive year, IEUA set another record for delivering recycled water. During fiscal year
2010/11, IEUA delivered 24,684 acre-feet (16,656 acre-feet to direct reuse customers, and 8,028 acre-feet to
recharge basins that replenish the Chino Groundwater Basin), as compared to five years ago when less than
a total of 9,000 acre-feet was delivered. Every acre-foot of recycled water that IEUA delivers reduces the
need for imported water. This equates to a savings of $652 per acre-foot, Metropolitan Water Districts cur-
rent rate for imported water.

During May, June and July 2011, JEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster recharged approximately 20,000 acre-
feet in the Chino Basin, and plan on purchasing approximately 50,000 acre-feet through the end of the cal-
endar year. On May 10, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) Board of Directors
approved the sale of approximately 225,000 acre-feet of replenishment rate water ($409/acre-foot).

\ DE /J

LI A ]




PAGE 2

1EUA Water Supply Programs

Imported Water Deliveries IEUA Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries

- For FY 2010/11, TEUA and its member & DeyYear Yield
agencies have purchased an estimated
51,491 AF. Compared with last year | ™ ~ 7~ B e
during this same time period, IEUA
and its member agencies had purchas- | Gosoo
es of 65,527 AF. IEUA has purchased
approximately 10,000 AF of replenish-
ment water, the first since the spring of

50,000 R T /. s o i

2007. IEUA plans on purchasing ap- ; _— wa 43’:;?737 g 7P

proximately 50,000 AF for future re- {%™ . ;- ,

plenishment requirements. 4 586 . '
- |

Dry Year Yield (DYY) Program

MWD has made a third consecutive call on | 20 +--
the DYY Program. This call is :
considered to be a partial call because
there is only 17,200 AF left in the
storage account. The remaining water
in the storage account will be split
amongst the DYY participants based
on a pre-defined “pro-rata”
methodology. To date, DYY
participants have certified all 17,200
AF (of which 4,707 AF will receive
additional ion-exchange treatment

credit from MWD), | 80‘][I)Ewin Supplemental & Storm Water Recharge (FY 2010/11) -
Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) 62
7000 - - — e

Ot Nov Dee Feb  Mar  Apr  May Iun.

sFlogho ' Flasfu

For the month of July the two desalters
produced 2,208 AF of water (of which
1,275 AF was delivered to IEUA retail
agencies). The contracted entitlement
is 24,600 AFY (but actual production ™ B
is 25,000 to 26,000 AFY) and is

5,000 . . e

Acre-Feet

scheduled for expansion to produce 4000 — ~
approximately 40,000 AFY by 2014, ;
with the implementation of CDA 3,000 -~ —
Phase III.
2,000
Groundwater Recharge Program
Fiscal Year 10/11 was another successful 1,000 3B
year for recharge in the Chino Basin. 748 ?13 83 ﬁ
Through June, approximately 34,000 0 80..109. 184 : )
AF of storm, recycled and imported l Aug Sep Oct MNov Dec len Feb  Mar

water was recharged.
& aStorm  Recycled « Imported

P62




PAGE 3

Acre-Feet

Recycled Water

4,000 -
3,500 -
3,000
2,500

2,000 | -
1,500 :
1,000 -

News

IEUA Recycled Water Usage

i = FY07-08 '
T s ' # FY08-09 1

| 1o B FY 09-10 '

55 g % g . FY 10-11 ;

o"’@a @0@?\ é‘é& vﬂa 1

<& i

Recycled Water Usage:
July 2011 Estimates

Recharge: 984 AF
Direct Sales: 1,679 AF
Total Usage: 2,663 AF

*FY 2010/11 Total RW Usage: 24,684

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

Acre-Feet/Year

20,000

10,000

 ® Direct Use
o GWR

[ | | l )
L_..m - _

FY 06-07 FYO7-08 FYO08-089 FY09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12
{Goal) (Goal) /y




Uonservation Program News

MWD Conservation Programs

The MWD FY 2011/12 annual water use efficiency program budget of $19.1 million is allocated as follows:
The SoCal Water$mart residential program—3$5.8 million; the Save-A-Buck commercial program—=$5.8
million; the Member Agency Administered Programs—$5.5 million; the agriculture program—=$500,000;
and existing contract agreements from prior year commitments is $1.5 million. To date, 84% of the budget
for the residential program remains for the fiscal year and 64% for the Save-A-Buck (CII) program. The
other three programs remain unchanged.

MWD Strategic Focus Group-Proper Irrigation Control

- Based on key strategies identified in MWD’s Long-Term Conservation {§
Plan, the Strategic Focus Group was established to begin work on a | &
new outreach campaign that focuses on outdoor landscaping, proper |
irrigation control, and public awareness of outdoor water use. The .4
goal of the workgroup is to drive market transformation through |
awareness and communication that will help the public to identify P
and understand the relationship between the weather, their control- |
ler, water use, and their water bill. '

| MWD California Friendly® Irrigation Retrofit Program for Multi-Family Communities

| MWD is offering a new grant funded program for multi-family communities that provides enhanced incentives

5 to retrofit existing irrigation systems. Sponsored by the DWR and MWD, this program has a budget of
$571,150 and provides incentives for smart and central irrigation controllers, rotating nozzles for pop-up
spray heads, and high efficiency nozzles for large rotary sprinklers. The enthanced incentives cover the cost
of the devices, including tax and shipping, but no labor. Reservations must be submitted prior to work be-
ginning and all projects must be completed by December 31, 2012.

| FY 2010/11 Regional Landscape Evaluation and Aundit Program (LEAP)

Launched in August 2010 and administered by the Chino Basin Water Conservation District, & total of 129
landscape audits have been completed to date (August 4, 2011), constituting a potential water savings of
164 AFY, if all recommendations are implemented. Of the completed audits, 58 were single family sites
and 71 were commercial sites, with a total landscaped area of 82.37 acres.

G:\Board-Rec\2011\ 11260 IEUA Monthly Water Report 9-21-11  P§4




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2011




640 | 9bed

[slagerAn
00°001
00'sz

o0'gie
00003
00'ge
0000k
Q0'sg
ao'col
00'se

00'6Z9
00°'921
00621
jelaerAl
00'sZl
o0z

0052
00004
0052

00'GZ1L

00°G0L
oo0'se

B0'GEZ
g6'akl
Lottt

81'EEL'682'T
¥2°260'66
9Z'862'061'C
8L LBE

|eoads- pusly Bunsan By - 04v8
usjesuedwan - LL+8
B0 juag) esptawy jo jueg - ZLOL

|eradg- puany Bupesiy By - 0Lb8 .

vopesuadwog - LLbg

[etoedg puayy buesiy By - 02¥8
uofjestisdiiod - | 1¥8

moeds- puely Bunssy By - 0/p2
uonestadwos - Libg

6% |usg estiauty jo jueg - ZEO)

[eadg- puapy Bunasy BY - 0LrE
{g10adg- puslly Guysen By - 04¥8
|eloedg- pually Bugsaly By - 01y8
eadg- puslyy Bupness By . 02y
[ewedg- pusiy Bunjaa 8y - 04p8
By | uan) B3LSWIY JO YURE - ZLOL

|eloadg- pueny Bupesw By - 02b8
uopesusdwion - 148
By 5 |usg) BoMBWIY Jo quRg - Z10L

jloadg- pualy Buaa By - 04F8
uopesuadwo?) - |Lyg
B35 [,usD RolIAY JO Yued - ZLOL

s)lIeUBE SUI'QRSIA P ST - 16109
QL1 Q9ava 9y predald - sovl
BYD 1,95 eOLIBUIY 4O Mueg - ZLOL

asByaINg Iejep) paaalu| pledald - QZvL
talepn jesnd-usWysiuslday M - 9'HL0S
anjag o] sesUpesy YN - 9548

By 1.u06 voowWY Jo queg - ZL0L

uopesuadwod Jsquspy jood By
Buyss jood By LL0Z/¥ 1L
uonesuadwos Joquwafy jood By

uonesuadwog Bupeapy Jaguey 1004 DY
Bunesiy pleog | L/ge/L

uopesuadulon Bupaspy Jequap j0od OY
Bunsaly samwwoD AosIApY L LILEIL
uopesuadwo Sugesiy Jequialy [0od OV
Guneai jood 6y LLvL/L

Bunsaw pleog L1/g2/1

Buliealy safiilios AOSIARY LL/L2/L
Bupasiy [od BY LIp 1L

Buaa sATB)S|UWPY L1L/8074
Bugjooly justubpnr pojesay | LAL0/L

vonesuadwo? Buisaly Jaquisy j00d DY
funeaiy j0od BY LU LIL
NOILYSNIdINOD W3EWAW 100d ©F

uopesuadwion Sulaspy JBquIs jood OF
Bunsaly Jood BY LLALL
uopestedios Buljsay Jaqueyy |0od DY

LLOZ Ainp
1107 1enBny - juswiedaly
26100

wap-uenoslu]
6¥080006
6080006
6¥080008

NHOP ‘ONISLINH

»213d “TI7H

808 'vHiSNITS

N3O ‘NOLONIHENG

NYHLYN ‘Wooa 30

NOILYHOJHOD SIADIAHAS YMOV

AJNTIDY STILMILO FHIdWT ANYINI

BN tood By PL/L
86251

Biy pr2og 8z/L

WLIos) AIoSIApY LZ/L

B 1oed By ¥ 1iL
4628}

Bil p2og }i/BELL
Wy AIOSIARY L7/
B lood B #i/L

By WILPY 8D/L
uwifpnp paipisay 0/
96251

By [ood By w1/l
$6Z5L

Bupasiy |0od By ¥1/2
¥625l

88100
£6251

6¥0BOC0E
ZBZSL

0T LILD
L102/20/80

LLOEBEL0

LLOENEILD

LLOZHPLILD
+102/20/80

LLOZ/L2IL0
LLOZ/LE/L0
LL02/pL/L0
LLOZ/R0/L0
L102/L0/L0
L102/20/80

HOg/P L0
Lioz/ee20

LEOEHLILO
1402/20/80

1102/621L0
Ltoefzo/ea

+302/0E/80
1L02/Z0/80

WIOL

l=]
H2ayD- Hid 1

WIOL

L]
Ja9ud- jud lg

TeLOL
g
g
g
g
na
Yaeyo- jd g

.2.._.%

ng
FREuD- Jud g

IWLIOL

ng
H93yJ- jud |lig

WL0L

k=t
Hasyd- Hud i

WLOL

ng
28uld- Jwd g

unowy pled

Ajup sesodind jeuoneutciu] 104

Juncaay

owsp

LLOZ ‘6T 318NBNY - 1102 ‘) 3snBny
10 UG S 104 SIULWRSINGSIQ YSeD
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

alen

wnp

a1eq

adAl



6 J0 ¢ ebed

go'gzl
oozl
olocrA

00005
jtlogera
jleh=r A
o0'5ZL
e th=r4%

00621
00’52t

00'szl
00'gzl

00'GLE
oo'gel
eeerA
00'5Ch

00004
0052
00001
00'¢2
eleeie] ¥
00’42
00°COL
00'sZ

o'ns?
0o0cob
00'se
00'00}
00°GZ

uonesuadwlod Jaglay pieod - 119
ucestatiuen Jagwoly pieod - LLEY
vopesusdiuen Jaqusly pleog . |1ED

640 [USD B2l40UWY JO HURE - ZLOL

uonesuadilics) Jaqlialy pieod - LLED
uofiesuedweD Jaquay piecd - LLED
uopesusdwon Lquap piecy - LLES
uopesusdwos Jaquiap pieod - LIES

B9 1ueD eadewy Jo yued - Z10L

uolesuadiuog Jeqap plecq - | Leg
BAD LueD BalaWly Jo ued - 101

uofjesuadwon saquisyy pieod - 11€9
By |,uag eopBaUY Jo dueg - ZLOL

uonesuadwoy Jaqualy pecd - LLES
uonesuadusory Jaquely pleed - LLED
uopesuadwos Jaqualy pecy - LLEY

BYO |,USE) B2SUIY §0 qURE - ZLO)

uopesuadwon) Jaglusy] pieod - LLES
[eroadg- pusny Sunsew By - 0Lv3
uoljesusduwios) . |18

[etoads- pually Bunsal By - 01¥8
uonesuaduwie) - |18

[eioadg- puayy Buljea By - 0/b8
uonesuadwos - | 148

By [ ueD volleWwy Jjo yued - 2101

Tai0eds- pusy Bunseiy By . 0Lp8
uonesuadwics « |Lpe
lefoeds- pusiy Bupasa By - 018
uonesuadwos - L1pe

BY% | \Uag ealiawy JO Hued - ZEOL

Bugasiy sLWn|d oLRILO 'S LHELL
Bunes |0 2ouaIRUIoD L1/B0/L
Buiealy WawWBpnr pajelsay L L/L0/L

Bupssp pieog |L1/8Z/2,

Bunaety SARBLSILAWDY | L11Z/L
Buieay sslitUlIos AIOSIARY | 1/LE/L
Gugesiy awn|d OUBIC 5 LI/ELL

Supeay preog LL/RTIL
Buneay pieog L102/82/4

Bunesiy pIeok | 1/8Z/L
Gugsaly pieog LLigTIL

Bunesiy pieOg |1/9Z/L
Bupesyy awnid OMEG 'S LIELL
dousyiopn BupUeUld 1 L/G07L

Bupsaly plecy | )BT

Supeaiy 28iUILOY) AOSIADY LE/LZIL
Supoep sanLWo AOSIARY | L/LEI
Bunasly 100 BY LibLiL

Bunsap 10od By LiLL

Bupse wewbpnp paigsayd LL/L0/L
Bunzaly Juawpnr peimsay 11120/

uonesuadlion Buas|y JsqLUisy j0od O
Bunaeiy lood By 4 14LL

uojestadic) Bunaaly JagLieiy |00d OY
Bunesiy sAREASIUPY LL/SO/L

YINvd ‘ZLNYT

9048 'NHNA

NOL ‘AIHOAYH

NAAZLS 3Nz

1H380Y “MD00MO8

AfHd430 ‘NOSHId

INID 'NYWJOOM

umid QUBNIQ S gL/L
1180 2aUBRJUOT) 8O/L
Bpnp paseisey LofL
gocgL

By preoq ge/z

By upY 2/t
wiwosy Aosipy LZ/2
wnid oUeQ 'S €14
¥0ES|

BN pIBOE BZ/L
£0e5L

Biwy pieod geg/L
20851

ByN paeeg gzis

By slwind o s

dyssia soueuld 50/L

[oest

By pieog 8z/L

WD AOSIAPY LZ/L

B 100d BY ¢11L

wipnp pajeised L0/L
ooesk

BN 1ood By pL/L

BilN Litupy 8072
86251

LLOT/EL/LD
LL0E/80/20
LOZ/LO/L0
Liozien/ee

1102/82g/L0
bLogiiEiLo
L1L0S/LEIL0
Lioz/etizo
L10z/20/80

| LOZ/BTILD
L102/20/80

L102/82/40
LEOZ/Z0/80

L102/8¢/20
LLOg/e/ L0
LLOZ/G0/L0
LLOZIZ0/20

|1 0Z/8T/L0

LLOZ/E/L0

LLOSH LILD

L10Z/L010
L1ozZ{z0/80

LEOTHPLILD

LL0Z/80/20
1102/20/80

e
A2AYD- U (g

L1

osyD- siltd INg

WLOL
na
NI/ d l'g

TWLOL
g
A8y D- uid Mg

IWLi0OL
g

o n
g e

H28YD- Juid 1R

WLOL

iz}

Yoayg- Juad Ilig

WIOL

Ya8ud- nud g

nouny pled

Ajup sasoding [euoileuLIoiU] 104

NeIDY

owep

LLOZ ‘9T 3snBay - |10Z ‘1 1snbny
10 Uy 8y L 404 SJUSWBSINGS|C USED
WALSYINHILVM NISYE ONIHD

aurenN

wny

ajeq

adA]



640 ¢ ofieg

60°006 WLOL
00006 BuginsuoD aNsUaM - £°2509 LL0Z Anr - sadieg alIsqapA 62T LLOTAELD g

639 U9 eaLawy JO YUEY -« Z10L 6627 NOLSNHOr SIWNVF PLEEL  LLOZAO/20 #2840~ Wid Ii'g
PL'EEGT TYLOL
0F'E62 sal|ddng 200 J8UD - L EE0S soyddns Bunesw pue saiyc SNOSUB|ROSHA ¥PLZO00LBOELE00L  LLCZ/LEND
PLGEZ'T sellddng 200 190 - £'1£09 sayiddns DBuldetl pUB S0 SNOSUE|IRISIK ¥rIZOD0LB0CLE00L  LIOZ/LE/L0

Byn |,uen BalJaUNy JO yueg - ZL0L SNOLLNTOS SSaNISNG 2ESH E€LESL 1102Z/r0/80 Haayo- uid 118
00'088'e T™LOL
00°088'c 53095 JIPRY - 2909 LLOZ ANy - SROIMSS MpRY LLOZILESLD

B9 [ U8 EOLIAWY $O YUBR - ZLOL ANYWOD % MYARH Z STTHYHD ZLESL  LLOZ/PO/80 #oYD Jud (g
05°LEL WLIOL
05 Vil asuadxd JBYIO-FId - G0PL Q0GYLLLEGLZLLOGZ IO 805YLL1ZSLELLOGZI0  LLOZ/EZ/L0 ng

B9 1uan) BapaLNy Jo djueg - Lok 208VELLZSITLLOGZLO NOZIHAA Liegl  LL0Z/ZO/E0 W22y Jilid g
89 L¥E'} WLioL
89°LbC'L aouensly dWog $J%0M - £8109 LIOZ AIne LI0L6048L  LLOZI6EIL0 Iitgs

By LU Bapawy J0 yued - ZLOL LL-0260.61 ANN IINYHNSNI NOILYSNSJINOD FA1Y1S 01e8s  LLOZ/ZO/EO0 308D~ I NG
¥Ze08 #&W
¥T'€05 syousg sulqesiq w a) - L6109 winnuald sauensLy Aigesicl g oy 6000-69807900  L10Z/62140 e o-

By 5 | Uag) BoLBWY JO YURE  210) 5000-8880F9-00 # Adl|od 'O FONYHNSNI TUYANYLS BOESE LLOZ{Z0/R0 Naayp-jd g
00'eg ILCL
00°58 soueuaIRp B Jedex Buping - $Z09 L1407 Anp ~j04u02 188 16G5VE0 LI0ZISTIL0 ira

B30 LU BILIAWIY Jo HuER - Z30L LBSSYLO S3BIAY3S Ls2d asd goesL  LL0Z/20/80 HoayD- wud |G
00052 WLCL
oo'szL Lopesuadoy Jequiayy pieog - 1189 Bunesiy pRog | 1/82/L Gy pieog 8272 LIOZ/STILO (=]
00'5z1 uopesuadioy J2quisly pieog - 1189 Bupssl SARBASIILIPY | L/9Z/L BIN UIWPY 9772 LE0Z/9E/40 158

B33 | UsD BaLIBLIY JO YUBE - TLOL HLIANNIM ‘SITTIM ZOESL  L10Z/ZO/B0 Yo8yD- Nud Mg
00'GLE IWLOL
[e]eRerAN uofesuadilon Jaquisyy p1eog - 1LE9 fupeapy pleod LL/BE/L By preod 8L L10Z/82/L0 Ing
00zl uoyesUodWos JgUWsly pisog - LLED Bunaayy joog BY LIvLiL B lood By #LiL L IOEALILC ez}
00°6ZL uojesueduIon JAYWSYY pIBog - LLEY Bupeap sumid oNe0 'S LLELL wnlg OUBIC S EL/L  LHOZ/ELIO 2]

Byjg |, uap eatlawy Jo yueg - ZLok LLED AZY34089 "TFANIH NIANYA 90851 110Z/Z0/80 398UD- Nud g
00°006 WLOL
a0'szl uopesuaduIo] WS pieed - 11EY Bunesiy peogd | L/gz/L Bin piEOE Q0Z/L  LLOZ/8T/LO Ing
junowry pled uncgay oway aweN wny ajeq adA|

AJUQ sas0ding |BUCHIBLLICIU] JO4

110z “9¢ IsnBny - [L0Z ‘| 3snBny
10 UG 8y, Jog sjusiiesingsid Usen
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



6 4o v afied

16682 TWLOL
Toer SHjeusg sulI'gesia e o) T - L6109 wnjwald 1 10Z 1snBny - asueinsu| o)
06351 aL1e aeava ‘ei predaid - 60bL 110Z Jequsldes - atudzdalg 86100  LLOZ/B0/E0 [if=}
B0 e BopIstly jo Yued - 7101 85100 NOILYHOdHOD SIDIAHIS YMOY £TE5L  LLOT/LLIBO HoeyD- Juig g
26°959°081
Zeosooel wWeo-abieyoey dwos - 80z WL INAWISY 150D Q) eBiEY0sY /D Frlgooos  LL0Z/LElL0
B33 LueS easeury jo jued - Lol t¥t80006 ADNIDY SALLIIILN TSN ANYINI zzesl  L10Z/60/80 3a8uD- Jd 1118
00°LEF'95G TvLOL
ooteress wAd eq wawsacaduw sbleyssy - 0692 JusLasNquay 1800 EIde) abletdaY MO £PLS0006  1LOZ/LE/LD g
649 |, usD ealiswy Lo yued - TLOL £F180006 ADNIOV SALLITILI FHIEWE ANYINL 1Zegl  ELOZIB0/80 Hoayg- I |Iig
Z6'0EE'0E WioL
Zoeees B33 |Ueg) eousuUNy O ¥ued - 2104 L L/G0/R0-1 Li¥Z/ 40 10} 8398UD 110JAB
BFGL0'LL B39 LueD esuaury 10 Jued - Z10L 11190780~} L/¥Z/.L0 Jo) sligodeq 10840
19'15E's B39 |Lus EausLny jo YUey - Z10L L5/80/80-} LAPZILO 10} S8XE L lj0IAeg
B30 Luag mopewly jo yueg - 7101 }1/90/80-LLI¥Z/ L0 40} SAXE), PUE joshed LL0Z/90/80  LLOZ/90/20 jeuanor jerausg
1¥°96% WLoL
Tree suoydsial - 7zZ09 £0LZ6L05681 LELGZL0 €0lz620866LL6LGZL0  LLOZALE/LC re
B35 [,USD BIlIBLUY JO YUBE - ZLOL £0LZE20565LL6LSTL0 NOZI¥3A 0ZeslL  LioZivoien Yast - 3ld 111l %
o
00°tZ8 TYLOL
00vz8 sagiueg Alesodwg] - 2109 LLAFEIL BUIpUZ eBM L6Z2100000200AL  ELOZILE/LO ng
Bxg Lues eajally 1o yueq - ZLOL llos dNOYD NOLMYT IHL 81E5L  LLOZ/PO/R0 Woeyo- Jid jig
£2°E TYLOL
ﬂl aouEinst| dwod §/5%0M - £8109 whjwald ysodsg L1-D260461 LLoziLerlo g
ByD LUsD BollalY Jo Yued - ZLOL L1-0260451 ¢INNd IONVHNRSNI NOHLYSNIJINOD FEVLS 8Lesl  LLOZ/¥O/R0 #aeug- wd (g
ar'1e Twlol
B LB [elBusD - ob21504 - ZF0O ofieisod pug sjuswdiys x& pad 16889 10006060008 LLogsiesia ng
Byo uep eallowy Jo yuegd - ZL0L 1588910006060008 HIMOd ISVHOUNL LLESE  LLOZ/r0ig0 Ho8yD- I 119
iR er4 oF A IVi0l
sl sjgqeAEd SJUN0DDY - 0OZ LLEZT/L0-LLOL/Z0 10} UBWBMSY SHIIBD  WILSAS INIWIHILIY SIAACTHNI DIENd Llozezito LT/ leuinop |esuag
By 9 ||uan eatiowly Jo yued - ZL0) geveiJofed  WH1SAS INIWIHILIH STIACTAWI ONEnd 9LEsE  LLOZ/Y0/80 #oayD- Ik 11
YEEOY 1oL
Toeor s30uag Jlosked - Z10g 110z Anp 008zZ0LL0E  LLOB/LEALD
B fueD eaUowWy Jo yueq - ZLOL 008Z.03L0Z XIHOAVd §LE51  LLOZ/PO/R0 108D~ W (g
ROy pled unoany cusy SWEN wny aleg adk)

AJuQ sasoding [eUoREWLIOU JCY

1102 ‘gz 3snBny - £10Z ‘) isnBnry
10 JIUoW 3yl Jad sjuswasingsiy] gsen
HALSYWHALYM NISYE ONIHD



§ 0 § obeg

00's.8'L WLOL
00'g.8'} unjos duwioZ adkld yed - 1’2508 L1og Anp - sooiaes 1| 6k LLOZ/MZIL0

By 7 J,uan esusly Jo yued - ZLOL £5¥ *ONI‘SNOILNT0S YALNdINOD 3oV 1d Muvd £eeel LL0Z/L g0 Haayd- g g
0LsLL wioL
0L'GLL |oueINSuY| puog UCisod - 9809 S0B9ET 906982 L10Z/eTILD g

Bxo |,UsD esyawny o yued - ZLOL 906982 NI 'SHINOHE FONVHNSNI ¥ SANOS NIST10 W1 Zeesl LLOZ/ L350 NIYJ- jwd |I1]
00°06E WiCL
|oo.om.|n. sesuadxg Buyaap - Z169 sapoN BulesH sigqnd HLOSMBEID g

649 L uac) eolalwy Jo jued - ZL0| NILATTINE AT1va AZTYA QNYIN 1£85L 1LOZ/LL/BO A28 U HET
ZEE09'Y ™VioL
ZEE09'Y aalnleg [ebo) By-UoN - £968 Loz Anf - saolilag |eba] By-uoN £OEFEEL LLOZ/LESLO 113

By U9y uoLlatlYy Jo Muegd - Z14F £0EPBEL ST13IA0T NYOOH 0£e93 LL0Z/LLIBO 308D Juid g
00'598 VICL
00's9g eaURUDIUIRY 3 Jeday BUupINg - F209 | L0g ysnbny - 90IAIDG |eHoIRIer 08582 1 LOZ2/80/80 g

By [UeD eolaLly Jo yueg - ZIOL 08592 "ON| “IDIANES TYROLINYE QFILINVEYND 6Zesl  LLOZALLIRC H2ay - Jid |19
GEPET'S BLARSEN
GO HOE a4 soleusjuie 3 abesf) Yool - 2609 saido]) Jofon lo) abesn M.Ou
LLLEL 294 souEUSURK %} abesn USR] « Z'EF00 soldos yoe|g Joy ebesn o
E5'8BL'E 924 95297 Yool - ['e¥09 sia(don pasea) 1o} 23{0AU| L2808BLLL LI0ZILENQ ng

By |, U8ty BOLERLY JO jUBE - ZL0L L 280611 "fH0D SNISYIT YIHHIWY LvIHD j:ra =38 1E0T/LLIBD ¥oaUD- Juld Hig
000zl TYi0L
ooz 51800 Yaseag ssioldws MaN - 9109 auseto Auso 10} leaishud safojdws map LLoZeziLo id

B0 e eoliawy Jo yued - ZLOL FUSVA NV Frinh LLOZ/LL90 Haayg-ud |g
00°5Z4 W1i0L
0578 sainduwieD-1ojUo W Pold -+ LOLL 91509208
0528 DAG JaIndWoD-enD BMPID - LE0LL 91598208 91599208 LLOZILE/LO g

BqD |,uaD B9 O YURE - ZL0) 91599208 SNOILNTCOS NOILYWHOAN| 2100713402 97esl L1og/LLign A28YD-3ud 11ig
000421 IVWLOL
00'04Z°1 sang diysiegwisy - 1119 sang Z 10T/ 18 - LIOZHO/8 GEOPLE000L 1 102/680/80 g

BYD Luen eouaWY JO Yued - ZLOL GEOYAL000L YMMY 15TESL LLOT/L g0 #o8Ud- Jud 1119
00'0£5' WiolL
CO0ES'T jouyze Jeindwoy paliddy - 27509 LLDZ AInr - seopuag aseqEiR] 0Z0Z  LLOT/LENLD

B0 1,089 eapawy o yueq - ZLOL 0zZo0g SFHOOTONHOAL HALNdWOD ATNddY YZesl LLCZ/E B0 ¥o3yd- g g
junowy pred junoasy awey JWEN [N syect ]

AJuQ sasoding [BUOBW.OJU 40

1102 '9Z 1shbny - LL0g ') 3snBry
10 LIVOW BYL JO4 SIUAWASINGSIQ YSBD
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



6 40 9 abed

GZ'91T'LE seolaleg Buleaubua JWEC - 9068 ¥reL0g ¥yelioe | L0E/0E/90 11i=]
00'GLE saaaleg BurssuiBuz dA0 - 9069 tFZLL0T %2102 1 L0Z/0ER0 1=}
00°098'2 saoieg Bunasulbuz A0 - 9069 ZpELLOZ FagA3dv4 LLOZA0ERS0 =)
66°85C'% seaes Bunesubug JWEO - 9069 LPELLCE WeLoz L10Z/0e/g0 na
B0 |uan eolawy Jo yueg - ZL0Y DN TYINTWNOYIANG HEAWHAATIM TPESL LLOZ/Z1IB0 Y32yd-jwd |19
9£'195'88 Wiol
Hﬂl 1ellqeH IaAly BUY BIUBS - E7/060 £S0ZHY 2502y LLOZ/0E/Q0
96'65E'L uonop 1€ udesBeled - G6£°/069 aclerds 4 Atliba o L LOZ/0E190
SL8YE'E suonepofiap Jejesaq - €8°/069 LS0ZFr 1502FF LLOZ/OEI0
GO'EEY'l awn|g Hodify ouug - 2€°2069 Q50zZky 050ZvY 1 10Z/08/80
ooenL'z VIO Aiawiod-swn|d PlRQIYDLY 'S - LE°L089 6r0TkY [S3gerdad LLOZ/0ER0
om.vw SRy Jolep JBAR BUY BIUBS - YE'L069 a0THY s 0rq a4 L 102/0E/80 ng
BELSUET lesune (2687 AN - £72069 LFOTry LYO2FY 1 LOZ/0E/80 g
By [uag) Ealla WY JO yueg - Z10) MOFHHOS HIFUVA LIYAH NIFLSNMOYT West LLOZIELIB0 Haaygy-jud (1'g
98°Th! TY.LOL
% asueusiuel g Jedsy Buiping - ¥209 10T Bny Joj sdinleg 6¥BEle 260 | LOZ/60/80 na
B33 1,ua eauawy Lo Yuer - ZL0L 6¥8ECLE 23180 FJIAY3S TrSOdSIa NOMNA aresk LLOZ/LL/20 Ha2YD- Jurd g
98'82 IW10L
%!Il Sup UBISIA g |RJUBQ - Z7Z]M09 1 L0Z Jequiaidss - asuRInsy| BIUS £8¥200 F10Z/60/80 [il13]
By Lusg) BdlIaWY JO yued « 2101 £BYZ00 "IN SIADIAMEES TYLNIA NYILSIM GEESL LLOZ/1L 3180 #ID- Juld 11g m
=W
082" VLIOL
a aseyInd Jejep pejoelul pledaad - 0zvL obuezyo usunEaln VoM 8e-11 | EOZ/0E/O0 g
By3 |,uaD esuawey Jo yue - ZLoL 86«11 ALIJOHLNY SALLIMOVYL U3 LM 8CESL LL0Z/LL/80 F29y o Juwid 1ng
9z'vee IVILOL
07z 51500 Yyoieag eekoldw moN - 9109 suaslny AuaL) Ja} Yoaup Jpas/punoibyoeg NI-0961981 LL0Z/50/80 ng
B39 Lues eaMawy o yueg - ZLOL . NI-096L98E ON{ LOvd-¥Sn LEESL LLOZ/LLIBO HoayD- Jrud HIE
009zl W10L
0092t jand sIU=A - 611 LLOZ AinT 6BEZC.L00E LLOZ/LE/LO ia
B39 LD ealaly Jo yued - 101 GB5-2EL-008 94 NOINA 9851 PLOZIL 180 Hasyg-jud 11'g
0ovEs L0l
00°ves seapueg Uetodwa] - £L0g L LLE/E BLipUS Hesps E2E.100000L OAL LLDZ/LE/LD g
6% |us9 eala WYy Jo jueg - ZLoL Li09 dNOYD NOLMYT 3HL SEEGL LioZ/tLiso Y3syg- slid [ia
16" L Wi0l
16°L S| LalsiA g U - 228100 110Z 8nbny - souBInsy| |gULg GGERYBE | LOE/10/80
Byo ,_.cmmu BOUAWY JO jueq - ZL0) 95E¢698¢ NOISIA ® TYLNIC HYNDAIVYS FeEsl LLOZ/L LD Hoslyn- jud g
Junotuy pied UNoIDY oway BUIEN wnp eq adAL

AluQ sesoding [BUDRWLIOU] JOS

1102 ‘gz isnBny - |L1og "} ysnbny
10 Luoly ay), 104 SJUeWasINgs|g YSeD
HIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



510 2 afied

511002
.mﬂﬂwl] salddngHent JMPID - 9'ECLL Bugaaw uopejussald Ajjjenb Jarem $1 Anp-yount
FART s8||ddng-enD Impio - 9'€0LL Suydwes Ajrenb mB so) weurdinbg
+0'8ZZ sasuadxy HunssW - ZLED 83 pieog 82 AInp Jof Jaum
Gg'9y Bupuug pue afimised - ZFE9 Jadedsmau u; saiou Supesy siand
80l sasuadx3 Bunea - Z1E9 uyny qogym Giw 039
0’6z sasuadx] Bunsaly - ZLED A L Byl 030
ezo saf|ddng a0l JBWO - L7109 sslddns 20(ljo ‘os|iy
£oOb Iy [e1HUDS - SasUBIANOD - LELY wnisoduAs asnay Ja1EA 0y 0T J-uonensifiey
59'05 sasuadi: Guneay - Z1bg ueLudooy; pue esusadm B OID LR EG-IO0UK 000 KN L 1L0Z/1E/L0

BYD ueD eauawy jo yued - £10) LPE6-20OXX 000X VOIHINY 40 MNVE £vESL LLOZZZI|0 yoeyg-ud g
01'056'L92
a.c.mil a1epdn) BPOIA JSISEULSIEA - JWEC - 19069 ¥L2L 102 PLELLOZ , L LOZI0ER0 g
05°200'6€ e1epdn japojy JHISEULBIEM - dINEO - 15069 eiZlLioz BLELIOZ LLOZ0E/90 e
69'28L'92 8jepdn |2pow JRAsBUMBIEM, - JWHO - 1'9069 [AFAN A CLTLIOE 1 10Z/0E/90 it
GLE56 BupesulBuz-£ 9934 - 2054 LL2L1LOT L4Z1102 | LOZ/0E/90 i
00°000'S $OAS JORJUED-F3 - E0FL 042110T (7 XARTA | LGZ/0E/00
00°08'% BupsauiBuz-gpedd - €084 BOZLLOT 66ZLL0Z  LLOZ/0E/S0
s0'ele BupeuBUT~05H0S MNBIPAH « £'80LL [92LLOZ 8921102 L LOE/0E/S0 ng
[t Al 4 funesuiBuIHoNU0D HNRIPAH - £'80LL 1921102 921102 1102/0E/80 g
STIE Buyesu|Buz-onuoD ANEIPAH - £'80LL 99Z1102 99ZLi0Z  LLOZ/CE/S0
oo'eezl BuyeauIBua-joos oin2IpAH - £°801L SO9CLL02 GoTLL0Z LLOZ/0€/50
L0991 BuprzauiBuz-jonuo) 2NELpAH « £'801L P9CLI0Z ¥aZL10T +1.02/0€/90
0521 BusauBuz-jonuod JYNepAH - £'801L £9Z110Z EQZLIOZ  LLOZ/OE/D0
SLEYS'L BuzisauBuz-oNuoD MR=IpAH - £'80LL fAtANT4 [A AN A L LOZ/0E/90 1Ha
057280} BupasuiBuz-josuog olneIpA - £801L L9Z110Z L8ZLL0E  LLOZ/0E/0 g
12°128'€} BunaauBug-joquog MRRIpAH - £'00LL 09T 1102 0gzlL10T | LOZ/0E/90
0o'0oe Buusau BUZ-|ofUOD JNBIPAH - £°801L 8671102 6621107 LLOZ/0E/90
00'005'S1 $OAS J2RNUODHRAST PID - §7L0LL BFZLLOZ 852107 L OT/0E/90
86'c8L'LE SOAG JCRNUOT-BAST PO - ©72011 1521102 FATAY A F102/0e/90
57'959'9 SJAG JRL{UOD-aAeT PID - 972014 0g8Zi 102 9GZL108 L LOZ/08/90 [L1Ez]
26°18¢E 23 dinbg dep-ene pi9 - 872012 g5¢L102 5571102 LOZRTIS0 g
0£'128's Bupsaubuz-jpas pi9) - 220LL 521102 ¥5ei 10z L L0Z2/02/90 Iid
000Gk BupisaumbBug-jana pio) - 2 20LL £5ZLL0Z £6Z1102 | LQZ/0E/90 g
00018’z MG PIREHUOZ-AAST NWMPID - §'0LL 78zLiae fATANT 4 1 10Z/0E/00 g
0Oz VE BupsaliBugoasT IMpID - £F0LL 121102 LGZLL0Z | LGZ/0E/80 llez]
5Z'1L8L'8 BunssuiBug-aas MpID) - £40LL 0521102 05Z1102 | LOZ/0E/R0 (53]
¥7'808'L SupasuUbUI-HaAST HMRID) - £50LL 8rezlloz 1A 3A 110Z/08/00 l'd
00009 fiuussujBug-oasT AMDID  €'V0LL 8Fzl10e 80T | LOZ/OES0 g
cZiel'at BupesuiBuz-lenD WIS - £'g0kL Lyelloz L¥TLL0T 1102/08/80 1=
00'6L8 BuliostyBUZ-[enD Jmpls) - €°60L2 9velloz aFeLioe LL0Z/0E/80 g
00°6yo BuusauBug-lent) Wmplo - £'e0L2 SP2LL0Z oL AR L10Z/0E/80 g

JUENOIDY oy aweN wnpN ajeq adA ),

unoty pled

AluQ sasodind [euonewIoiul 104

}10Z ‘gz 3snbBny - |10z 'L 3snbny
10 |uop YL Jod sJuswasIngsiq 4seD
HILSYWHILYM NISYS ONIHD

TYLOL

)-AReAN

P71



g jo g abed

By D |,uan eousuEy JO Hueg - ZLOL 7 AUV 'YINYLS A 1214 LL0Z/Ze/e0 Yayg- g ||ig
SE'PE0'L ) T¥loL
SE750°L s|qeded SUNCIZY - 00Z | LB0/20- L LiF2/.L0 10 JuaLlaleY SHIJRD WILSAS INIWIILAN SIFAOTENS 2118Nd 1 L0Z/90/80 1 10Z/90/20 [BUIRGT [2IBUSS)

By [ usDy 3IBLIY Lo Yued - ZTLOL ceve#Joied  WILSAS LNTWIHILIH S3TA0HINE anand [R-=1 110222180 ¥aauD- Juid g
£E'BLG WIOL
GLEL sucydsig) - 2Z09 89} JojeIspo
S5t sucydels | - 2209 23} ao1es AlYjUoly
2692} asuadx3 Bunesiy - Z158 Ife Bunoajy jood By UON 11/L
$£'G6 seliddng-EnD IMpID - g'E0LL 129 SN ORI YINCS €142
PLeb salddng-EnD JIMpID - g'E0LL 122 an|d CUBIUD WNOS 80/,

L8’ LLL sBuResly dWGO - 1’8089 llez wetBpnr pejelseyd L0/L
BLLL mmmcmnxw D_-__wmm_.)_ RrAR e mwcwmd. jood m{ a0/L
8L 4L asuadx Bunsal . 2158 Iz epusby [ood By uoN 9074
0841 sesuadxg Buysal - ZiER l=2 epualy jood aafeudoiddy 9o/L 0LLV69B0  LLDZ/LELLO g

B39 |ust Raraly J0 ULl - ZLOL 02.¥6980 SADIAYIS TYEO0TO WTINIUL 08¢5L 110Z/22i80 HaaUYD- Jug |
0815 TYLOL
08°19 asuelnsu] asfoldl] i8I0 - #6106 1102 ysnbny Z08LLL L L0Og/51/80 g

Byo Luan esUs WY Jo quey - ZL0L cogLLl "ONI “SHDIANAS 190U dIvd-3dd s¥EGL L10ZITTIg0 Haelyo-id NS
00°051 E.mM
.oo.m._. aouBUsIUEY B SNEdeY SIPWEA - L11D SHORJ) BIIAISS £ USBAA LIOEH L8O =8
00°GL sousuSIURI P slieday SIoMLA - LL19 S3on) aDAISS £ USEA 110Z/82/L0

BY2 |,usg) BoLetY O dued - Z10L ONMIYL3d 0LNY 094 aye61 LLOZ/ZZ/80
05°25L'E
05'251'E saoialeg [eojwoa s ¢ [e6a] By - Jov0 seajueg (efie 1wod By - L5561 185¢€1 LIOZILEILD

D |, U0 ealalWY o yued - ZLol 1g5¢L MY10a pest | L0ZfEZ/en H2ey - Jwd 1118
00bPR'S IYLOL
00'P+8'G oy pledald - 226 ) 110Z '} Jaguaydes an(g ssea 1L0Z/3LI80

By |,uen) polRlUY Jo yueg - ZL0L LLDZ ©| Jequardsg eng esesn 1ORLSIO ¥ILYM ATTIVA YONOWYDND orest L10Z/22/80 33s8yQ- Juwid 1118
0E'€o8't WLOL
0E'€98'L ajqeied SjUNoIdY - 000Z 1 L/90/80- |- LibZ/L0 Jof sucponpep ssfoldil Lot IEETLSERf] | Lig0/B0 1 LOZ/90/80 EUIROL [BIBLU8S)

Byg |L,uas) eatawy o yuey - 710l LL90/80- LLibE1L0 10} Saxe |, pue [[cafed L3FdLsIED ghest 1102/22/80 o9y~ Jud g
00'650'€ Twlol
D0'B50'S sasuadxd BUID-6'98d - S09L I L 1102/ 1480

BY2 |, ueD eoLtawY Jo yueg - ZLOL 1 »40 ALID ‘STTIH ONIHD regl 1402/22/80 Yoeyd- jlid g

owen ElTeY wnp a1eq adAl

unowy pred

AluQ sasoding |euoizewiolu] 104

UNODDY

110Z ‘9T 3snBny - 110z ‘) 3snBny
10 ucp aYy] Jod sjuswesingsiq used
HILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



& 1o g obed

12 PPLLGYe ssjusWasIngs|q jele),
00°G6E
00'66E sasuadxy Bunesiy - ZLEY Buiesiy pIeCH JEISELUISIEMA | L/SE/B JOJ Youm LLOZAG2I80

B3y |,uos eoLoUly Jo queg « ZLOoL  Bunesy pJeog Jsisewasieps |1/9z/8 Jo} yaunn QLOL 13 48E51L LLOZ/5Z/80 328U D- Jd g oo
¥2'808'C1 LOL
i '808°21 aseyaing Jejep peroeiu) pledadd - 0zl afieyo JUaLlERl) VIM ot-ZL L0180 ng

By ,uen BoUSY Jo YUBH  ZLOL oLz ALMOHLNY SILTIDYL HIALTM 985l LLOZ/ZZ/e0 saauD- Jul fitg
18’66 ™LOL
18°66€ stoydele] - 7708 aalras AYILow 5578260001 L10Z/11/80 g

BYD [uaD e2lI8WY jO YuRR - ZL0L SP95102660 SSATIAUIM NOZIEIA S5¢51 Liozizeien ¥oayJ-juud g
g8 LE5'L TYL10L
§87/8G'L asuadx] JswmR - €508 LL/0%46 - L 1/10/6 poliad solnes to) safileyd 18981080 LLOEg/LLiBO na

By [uen edIAWY [0 HUBE - TLOL 1699.080 SSINISNE NCGZII3IA ¥5esl L10Z/ZTI80 ALY~ I g
008 W10l
0o'vza seolaleg Arodis] - 2109 L1/L0/8 BUlpuz Yeap FSELLOCO0DLOOAL  LLOZILI/B0 ne

fiyo 1,usD BolAUIY JO Yuey - ZLOL LL09 dNOYD NOLMYT THL 25925} Liozizeiso YoauD- ud g
Lo'esl TWLOL
Lo'gel [EQIpay s219y - 28109 LLOZ/1E/80
unowy pred Junonny oweapy aweN wnN ae(] sdA]

A|UQ sasodingd |BUOIIBULION 104

110z 'gg 3snBny - 10z ‘) 3snbBay
10 oW syl Joy SIURWASINGSIq YSED
HILSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P74



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci 18767577

industry seeks to
reverse ban by local
agency of new water
softeners in western S.B.
County

Andrew Edwards, Staff Writer

Created: 08/26/2011 08:34:12 PM PDT

An industry grou'p has asked the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency io reverse its ban on new water
softeners in western San Bernardino County.

The industry group has said the ban - designed
to facilitate the region's use of recycled water -
is unwarranted.

The agency says the sait in the waste water from
water softeners threatens the district's

expanded use of recycled water now being
delivered locally to irrigate landscaping, parks
and golf courses.

"They've kind of banned something that is really
not contributing to the problem any more
because of how efficient we made thern," said
Mike Mecca, product development director for
Performance Water Products, a Buena Park-
hased water softener manufacturer.

Water softeners purge domestic water supplies
of impurities which cause hard water buildup on
pipes, faucets and showerheads.

Industry members want the agency fo hold off
from enforcing the law and craft a new one that
does not ban their business from much of the
Inland Empire.

The agency estimates 18,000 households within
its service area use ion exchange water
softeners.

ttp://wwv.dailybulletin.com/fdep2unique=1314634 731931

During a special meeting June 15, the IEUA's
govemning board adopted the ban which affects
an area stretching from Fontana to Montclair
south info the Chino Valley.

As explained by the Salt Institute, common ion
exchange water softeners work by passing water
through a tank filled with “resin" beads that

trade calcium and magnesium fons with

sodium ions that are bound to the beads.

It is the magnesium and calcium in domestic
water that can prevent hard water stains, and
those materials, along with sait water, gets
flushed into the sewer system.

And that's a big problem, said Martha Davis,
IEUA's executive manager for policy
development.

"We've been salt-challenged for dacades," she
said.

Since the 1960s, the IEUA has built special "brine
lines" to divert high-salinity industrial discharge
out of the Chino groundwater basin, Davis said.

Residential water softeners release some 3,000
tons of salt a year into the local treatment
system, according to the IEUA.

Page 1 of 3

8/29/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci 18767577

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency allows
the IEUA 1o have less than 550 milligrams of salt
per liter in the recycled water it delivers.

Current salt arnounts are still at less than 500
mifligrams per liter. If salt levels exceed the 550
mg level, the [EUA will not be able to send
recycled water to customers, Davis said.

The agency estimates the salt that water
softeners add to recycled water is about 25 mg
per liter.

"Tha issue is what happens in the future, and if
more people start using that equipment, and
then we're in danger of crossing that ling," she
said.

The IEUA's ban would allow customers to use jon
exchange water softeners if the equipment does
not send wastewater into the sewage system.

Households could use "exchange tank" systems
that would require them to hire a company to
deliver salty wastewater to an approved location.

That kind of service can cost $20 to $30 peF'
manth, Davis said.

The IEUA's member agencies - cities and water
districts in its territory - are responsible for
passing their own faws to enforce the ordinance.

Davis acknowledged the [EUA's ban on new water
softeners js unusual, but even it does not go as
far as a measure that completely bans the
devices. In Santa Clarita, a stricter ban requires
homeowners fo immediately remove the water
softeners.

The Water Quality Association, which represents
the water softener industry, warned that
enforcement could lead to local officials fifing
search warrants to hunt for the now-illegal

waier safteners and fining and even jaiting
homeowners.

hitp://www.dailybulletin.com/fdcp7unique=131 46%3?8 1931

The WQA made that warning in a press release
and in a Aug. 12 letter the association’s Irvine-
based law firm, Jones Day, sent to the IEUA.

Davis dismissed talk of search warrants and jail
as "fear-mongering." In the worst case, she said,
a city inspector finding a prohibited water
softener would inform the homeowner of the

agency's $2,000 rebate plan to remove the
device.

The IEUA and WQA had been in communication
before the ban, but WQA government affairs
director David Loveday said adopting the ban at
a special meeting prevented opponents from
having their say.

Davis szid holding the hearing in the evening -
the IEUA’s board usually convenes for morning
meetings -- was intended to allow more people
to speak.

Nonetheless, the WQA's lawyers want the water
agency to hold another hearing in September

giving the ban's oppeonents a chance to speak
before its board.

Loveday said he is confident an all-out han is not
the only solution to the agency's salt worries.

"Maybe-there's a way of doing a strong education

legrr s rmfe
T FREY s

Print Powered By ||

Page 2 of 3

8/29/2011



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci 18767577 Page 3 of 3

program, a strong efficiency program,” he said.
"We're more than willing to work with them to
help them come to a solution over our {portion)
of the problem."

Qemj flowers
for any oceasion {-*.

Bouquets = 7
from G1YQC
51999

Prollowers
Offer OMLY availabia ak
proflowerscom/happy
oreall 1.877.804.1133

Print Powered By . 8 ormatDynarmics” |

http://www.dailybulletin.com/fdep?unique=1314633 181931 8/29/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
~ BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana sucker | water, district, habitat - The Orange Cou... Page 1 of 3

Enjoy complimentary _ {S.‘
breaktast in - W
Sheraton Club.

? Book Today

sheraton

SIGN-IN/SIGH-UP  SUBSCRIBE E-REGISTER CUSTOMER SERVICE TODAY'S PAPER

i

SURF REPORTICAMS | 72.0°F in Santa Ana | LIVE TRAFFIC

REAL ESTATE | JOBS [ CARS i DEALS I CLASSIFIEDS I PLACE AN AD

NEWS
BUSINESS  ENTERTAINMENT LIFE  TRAVEL  OPRINION

Blogs | California | City-by-City News | Colurms | Crine and Couris | Data Cenfraf | Education | immigration | Military | Nation | Cbituaries { OC Watchdog
| Photos | Pelitics and Govemment | Science | Technology | Videos | World

HOME NEWS3 BPORTS

Published: Aug. 23, 2011 Updated: Aug. 24, 2011 7:536 a.m.

Texi: E}{:—J & Next Article »
Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana
sucker
Chaparosa Grill

Twelve water agencies contended in a federal lawsuit Tussday that a million customers
could see their water supply cut by a third to protect a tiny fish called the Santa Ana
sucker.

50% off! $15 for 530 worth of Succulent

Island Fusion Cuisine from Chaparosa
oeilt

ADVERTISEMENT

By PAT BRENNAN 7 ORANGE COUNTY REGISTER

Twelve water agencies contended in a federal lawsuit Tuesday that a million customers could see their water
supply cut by a third to protect a tiny fish calied the Santa Ana sucker,

The 12, mostly in Riverside and San Bernarding counties, say the LIS, Fish and Wildlife Service should reduce
the size of the 8,331-acre"critical hahitat” area that it designated for the threatened fish last year, The suit was
filed in federal court in Santa Ana.

"We have new water-capture and recycled water
projects along the Santa Ana River which would
be impacted by this new, expandead habitat," said
Douglas Headrick, general manager of the San
Bernarding Valley Municipal Water District.
"We're not against habitat. We just don't feei the
sclence is there for this designation.”

Most of a T87-acre strefch of habitat ocours on
the Santa Ana River in Orange County, But an !
Orange County Water District official said his : i
agency, though aware of the lawsuit, chose notto More fE".“.’...S?‘e'?C?
iake part, and that he did not believe the critical
habitat designation would affect Orange County's
water supply.

+ O Health: High heat rafses sk of illness
56 minutes ago

= Expeds: D.G. quake one of Cast Coast's largest

« 2010 Baja quake raised sk for 0.C.
3 hours & 3 minutes age

He said the district takes part in efforis fo restore
habitat for the fish.

"We've been able to work collaboratively with the
Fish and Wildlife Service," said Greg Weodside,
the district's executive director of planning and
natural resources. "We did not see this as a
problem for ug.”

ADVERTISEMENT

Recommended for You

Powared by
! %wstnqram’

The fish, less than six Inches long, survives on
algae, invertebrates and bits of organic material,
and requires coecl water with pools, riffles and
loose sand and graved,

ADVERTISEMENT

"Critical habitat" does not bar development or set
aside acreage for protection, But it does add a
layer of protection for threatened and endangered
species by requiring potential developers to
consult with the faderal government to make sure
habltat Is not destroyed or medified beyond the
species’ tolerance, said Fish and Wildlife
spokeswoman Jane Hendron,

Book Toddy

Sheraty It also does not impose restrictions retroactively,

she said; it only applies 1o fiilure projects.

Headrick said he is worried about, among other
things, the possibility that agencies would be required to move water at high velocities to help create gravel
beds for the fizh.

Moving water at high speed could result in the loss of supply, he said,

In a press release, he said he and officials at the other agencies were concerned about losing as much as
125,000 acre feet of water a year, a third of ihe supply for Riverside and Sar Bernardino County residents.

http://www.ocregister.com/mews/water-313451 —diggigt-habitat.html

2
5
¥

1
.
[ E
RhweLy

Shwrato

8/24/2011



Water agencies sue feds over Santa Ana sucker | water, district, habitat - The Orange Cou... Page 2 of 3

It would have to be made up with cosily imported water, he said.
Hendron said she could net comment on the specifics of the lawsuit.

Headrick said he wants a federal judge to roli back the critical habitat designation to the B,305-acre lavel
designated in 2005.

The wildlife agency has been buffeted by legal challenges, Inciuding from the environmental group, the Centes
for Biological Diversity, forcing revisions of the designations since an initial ane of more than 21,000 acres in
2004,

The other suing agencies are the Bear Valley Mutual Water Company in Redlands, the Big Bear Municipal
Water District, the citles of Redlands and Riverside, the San Bemardino Municipal Water Department, the East
Valley Water District in Highland, the Riverside County Flood Gontrol and Water Conservation District, the San
Bernardino Valley Waler Conservation District, the Wastern Municipal Water District in Riversids, the West
Valley Water District in Rialto, and the Yucaipa Valley Water District.

COMMENTS | PRINT | EMAIL| SHARE More from Science »

Reader Comments

Comments are encouraged, but you must follow our User Agreement.
1. Keep it civil and stay on topic,

2. No profanity, vulgarity, racial sturs or personal attacks.

2, People who harass others or joke about fragedies will be blocked.

Share your thoughts about this story
You must be logged in to l=ave a cermment. Login | Register

Ta leave a comment, you need to sign up.
Sign up Login

Forgot password?

1 comment Sort ! Newest to Oldest El @

Score: O

ORANGECRUSHED
9:12 AM on August 24, 2011
The Santa Ana Sucker (AKA the Delta Smelt South).

Report Abuse

Of course the real suckers are those who try to find a compromise
with the environmental exiremists whose goal itis to stop all
infrasiructure projects and use these critters as tools and
roadblocks to stop good projecis,

View Arficle ] Article Data

_Tha UPS Store"
WEQLOGISTICS

Home | News | Spers | Business | Entertainment | Life | Travel | Opfnion | Real Estate | Jobs | Gars | Deals | Classifieds | Place An Ad Retumn to Top
ADVERTISE OFTICNS CONTACT QCREGISTER OCR SERVICES MEWS YOUR WAY ADVERTISING PARTNERS
Self Senice About Us Archives Blogs Classifieds KDOC-TV
Place an Online Ad Careers Buy Cur Photos E-Mail Nawsletiers Cars MSNRC
Place a Print Ad Contact Us California Lottery E-Registar Deals O Excalsion
Place a Classified Ad Corrections Ceals obile Jobs Coast Magazine
Media Kit Customer Service COCRegister Fanshop RSS Real Estale Preferred Destinafion
Advertising Contact Info Subscribs Today Orange County Busingsses  Articie Map Place a Classified Ad OrangeCounty_com
Subscribey Services Fegister Insider Site Map Viesw our Media Kit FresdomPolitics.com
Site Help Register in Education Video Interactive
Site Feedback Obiftuarties
DRANGE COHNTY
L
COMMUM CATIONG

Copyright © 2011 Orange Courity Register Communications. Al Rights Reserved,

Privacy Policy | Site Help | User Agreemant | Site Map

http://www.ocregister.com/news/water-313451 —digt%gt—habitat.hml

8/24/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 1 of 5

NEWS

Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Bri

. _Print Page |
The agencies allege the federal agency recently expanded critical habitat areas
for the endangered Santa Ana Sucker using “sloppy science”
Published: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 8:34 AM PDT

Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife

Twelve water agencies filed suit Tuesday, Aug. 23, against the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service over a
critical habitat ruling that could cost 1 million Southern Californians a third of their water supply.

At issue is the Service’s December 2010 ruling to double the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, an endangered fish that lives in the Santa Ana River in western Riverside, San Bernardino
and Orange counties.

“The expanded critical habitat area for the Sucker is unnecessary and wiil assuredly lead to increased
water costs for our customers,” said Patrick Milligan, president of San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District, adding, “The decision was basad on sloppy science and a flagrant disregard for the
requirements of the Endangered Species Act and other federal laws.”

"Western and neighboring districts are working very hard to expand local water sources while at the
same time jolning forces with other agencies to help protect endangered specias by nurturing existing
habitats,” explained John Rossi, general manager of Western Municipal Water District in Riverside,

The collaborating water agencies believe that the Service violated several tenets of the Endangered
Species Act (ESA), which requires the federal agency to consult with and work cooperatively with
state and local agencies; to base its decisions on the best available science; and to balance the needs
of endangered species with the needs of humans who are likely to be affected by critical habitat
rulings.

But when it came to designating an expanded critical habitat area for the Sucker, the Service not
only failed to consult with or work cooperatively with state and local agencies, but it based its
decisions on unscientific survey data, unpublished reports that have not been peer reviewed as well
as published reports that, ironically, contradict the Service's arguments.

According to the water agencies’ complaint filed in U.S. District Court in Santa Ana, the Service
ignored extensive written concerns submitted by public agencies, which warned that the expanded
habitat area would not only threaten the water supplies of 3 million Southern California residents, hut
undermine the Inland Empire economy as well.

Indeed, the expanded habitat ruling superimposes federal restrictions that make it difficult to operate
and maintain water collection, recycling and groundwater recharge operations in and along the Santa
Ana River.,

While the Santa Ana River supplies water to 3 million Southern California residents, these restrictions
could translate into a net loss of 125,800 acre-feet of San Bernardino Mountain water each year,
which amounts to one third of the water supply currently used by 1 million residents of Riverside and
San Bernardino counties, cite the 12 water agencies. The ruling also impacts the ability of agencies,
like the city of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department, to utilize recycled water currently
discharged to the river.

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/ 08/23/1:;1863?&?3/(100465 3¢36485fe6741688453. prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 2 of 5

If allowed to stand, these restrictions will pull the rug out from under efforts by Inland Southern
California water agencies to reduce their dependence on water imports from the Sacramento-San

Joaquin Delta, whose supplies are already constrained due to the Service’s efforts to protect the Delta
smelt,

Inland water agencies obtained additional Santa Ana River water rights from the State Water
Resources Control Board in late 2009 to reduce the region’s dependence on Delta water supplies. But
the Service never participated in the water rights process, unlike the California Department of Fish
and Game or the U.S. Forest Service, which both participated in the water rights process. Both

reached agreements with water agencies that would protect natural resources and provide water for
the Inland Empire.

The Service also ignored written comments from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which warned
that the new habitat designation could put millions of Southern Californians at risk by interfering with
the operation of the Seven Oaks Dam as a flood control facility.

The Service previously established a critical habitat area for the Sucker in 2005, but decided to
double the critical habitat area after being sued in 2007 by the Center for Biological Diversity (CBD),
an Arizona-based group that frequently files suit against the Service to challenge its decisions.

“The Service never stated why its 2005 ruling was insufficient, nor has it provided any new scientific
information to justify an expansion of critical habitat for the Sucker,” Milligan said.

Water agencies believe the Service expanded the critical habitat area for the Sucker merely to pacify

the CBD, even though the group has not been actively involved in efforts to conserve or pretect the
Sucker. '

“As far as we know, the Center for Biological Diversity has never been an active participant in
conservation efforts involving the Sucker, which makes their motives highly suspect,” Milligan sald.
He added that water agencies have no record of CBD representatives participating in Santa Ana
Sucker Conservation Team meetings that have taken place during the past decade.

Inland water agencies filed suit against the Service four months after they publicly warned the
Service that they would pursue litigation unless the Service rescinded its 2010 habitat ruling.

In their notice of intent to file a lawsuit, water agencies reminded the Service that they have spent
the past 10 years successfully developing and implementing a Santa Ana Sucker Conservation
Program that is already working to recover and restore habitats for this endangerad species in
collaboration with the California Department of Fish and Game. The program has produced significant
research, including reproductive monitoring surveys, the development of population estimates,
increased project management, habitat surveying and mapping as well as invasive species removal.

' Agencies that are participating in the lawsuit against the Service include Bear Valley Mutual Water
Company in Redlands; Big Bear Municipal Water District; City of Redlands; City of Riverside; City of
San Bernardino Municipal Water Department; East Valley Water District in Highland; Riverside County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District; San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District; San
Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District; Western Municipal Water District in Riverside; West
Valley Water District in Rialto; and Yucaipa Valley Water District.

Douglas Headrick NEWS RELEASE
Santa Ana Sucker Task Force

(909) 387-9226
douglash @sbvmwd.com
THE U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE IS OFTEN SUED

FOR FAILING TO DO ITS HOMEWORK

Lawsuits involving developers, environmentalists and other government agencies portray a federal

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/201 1/ 08/23}21%\%8/(1004653 c86485fe6741688453 prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 3 of 5

agency with a penchant for making arbitrary decisions and failing to adhere to the requirements of
the Endangered Species Act

SAN BERNARDINO, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Today’s filing of a lawsuit by 12 Southern California water
agencies against the U.5. Fish and Wildlife Service is the [atest in a series of legal complaints about
the Service's failure to do its job.

The federal agency has a history of designating public lands and watersheds as “critical habitat” for
various endangered species without first performing the requisite analysis to determine whether such
actions will significantly benefit the species in question.

*The Service has a history of making arbitrary decisions that the agency cannot justify in a court of
law because the agency hasn't done its homework or complied with the requirements of the
Endangered Species Act,” said Patrick Milligan, an attorney who also serves as president of San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. :

The Service, he added, is frequently sued by environmentalists, developers and other government
agencies for making arbitrary decisions and failing to do its homework. Consider thesa recent
lawsuits:

§ Center for Biclogical Piversity vs. Bureau of L.and Management: In this 2006 case, the Center for
Biological Diversity challenged the Service’s decision to exclude certain areas from a critical habitat
designation for Peirson’s milk-vetch. The court concluded that the exclusion was arbitrary and
capricious because it was based on an erroneous interpretation of the ESA. The court also concluded
that critical assumptions made by the Service were nct based on the factual record.

§ Home Builders Association vs. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service: In this 2006 case, the Home Builders
Association challenged the Service’s designation of more than 800,000 acres of tand in California and
Oregon for 15 vernal poof species. The court granted a motion by environmental groups that
challenged the Service's to exclude lands subject to conservation plans fram the designation. The
court held that the Service failed to comply with applicable legat standards and specifically failed to
consider the recovery benefits of habitat designation in its economic analysis.

§ Alliance for the Wild Rockies vs. Lyder: In this 2010 case, the Alliance for the Wild Rockies
challenged a critical habitat designation for the lynx in Maine, Minnesota, Wyoming, Idaho and
Washington. The court granted the Alliance’s motion for summary judgment, partly because the
Service improperly and arbitrarily excluded areas of Montana, Idaho and Colorado from its
designation. The court found that the Service failed to apply proper legal standards regarding the
goal of habitat designation to its decision.

Earlier this year, the Service announced plans to review its implementation of the Endangered
Species Act “to reduce the frequency and intensity of conflicts as much as possible,” while making
implementation of the ESA “less complex, less contentious and more effective.”

Milligan said Service can reduce the intensity of conflict - as well as its vulnerahility to lawsuits - by
simply doing its homework, using the best available science in its arguments and following the law.

Stacey Aldstadt NEWS RELEASE
City of San Bernardino Water Department

(909) 384-5091

Aldstadt St@sbcity.org

EXPANSION OF SANTA ANA SUCKER HABITAT THREATENS PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER FACILITY
IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

If the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service requires the cities of Colton and San Bernardino to continue its
current discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allow some of that water to be diverted to
the proposed “Clean Water Factory,” it could drive up the proposed facility’s operating costs to the
point where it is no longer economically feasible, while forcing the Inland region to increase its

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/ 08/23/@186\%‘8/6.004653086485f€674 1688453 prt 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 4 of 5

dependence on costly imported water that is not always avaitable

SAN BERNARDINO, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Nature has been recycling the Earth’s water for millions of
years.

But as Southern California faces increasing shorifalls in water supplies - either as a result of
population growth, droughts or periodic cutbacks in water deliveries from the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta and the Colorado River - water agencies have found they can stretch their existing
supplies by recycling their own wastewater.

The City of San Bernardino Water Department, in fact, has drawn up plans to recycle as much as
25,000 acre feet of water per year and use it to recharge tha Waterman groundwater basin. That's
enough water to sustain 100,000 peaple,

Recycling water through its proposed “Clean Water Factory,” the city hopes to build the facility next
to lis existing wastewater treatment plant and complete the full build-out project by 2020.

But now that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has doubled the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, city officials worry that the Service could indirectly derail the project by requiring it to
continue Its current treated wastewater discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allowing
some of that water to be redirected to the Clean Water Factory for recycling purposes.

*The Service could require require us {o continue discharging so much into the Santa Ana River so
much recycled water to be discharged that we cannot economically use our recycled water for

groundwater recharge,” said Stacey Aldstadt, general manager of the City of San Bernardino Water
Department.

“This would be a tragedy,” she said, “because this is water we need to recharge our groundwater
basins. So in their effort to improve habitat for the Sucker, the Fish and Wildlife Service could end up
forcing us to import water from 500 miles away. It makes no sense.”

The City of San Bernardino has joined 11 other Inland Empire agencies to legally challenge the Fish
and Wildlife Service’s December 2010 critical habitat decision for the Sucker, which they say was
issued in violation of the Endangerad Species Act.

The agencies’ complaint outlines specific impacts of the critical habitat decision en local water,
conservation and flood contrel agencies throughout western Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

Stacey Aldstadt NEWS RELEASE
City of San Bernardino Water Department
(909) 384-5091

Aldstadt St@shcity,org

EXPANSION OF SANTA ANA SUCKER HABITAT THREATENS PROPQSED RECYCLED WATER FACILITY
IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

SAN BERNARDINQ, Calif., Aug. 23, 2011 - Nature has been recycling the Earth’s water for millions of
years.

But as Southern California faces increasing shortfalls in water supplies - either as a rasult of
population growth, droughts or periodic cutbacks in water deliveries from the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta and the Colorado River - water agencies have found they can stretch their existing
supplies by recycling their own wastewater.

The City of San Bernardino Water Department, in fact, has drawn up plans to recycle as much as
25,000 acre feet of water per year and use it to recharge the Waterman groundwater basin. That's
enough water to sustain 100,000 people.

Recycling water through its proposed “Clean Water Factory,” the city hopes to build the facility next

http://www.highlandnows net/articles/2011/08/23fhs/doc4e5 3c86485c6741688453 prt. 8/23/2011



Print Version > Water agencies file suit against Fish and Wildlife Page 5 of 5

to its existing wastewater treatment plant and complete the full build-out by 2020.

But now that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has doubled the critical habitat area for the Santa Ana
Sucker, city officials worry that the Service could indirectly derail the project by requiring it to
continue its current treated wastewater discharges into the Santa Ana River, rather than allowing
some of that water to be redirected to the Clean Water Factory for recycling purposes. '

“The Service could require us to continue discharging so much into the Santa Ana River that we

cannot economically use our recycled water for groundwater recharge,” said Stacey Aldstadt, general
manager of the City of San Bernardino Water Department.

“This would be a tragedy,” she sald, “because this is water we need to recharge our groundwater
basins. So in their effort to improve habitat for the Sucker, the Fish and Wildlife Service could end up
forcing us to import water from 500 miles away. It makes no sense.”

The City of San Bernardino today joined 11 other Inland Empire agencies in filing suit to challenge
the Fish and Wildlife Service’s December 2010 critical habitat decision for the Sucker, which water
agencies allege to be issued in violation of the Endangered Species Act.

The agencles” complaint outlines specific impacts of the critical habitat decision on local water,
conservation and flood centrol agencies throughout western Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

Copyright © 2011 - Highlandr News

x] Close Window

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/2011/08/23ff R s/doc4e53c864855c6741688453 prt  8/23/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P86



Occan wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com

FOTAY HANCH
by Sunrise Company

Page 1 of 5

Opening
August 13th

SAN DIEGO

GEPRINTTHIS

Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West

Coast

Comments © Share:

Print | Save

A proposal to kuild éwave-power plant the San Oncfre Nuclear Generaiing Station In North County has generaisd lots of concerns, hut the

concept of tuming sea swells info energy for human vse is advancing in the Pacific Northwest and elsewhere around the world. — Eduards

Cantreras

WWritten by
Mike
Lee /h5>

i

3 p.n, Aug, 15, 2011

.tools_story achover
{ color: #2c2c2c |
important; }

Follow »

Facsbook: U-T-Science-
and-Environment

The cancellation of three ocean
wave-energy projects in Sonoma
County leaves a proposal north of
Oceanside ag the only one of its
kind off California’s coast.

There’s wide interest in harnessing
the ceaseless power of the ccean
hecanse so-called hydrekinetic
energy facilities could provide a
steady source of energy without air
pollution or toxic waste.

Ocean energy

Harnessing power from ocean waves or
currents has a big upside but it also has
could have negative impacts on the
ccean environment, according to a 2008
report by Oregon State University and
cthers. Posisble problems include: -

= Pelagic habitat: Minimizing
entanglement of sea turiles in loose lines
is crucial and some scientists are
concerned about potential effects of
electromagnetic fislds created by the

http:// siglonsandiego.printthis.clickability.cmn/pt/Pc%‘g?expire:&title=Ocean+wave+power... 8/16/2011 -



Ocean wave power projecis seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 2 of 5

Twitier: @sdutlee

Also see »

- E55

U.S. houndary agency
names local citizen
board

Ccean wave power
projecis seek solid
focting on West Coast

radiation release from
Japan

UCSD first to estimate

But there are so many barriers that
the concept hasn’t generated much
momentum in California despite
aggressive state mandates to
ratehet up renewable power
supplies. To reach commercial
production, a wave-energy farm
proposed near San Onofre would
have to minimize interference with
ocean ecosystems, the famous surf
break at Trestles and Marine
training at Camp Pendleton.
Besides that, proponents must
prove the technology will work in
the corrosive waters of the ocean
and navigate a grueling approval
process.

“Wave energy is just not quite
ready. It’s probably a decade away
from being commercially viable,”
said Cordel Stillman, deputy chief
engineer at the Sonoma County
Water Agency, which mothballed
its wave projects this month. “But
the motion of the waves is the
most compact and dense energy
available from a natural source,

and it’s only a matter of time

before we figure out how to harvest
that.”

operations.

+ Benthic habitat: Wave-energy facilities
likely will affect focal currents and that
may change the mavement of sediment
and larvae. Organisms growing on
buays, cables and anchors may alter
sandy seafloor environments whare they
will be placed.

+ Fish: Large facilities could affect
migration of salmon, crabs, sturgecn,
whales and other creatures.

* Seabirds: Above-water structures may
attract birds and alter food webs.

* Marine mammals: Mooring cables may
lead to animals getting unintentionally
snared.

humerous ways of hainessing the
ocean's snergy for human use are heing
tested at a marine energy cenier at
Gregon State University and other spets
around the world. — Oregon State
University

Officials at the U.S. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission said no
oceall-wave energy facilities in domestic waters are connected to the
power guid, though they have issued more than 30 preliminary permits for
exploring tidal or wave projects. Also, the Department of Energy has
heiped fund a renewable marine energy research center shared by Oregon
State University and the University of Washington.

Engineers have experimented with
numerous methods for
transferring ocean pulses into
energy for everyday life. They
include using devices that move up
and down with the waves like
pistons and others that look like
giant snakes floating atop the
waves and producing power as
they flex. Some scientists also are
exploring ways to capture energy
from. steady ocean currents that

California Current

The California Current, stretching
from British Columbia to Baja
California, is one of the world’s
most imzportant ecean regions and
one that is under intense human
pressures. Throughout 2011,
reporter Mike Lee has been
tracking the changes and other
pressing issues in and around the

http:// signonsa.ndiego.prinﬁhjs.clickability.com/pt? c%ﬁ?expirF&tiﬂe:Ocean+wave+power. . 8/16/2011



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com

could turn underwater turbines,
much like wind does in the San
Diego County backcountry,

Asfaw Beyene, a professor of
mechanical engineering at San
Diego State University, said the
Channel Islands and the curvature
of the Southern California
coastline mean nearshore waves
here don’t pack as much power as
they do to the north. In addition,
there’s intense competition for
ocearl resources in Southern
California, making it a challenging
place to install marine machinery,

Beyene said one prime opporiunity
is to repurpose existing oil
platforms off the state’s coastline
as combined wave and wind
energy centers.

He said the concept should be seen
as part of a larger strategy to
reduce dependence on fossil fuels.
“It has to come as a package: solar
here, or wind there, or the waves.”

The proposed San Onofre
Flectricity Farm would sit in about
25 feet of water roughly 2,000 feet
offshore at the northern edge of
the county, where a small company
aims to connect with existing
transmission lnes that serve the
region’s only nuclear power plant.

The concept was proposed last
vear by JD Products in Fountain
Valley, which plans to use buckets
that fil} with water to furm a
conveyor beli and transfer wave
energy to a flywheel.

Company CEO Chong Kim
envisions thousands of those
energy-generating devices
eventually tethered to the seafloor
and poking several feet above the
waves. The preject would cover
about 6 square nautical miles,

Page 3 of 5

current.
Previously
e Is global warming changing the

California Current?

o Marine scientists focus on forage
fish

e Overfishing found for Pacific
bluefin, bigeye

e U.5. oceans chief pledges
support for fish farming

e Tsunami debris to reach
California by 2014

e Ilegal fishing targeted by 50
nations

e Have you scen this shark?

e Marine predators flock to
California Coast

= La Jolla gears up for new era of
ocean research

e Tuna ranchers seek future in San
Diego

o Marine reserve sets new
standard for recovery

o 5.D. fishermen align to salvage
industry

@ Exireme tides offer look at rising
sea levels

@ La Jolla scientists train eyes on
gray giants

http://, signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.com/pt/Pc%%expire=&tit}e:Ocean+Wave+power... 8/16/2011



Ocean wave power projects seek solid footing on West Coast | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 4 of 5

Kim said in an interview that he is o Steelhead effort sinks in North
aretired engineer from Korea who County

wanis to repay the United States

for helping his country during the

Korean War. He has detailed mechanical plans but not the millions of
doilars it would take to deploy his dream machines on a commercial scale.
He’s hoping for state and federal grants while he refines his concept under
a preliminary federal permit that expires in 2013,

Even if Kim finds the money, it’s not clear sailing for his wave farm.
Officials at Camp Pendleton have warned that it could infringe on critical
training areas for amphibious assaults and the National Marine Fisheries
Service has raised concerns about potential damage to federally protected
steelhead, marine mamimnals and turtles.

Startup stumbles are common in the world of wave energy. In early

* August, federal energy regulators canceled permits for the Sonoma County
Water Agency’s coastal development sites. Stillman, the engineer, said
Sonoma lacked the $2 million or $3 million needed to proceed after it lost
out on federal grants.

But he said the endeavor gave local leaders experience with the permitting
process they can use if grants emerge and the technology advances.

“There are probably 50 companiés out there looking to build ... a device
that not only would survive out there in the ocean but provide a good rate
of return on the investment,” he said.

In 2007, Pacific Gas & Eleciric announced a foray into wave energy
exploration on the North Coast where company officials touted the
“excellent wave power potential.” PG&E pulled the plug on that project
last year and in April it suspended work on a related endeavor near
Vandenberg Air Force Base. A company spokeswoman said the costs
ended up being much higher than expected.

A spokeswoman for San Diego Gas & Electric said it is not developing any
wave-energy projects. '

The future appears brighter in Washington, where the Snohomish County
Public Utility District is pursuing a $25 million investigation into tidal
wave power. District leaders are trying to position the Northwest as a
leader in ocean energy much like it is for conventional hydropower by
installing two turbines 200 feet deep in the Puget Sound by late 2013.

In Oregon, the university’s marine energy center is developing an ocean -
test site where companies can bring devices for trial runs next year.
Program manager Meleah Ashford said several technologies are moving
ahead and some could be commercially viable in less than a decade if
there’s enough money to refine them.

But she said the big questions will be settled by factors outside the control
of developers and scientists. “There are space-use issues that seem to be
particularly challenging in the U.S.” she said. “Who gets the right to use

htip:// signonsandiego.printfhis.clickability.conﬂpt?c%g?expirem&tiﬂezocean+wave+power. - 8/16/2011



State, feds to move aggressively on Delta plan | Recordnet.com Page 1 of 1

News
STATE, FEDS TO MOVE AGGRESSIVELY ON DELTA PLAN

By Alex Breitler
August 12, 2011
Record Staff Writer

SACRAMENTO - State and federal officials anncuneed Thursday an "aggressive” schedule to complete the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan, which would convert tens of thousands of acres of farmland to wetland, and could
include the construction of a peripheral canal or tunnel.

They also announced the "potential” for an additional $100 million from water contracters who rely on Delta water.
That money is needed to finish writing the plan; billions more will be needed to actually execute it.

About $150 million has been spent to date. Over the next month or so, the boards of about 50 water districts will
decide if they want to kick in the additional $100 million, for a total cost of about $250 million, before a single
shovelful of earth is turned.

"lt's a large ticket,” said Roger Patterson, assistant general manzager of the Metropolitan Water District of Scuthermn
California, a major urban user of Delta water.

The state had asked the coniractors for more money about a year ago, Patterson said Thursday at a meeting
updating the public on the progress of the plan.

"We basically said we need to see a road map and a schedule to get us through the rest of the process to the goal
line. That has taken some amount of time to do that. But we wanted to see that before we would ask individual
boards of directors to make that commitment.”

Water contractors are paying for most of the planning process. They'll also pay for the canal or tunnel itself - about
$12.7 biilion. What's not clear is who wilt fund the wetland restoration, which could be an additional $3.6 billion,
Patterson said.

The new schedule calls for a draft conservation plan to be completed by summer 2012. The final plan would be
finished by 2013.

This isn't the first time officials have proposed an ambitious schedule to complete the deeply complex plan. The
administration of Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger first aimed to finish the plan in 2010 and begin constructicn on a
new agueduct in 2011.

The Brown administration has promised a more deliberate and transparent process.

"We've opened up the process to stakeholders, which wasn't the case before,” said state Secretary for Natural
Resources John Laird. "We're trying to get clear goals. ... We recognize it's an aggressive schedule, f we don't
target an aggressive schedule, we will not move."

If successful, the plan would grant 50-year permits to continue exporting Delta water to farms and cities from the
Bay Area to San Diego, while also addressing the Delta's suffering ecosystem. A canal or tunnel faces opposition

in San Joaquin County, in part because routing freshwater around the Delia instead of threugh it could make the
water saltier and decrease crop production.

Contact reparter Alex Breifler at (209) 546-8295 or abreitler@recordnet.com. Visit his blog at
recordnet.com/breitlerblog.

hitp://www.recordnet.com/apps/pbes.dll/article?AT8120110812/A. NEWS/108120313& ... 8/16/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P92



Page 1 of 2

[ Butions [ Print_ [ Close "]

Future of Delta to be spelled out within nine months

SACRAMENTO
August 11,2011 2:14pm

* Government to issue EIR by June 2012
* ‘“Take the guess work out of next steps’

The government is about to tell citizens what’s going to happen to the Sacramento-San J. oaquin Delta, the
largest estuary on the West Coast and the major source of fresh water for more than 23 million
Californians,

It is possible that a giant peripheral canal around the Delta or a massive tunnel beneath it could be part of
the plan to ship fresh water from the Sacramento River directly to pumps near Tracy to send it south into
the San Joaquin Valley, the Bay Area and Southern California. ‘

Currently water to those points first flows through the myriad chamnels and rivers in the Delta.

The California Department of Water Resources is to identify one project that would serve as the basis for
federal and state permit applications and environmental review. “Those alternatives include a variety of

conveyance facilities with capacities ranging from 3,000 to 15,000 cubic feet per second,” the California
Natural Resources Agency says.

A range of proposals for habitat restoration is also under consideration, it says.

A combined environmental impact statement and environmental impact report (EIR/EIS) for the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan is to be issued by June 2012, say the U.S. Department of the Interior, the U.S.
Department of Commerce, and the California Natural Resources Agency.

The alternatives under consideration by the state for purposes of the BDCP effects analysis will not
necessarily be the same as the alfernatives considered in the EIR/EIS prepared in compliance with state
and federal environmental laws,

In addition, water contractors will be considering financial commitments of varying amounts for the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan in the coming months, the state says.

“This is an aggressive schedule that will allow us to move clearly forward with BDCP and take the guess
work out of next steps,” said California Secretary for Natural Resources John Laird.

“California’s complex water problems require science-based solutions developed as part of a close
partnership between the federal and state government, as well as all key stakeholders,” says Department
of the Interior Deputy Secretary David J. Hayes. “We share the state’s urgency in moving forward with
the BDCP as quickly as possible to address the all-important goals of a healthy Bay Delta ecosystem and
a refiable water supply for California.”

The public draft BDCP, while still under development, includes a set of actions to redesign and re-operate
state and federal water projects in the Delta and to restore native fish, wildlife and plant habitat; and
address other ecological stressors in the Delta such as invasive plant species, barriers to fish migration,
and predation of native fish, says the Natural Resources Agenc ‘

The BDCP environmental review process is being conducted by five state and federal agencies. The

http://www. centralvalleybusinessthnes.com/templ%%?/print.cfm‘?ID=1 9105 8/16/2011



Page 2 of 2

California Department of Water Resources is the state lead agendy, while the Bureau of Reclamation,
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and the National Marine Fisheries Service are serving as the federal co-
leads.

The state says that the EIR/EIS is also being developed in coordination with the California Department of
Fish and Game, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,

Copyright ©2011 Central Valley Business Times

No content may be reused without written permission.
An opline unit of BizGnus, Ine.

All rights reserved.

http:// Www.centralvalleybusinesstimes.comftempﬁf%g'/pﬂntcﬁn?IDzl 9105 8/16/2011



Interior Department Says Sound Science Needed for BDCP | Association of California W... Page 1 of 2

Login | Text Only Version
Association of California Water Agencies

: Enter keywords here
S 104 X

Leadveshin Advooany  Infomnation

Hame About ACWA Member Services News Advocacy Water Information ACWA Spotlight Contact Us My ACWA
Water dews Mews Releases ACWA eNews Washington Report Yoices on Water Photo Gallery

(6 Share/Save EE & ¥

T

Home » News » Water News

Hews Latest Water News
Water News interior Department Says Sound Science
News Releases Needed for BDCP
ACWA eNews

Submitted by Sarah Cangford on Thu, 08/11/2011 - 1:06pm in Defta Regulatory

Affalrs Bay-Delta Conservation Plan Water News

Washingtaon Report
Voices on Water

Phote Gallery In an Aug. 10 letter, Interior Deputy Secretary David B ] )
Hayes restated the federal gevernment’s commitment Editorfal: Legal Chﬁllenges
to the Bay Delta Conservation Plan and his agency’s Await Delta Plan

Relevant Conient dedication to expediting the process.

You might alss be interested in Responding to & letter from California Natural

these... Resources Secretary John Laird sent Aug. 9, Hayes underscored the importance
e e S of applying sound scientific principles to the BDCP process and establishing a

BOCP to Hold Public Meeting to religble system for resolving outstanding issues.

Reselve Issues

I "A key measure of the overall viability of the schedule will be our collective -
BDCP to Hald Public Meeting June ability to work through and incorporate Into the effects analysis and draft New Federal Partnership

i . Boosts Rural W, and
.15. e e e e EIS/EIR the varlous scientific views that exist on the range of subjects coverad Wastawater Fa::;il:
| . . mes
Public Invited to Engage in BDCP so that these documents are scientificaily sound and legally defensible,” ha
Working Groups wrote. ;

BDCP Lacks Critical Compenents,

View the letter below and a press release here.
Mew Report Says

BDCP Public Maeting Draws 250 Attachment Size

People Haves |ajrd BDCP.odf  37.7 KB

Council Releases First Draft of

State Board to Consider

Delta Plan Resolution on Sites Reservoir
EPA Launches Review of Delta Funding

Water Quality Under Clean Water

Act

ACWA Comments on State, Federal
Reports on BDCP

State, Federai Support for BDCP
Announced

BOCP Working Draft Report Now Report Outlines Sustainability
Available Indicators Framework for EPA

MORE WATER HEWS »

ACWA eNews

Stay Informed with our ACWA
Enews!

Email; *

@ Subscribe

L4 Unsubscribe

&

http://www.aowa.conﬂnews/delta/interior—departnﬁa%ésays—sound—science—needed-bdcp 8/16/2011



Interior Department Says Sound Science Needed for BDCP | Association of California W... Page 2 of 2

Abo
ACW
ACWA Leadership
ACWA Committees
ACWA Regions
Calendar

FAQ

How to 3oin
eDbirectory

o Services
gﬁ- & Insurance
ACWA Conferences and
Events

Preferred Providers
Products & Publications
Awards

Scholarships

Classified Ads

ACWA Data Rental

News

Water News

Mews Releases
ACWA eNews
Washington Report
Voices on Water
Photo Gallery

©2007-2011 Assodiation of California Water Agencies. Privacy Palicy

http://WWW.acwa.com/news/deltafinterior—departnfe%@—sayS-sound-science—needed-bdcp

Advocacy

Current Issues

State Legislation
Federal Relations
Regulatory Affairs
ACWA Policy Principles
ACWA’s Outreach
Program

Water Infarmation
Climate Change
Conservation

The Delta

Energy

Groundwater

Water Quality

Water Recyeling

Water Supply Challenges

Find your Local Water
Agency
Web Resources

ACWA Spotlight
Water for Tomomrow
Save Our Water
Califormia’s Water
ACWA Centennial
No Time to Waste

Contact Us

Map and Directions
Staff Directory
Email Us

Web site design and develaprent by SymSoft Selutions

8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 1 of 4

Opening
August 13th

= Loy manen
by Sumrise Company

GEn PRINTTHIS

SAN DIEG

Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters

Six-year study is step toward dealing with chemicals in coastal waters

Print | Save

Comments © Share: Twitier | Facehook | Email

Harley Keech of El Cajon casts a fishing line intc San Disgo Bay from the Sheltsr Island Pier. A new study found contaminant loads higher In
fish from the bay than from elsewhere along the counfy’s coast. — Howard Lipin

Whitien by 7 The largest-ever study of toxins in California sport fish shows coneerning
T“;e!h5> levels of PCBs and methylmercury at several spots along the San Diego
e . . . ..
; County coastline and elsewhere, the legacy of industrial activity that
continues to haunt state waters.
5:07 p.m., Aug. 14, 2011 About three-fourths of the 42 spots
:’SP, dzacff :‘ 7:36 am., Aug. sampled in California had what state officials called “moderate” degrees of
. pollution from the two most problematic contaminants, but
tools_story azhover . . ] L ’
{ color: #2c2c2c ! concentrations at several sites spiked high enough to trigger “no
important; } consumption” warnings if more sampling confirms dangercus amounis of
the contaminants, *
Follow »

Moderate-to-high levels of pollutants were found in several loca! species,
Fasebook: U-T-Science-

hitp://signonsandiego .printthis.clickability.com/ptl/n c?)%? expire=&title=ToxinsHroubling+in... 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish canght in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com

and-Environment,

Twitter: @sdutlee

including various bass, perch,
rockfish and shark. Contaminant
loads were heaviest in San Diego
Bay, a spot that's long been known
as a toxic hot spot much like other
industrial and military hubs across
the country.

The data are from a $4.5 million
series of studies paid for by the
State Water Resources Control
Board and the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency. The six-year
effort focuses on sport fish because
they provide information about
hnman exposure to chemicals and
the condition of the aquatic food
web. Results from 27 more coastal
spots are scheduled to be released
next year.

“Before these surveys, we really
had no benchmark -~ mostly just
anecdotal information — for where
to focus our efforts,” said Dave
Clegern, a spokesman for the state
water hoard. “Now we can look
toward seeing what the best way to
deal with these chemicals may be.
Inthe case of mereury, it’s so
heavy many researchers believe
the best solution is to let it be so it
is eventually buried. PCBs are
often regarded the same way, but
that may not be the best course
everywhere.”

California’s coastal waters are
some of the most abundant in the
world, thanks to the upwelling of
cold waters that bring nutrients

Page 2 of 4

California Current

The California Current, stretching
from British Columbia to Baja
California, is one of the world’s
most impertant ocean regions and
one that is under intense human
pressures. Throughout 2011,

" reporter Mike Lee has been

tracking the changes and other
pressing issues in and around the
current.

Previously

e Is global warming changing the
California Current?

¢ Marine sclentists foeus on forage
fish

e Overfishing found for Pacific
bluefin, bigeye

s 115, oceans chief pledges
support for fish farming

e Tsunami debris to reach
California by 2014

http://signonsandiego.printthis.clickability.com/pt/P c%g?expirex&tiﬂe=Toxins+troubling+in... 8/16/2011



~ Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 3 of 4

near the surface. But the California ~ « Illegal fishing targeted by 50
Current is under many pressures, nations
such as the changing climate,

fishing and pollution. e Have you seen this shark?

Contaminants in fish are
particularly troublesome for
children, people with

3

Marine predators flock to

Californda Coast
compromised immune systems
and those who eat large quantities
of local seafood. a common @ LaJolla gears up for new era of
2
practice in some ethnic ocean research

comrmunities. They also are a
reminder about the unintended
consequences that many 20th-
century products created in the
environment.

e Tuna ranchers seek future in San
Tiego

» Marine reserve sets new
While several contaminants have standard for recovery

been reduced in recent decades,

toxing continue to linger in ] .
5 e 35.D. fishermen align to salvage

wastewater and stormwater, and .,
industry

they become concentrated in
humans and other mammals.

o Hxireme tides offer look at rising
“Maybe people don't eat fish from.

) sea levels
the bay, but evervbody is
connected to the food web,” said
Laura Hunter, a veteran activist » LaJolla scientists train eyes on
with the Environmental Health gray giants
Coalition in National City.
She said studies such as the one s Steelhead effort sinks in North
recently released by the state show County

that “we are not doing encugh to
address these issues of legacy
pollutants.”

Six years ago, the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
proposed removing or capping a relatively small segment of polluted
sediment from San Diego Bay. The agency identified COPDET, Mercury,
PCBs, arsenic, cadmium, lead and other chemicals of concern.

The cleanup plan still hasn’t been finalized, partly because of objections by
comparies and agencies on the hook for the bill, but momentum is
building for a plan to be adopted by the end of this year.

For the statewide fish study, California scientists looked in fish from
metropolitan areas for several pollutants, including dieldrin, DDT,
chlordanes and selenium. Most substances were found at low levels, but
that wasn't the case for methylmereury and PCBs.

Methylmercury contamination of coastal waters likely originates from

http://signonsandiego. printthis.clickability.com/ pt?c%tg?exph‘e:&tiﬂe=T0xinsﬂroublingﬁn. . 8/16/2011



Toxins troubling in fish caught in local waters | SignOnSanDiego.com Page 4 of 4

Commentis _ Share:

Find this article at:
http/Avww signonsandiego.com/news/2011/aug/14itoxin-levels-troubling-in-fish-from-several

s

@ Copyright 2011 The San Diege Union-Tribune LLC.

multiple sources, including mercury, gold, and silver mining; regional and
global emissions into the atmosphere; and wastewater and stormwater.
Methylmercury can affect the nervous system in children and adolescents,
potentially leading to learning disabilities,

Many of the highest concentrations of methylmercury were found in
sharlks, which tend to concentrate the substance in their tissue.

PCBs, or polychlorinated biphenyls, are a group of chemicals consisting of
more than 200 individual compounds. They can cause cancer, damage the
liver and affect development, reproduction and the immune system. They
were used widely during the mid-1900s in electrical, indusirial and other
applications — and they still haven’t disappeared, despite being banned by
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in 1979.

State health officials have urged residents to eat more fish for its health

benefits, but they suggest eating different varieties to avoid relying on one
that retains lots of chemicals,

They also said people should eat only the fillets, trim visible fat and
thoroughly cock seafood before eating it, preferably using a method that
allows the juidces to drain.

mike.lee@uniontrib.com (619) 203-2034 « Twitter: @sdutlee

Facebook { Email l”— Print’ | Save

rj Check the box fo include the list of links referenced in the article.

I:iy Sunrise Company

Qpening
August 13th

http://signonsandiego .printthis.clickabﬂity.conﬂp%cl;gt.gexpire=&tiﬂe=T0xins+’trouinng+in. . 8/16/2011



Another Pollution Battle L.ooms in Exin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 5

SUNDANCE

Ele Novwr ok Eimes | & » ﬁ
WIMNER ]

August 18, 2011

Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin
Brockovich's Town

By JEREMY P. JACOBS of

Roberta Walker knows a thing or two about water contamination in Hinkley, Calif,

It was Walker, after all, who handed a box full of research on hexavalent chromium in the
city's water to a young legal clerk named Erin Brockovich more than 15 years ago.

Walker and Brockovich's successful work tracing the contaminant to a Pacific Gas and
Electric Co. (PG&E) facility led to a $333-million-dollar, class-action settlement in 1996 ~-
one of the largest of all time -- and inspired the 2000 blockbuster movie bearing
Brockovich's name,

'That work also explains why Walker was stunned when another Hinkley resident handed her
a similar box last December. Despite the settlement, the documents showed PG&E had done
little to contain the plume of hexavalent ehromium, which U.S. EPA decmed a likely
carcinogen in a draft assessment last year.

Walker was even more surprised when she looked at where the plume had been detected.
Despite moving 7 miles northeast after the settlement, the plume was only a mile from her
new home. Just as before, PG&E began making offers to buy her house. And just as before,
PG&E started delivering bottled water every week.

"It's like deja vu all over again," Walker said.

And Walker is fighting back, again. She and other Hinkley residents are locked in what
appears to be a three-way battle with PG&E and the Lahontan Regional Water Quality
Control Board, a chronically underfunded state agency that evaluates and enforces PG&E's
cleanup plans.

Tensions between the parties appear to be escalating. Hinkley residents say PG&E is not
cleaning up the plume quickly enough and that the water board has been far too lenient with
the utility. Walker is also preparing to file another class-action lawsuit. PG&E, which has
endured a string of public relations catastrophes in the past year, charges that some of the

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/1 8grge}lgvgre—mloﬂler—pollution—battleélo oms-in... 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Exin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 2 of 5

residents' and water board's recent demands -- such as delivering clean water for all
residents’ needs -- are unnecessary.

In an interview, Brockovich called the situation "sad, disappointing, shameful, scary and
frustrating." PG&E, she said, had "duped" the state.

"I'm disgusted," she said.

Brockovich also pointed out that the situation in Hinkley raises broader questions about
contamination and cleanup. Simply put, if a multimillion-dollar settlement and an Academy
Award-winning film aren't enough to spur an effective response, what is?

"This is a huge problem, one that with the economy in such a state that it's in, no one is

paying any attention to it," she said. "Somehow, some way, we better find some new ways to
do business and oversight,"

Carmela Gonzalez, who handed Walker the box of documents last December, first thought
something was wrong when her horses stopped drinking the water at her Hinkley property.
Gonzalez was familiar with the 1996 settlement, though she was not a part of it.

She started digging for more information at the water board and conducted testing of her
and her three neighbors’ water. The results, she said, surprised her: The plume had migrated
significantly.

Gonzalez took the tests to the water board, and, she said, no one listened to her. She then
contacted Walker, hoping she and Brockovich could drum up public support.

"T feel it should be criminal,” Gonzalez said.

Lisa Dernbach, who now oversees the PG&E cleanup for the Lahontan water board, said the
electric utility was executing a remediation plan approved by her agency following the 2000

movie. During that interim action, she said, the utility appeared to contain the plume to 2
miles.

In 2008, however, Dernbach said PG&E scaled back its cleanup, allowing the underground

plume to spread underground, violating the board's cleanup order. The plume is now more
than 3 miles long.

Dernbach, according to both Gonzalez and Brockovich, has been much more aggressive with
PG&E than her predecessor. When the utility submitted its final cleanup proposal last

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18 grfl::e szre -another-pollution-battle-looms-in...  8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle T.ooms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 3 of 3

September, Dernbach said it wasn't good enough. Since then, they have been locked in a
back and forth. The board has set a Sept. 15 deadline for a new plan.

"We've asked for more details on their cleanup proposals and specifically how they are going

to be able to stop to the plume from migrating each winter as it has since 1991," Dernbach
said.

The strength of Dernbach's negotiating position was recently bolstered when California
issued the nation's first drinking water standard for hexavalent chromium in July. The
California EPA set a public health goal of 0.02 parts per billion (Greenwire, July 28).

Though the enforceable standard won't be finalized for several years, Dernbach said her
agency will use the same scientific studies to push PG&E for a more thorough cleanup.

"We can still reference those scientific studies,” Dernbach said. "That has really changed the
game for us. They'll have to meet that new standard."

PG&E "absolutely committed' to cleanup -- spokesman

PG&E used hexavalent chromium in cooling towers at its Hinkley compressor from 1952 to
1966. The chemical, which fights corrosion in industrial settings, was then discharged into
unlined ponds at the site. From the ponds, the chemical spread into groundwater sources in
the area.

Jeff Smith, a spokesman for PG&E, acknowiedged the company's fault for the contamination
and said the company is "absolutely committed" to cleaning up the plume. He added that the
company regrets that the relationship with Hinkley residents has become strained.

"With respect to reaching out to the community, there is certainly more that we could have
been doing and that's one of the reasons we've been taking these steps in the past few
months," Smith said.

Those steps include installing additional monitoring wells to get a better understanding of
where the plume is. PG&F. has also been participating in the recently created Community
Advisory Committee, a panel of PG&E and Hinkley residents, and has upped its property
‘purchase program for residents looking to leave the area because of the contamination.

However, Smith was reluctant to say that the plume has migrated, as Dernbach and Walker
charge. He said new testing has revealed more information about the plume.

http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2011/08/18/18 grgell%re-a:nother-pollution-battle-looms—in. . 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle Looms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NY Times.com Paged of 5

"What's caused the change in the mapping is we've installed additional wells," he said, while
acknowledging that irrigation pumping could have caused some minor movement.

Smith also emphasized cleanup work that PG&E has already done, including planting crops
to help convert hexavalent chromium into chromium-3 -- which carries a health benefit.
Additionally, the utility is injecting an ethanol-based solution into the ground that also
effectively changes the contaminant to chromium-3. The final cleanup proposal will
emphasize more of those two tactics,

"The plume is well under way to being remediated," Smith said.

The timing for a flare-up in Hinkley is bad for PG&E. The company is still reeling from the
explosion of its natural gas pipeline that killed eight people in San Bruno, Calif., last
September. The company also invested $46 million in a failed ballot measure last year that
aimed to complicate local governments' efforts to launch their own utilities.

All of that led the company to hire Anthony Earley of Michigan's DTE. Energy to be its new
CEQ, starting next month. It is the first time PG&F has hired an outsider to lead the
company.

'Very ugly, very disappointing, very depressing'
For Elaine Kearney, the negotiations and cleanup are almost beside the point.

Kearney, 64, began visiting Hinkley in the late 1970s when her sister bought 10 acres in the
area. Her family drove to the desert town every weekend and brought bottled water home
with them because she "thought it was good fresh water."

In the mid-1980s, Kearney bought a neighboring property. Her family finished a 3,000-
square-foot house there in 1995,

Fifteen years later, most of her family is very ill. One of her daughters has advanced cancer.
Her other daughter has had five miscarriages, ovarian cysts and an autistic child. She also
has a dog that is covered in tumors.

Kearney now suffers from heart disease and has been in and out of the hospital from many
strokes. The strokes have become so routine, she said, that she often doesn't even go into the
hospital anymore.

"I'm not the same person I was," she said.

http://www.nytimes.com] owire/2011/08/18/1 8grgell%e-anoﬂler-polluti011—batt1e~looms—i11. .. 8/19/2011



Another Pollution Battle L.ooms in Erin Brockovich's Town - NYTimes.com Page 5 of 5

She knows that it is difficult to assign blame for her family's many health problems. But she
can't help but return to the Hinkley water.

And her house, Kearney said, is "absolutely worthless."

"We can't selllit," she said. "We can't walk away or we'll lose a chance at a settlement.” She
added that she has seen houses less than a mile away being bulldozed after PG&HE bought
them. '

Frustrated, Kearney criticized both the water board for being too lenient and PG&E because
"they never fixed anything."

"Hello, we're sick, our children are sick, our grandchildren are sick," Kearney said. "It's very
ugly, very disappointing, very depressing.”

To Brockovich, Kearney's situation shows why more must be done.

"I feel really bad. I also thought that after the lawsuit, and certainly after the movie, they'd
clear this up," she said. "But they didn't. They did the same thing right under our noses."

"This didn't happen yesterday," she added. "This has been going on and covered up again for
years."

Copyright 2011 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.

For more news on energy and the environment, visit wunw.greemuire.com.

Greenwire is published by Environment & Energy Publishing. Read More »

hﬁp://www.nytimes.éom/ ewire/2011/08/18/18 grgell%re—another—pollution—batﬂe—looms—in. . 8/19/2011



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P106



The Associated Press: Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers Page 2 of' 3

Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers

By SHEILAV KUMAR, Associated Prass — 1 day ago na

SACRAMENTO, Calif. (AP} — Restaurant owner Gary Honeyeutt says a push in California’s
state Legislature to ban the plastic foam containers he uses fo serve up takeout meals could cost
him thousands of dollars in an industry where profit margins already are razor thin.

BJ's Keuntry Kitchen, in the heart of California's farm country, uses about 26,000 of the 9-inch
foam clamshells a year, mostly for takeout by the customers who come in for the restaurant's
popular breakfast omelets,

"We put cheese on those omelets. And when we put the cheese on, it's really hot and bubbly and
it goes right through the biodegradable stuff," he said. He expects his costs would more than
double if the state requires him to use only biodegradable cartons.

The bill by Democratic state Sen. Alan Lowenthal, would prohibit restaurants, grocery stores and
other vendars from dispensing food in expanded polystyrene containers, commeonly known as
Styrofoam, beginning in 20186. If signed into law, the measure would make California the first to
institute a statewide ban on such containers. More than 50 California cities and counties already
have similar bans

The bill would exempt school districts and city and county jurisdictions if they implemented
programs that recycled more than 60 percent of their foam waste.

Lowenthal said litter from the foam containers is one of the most abundant forms of debris found
in city streets, sewers and beaches.

"It's not biodegradable, it's not compostable, and if it's in the water for a leng time, it breaks up
into small beads and lasts for thousands of years. It costs millions to clean up beaches," he said.

San Francisco banned polystyrene containers in 2007, but the city's ingrained emphasis on
conservation made the switch relatively easy, said Rob Black, executive director of the Golden
Gate Restaurant Association. :

"l do know that many of the restaurants had already started a transition to compostable or
biodegradable containers, so it was actually not as big of a transition as people might think
becauss it was already somsthing that was happening within the culture here," he said.

Other jurisdictions across the country have banned Styrofoam, including Suffolk County in New
York and the coastal city of Freeport, Maine. : '

Opponents of the hill say it fails to address the root cause of litter — the litterers themselves.
Litterbugs will toss out the containers whether they're made of polystyrene or biodegradable
cardboard, said Michael Westerfield, corporate director of recycling for Dart Container.

"At the end of the day, people that litter don't care what type of product they're littering," he said.
Dart, one of two companies in California that make the Styrofoam products, employs about 600
people in the state. The company already makes the biodegradable alternative, but the two
California plants are incapable of producing anything other than the Styrofoam material.

"If you get rid of manufacturers like Dart, how do you know all the alternative materials will come
from California? The reality is, they won't,” he said.

The California Chamber of Commerce has labeled the measure as one of its "job-Killer hills,"
saying it threatens manufacturing jobs while increasing costs for restaurants that will have to
spend more on alternative containers.

Honeycutt estimates he will have to spend more than twice as much on bicdegradable containers
if he is forced to switch. Because hot food melts through the cardboard, he said his Fresno
restaurant wilt have fo use iwo cardboard packages for every order, driving costs up even further.

"That doesn't seem too smart,” he said.

http://vsvw.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ AL dJfMsjy3RreskoPRIXOHIOZ614Hg4RT... 853012011



The Associated Press: Calif. would be first state to ban foam containers Page 3 of 3

The hot foed in Styrofoam containers is just one of the reasons Clean Water Action, a national
environmental advocacy group based in Washington D.C., decided to sponsor the bill, said
Miriam Gordon, the group's California state director.

While the group is worried about litter's impact on the environment, the chemicals used to
manufacture the foam preducts alse are dangerous fo consumers.

"We're concerned about the public health threat. A typical foam container leaches styrene when
it's in contact with heat, fats, grease or acids," Gordon said.

Styrene, a chemical used to make the foam containers, was listed as "reasonably anticipated" to
be a human carcinogen in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' Report on
Carcinogens, issued in June. The report lists substances that are reasonably anticipated or
known to put people at risk for cancer.,

Yet the danger of styrene leaching out is low, said John Bucher, asscciate director of the Naticnal
Toxicolagy Program, a division of the federal agency:.

"The risks, in my estimation, from polystyrene are not very great," he said. "It's not worth being
concernad about."

Tim Shestek, senior director of state affairs at the American Chemistry Council, agreed and said
concern about negative health effects "is not supported by scientific information.” The group,
based in Washington, D.C., is lobhying against the bill.

SB568 was approved in June by the state Senate and is being considered in the Assembly.

Copyright © 2011 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.

Related articles

Photo Of The Day: Calif. May Ban
Styrofoam Food Containers

Focd Manufzcturing - 1 day ago

Calif. would be first state to ban foam
containers

Atlanta Jeurnal Constitution - 1 day ago

California Looks to Trash Plastic Foam
NBC Bay Area - 21 hours ago

More coverage (1) »

laa Geeggle | Add News to your Google Homepage

©2011 Google - About Google News - Blog ~ Help Center - Help for Publishers - Terms of Use - Privacy Policy -
Google Home

http://www.goo gle.comfhostednews/ap/article/AEé‘cBﬁSjy3 Rresk2PRIXOtHIQZ614Hg4B)...  8/30/2011



- Local Page 1 of 2

Federal judge disagrees on delta
smelt plan

Ruling has bright points for environmentalists,
farmers.

Posted at 10:51 PM on Wednesday, Aug. 31, 2011
By John Ellis / The Fresno Bee

A federal judge in Fresno on Wednesday took issue with a federal government effort to push
encroaching salt water back in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta to help the threatened delta
smaeit.

U.S. District Judge Oliver W. Wanger, however, didn't totally scrap the effort.

Instead, he found that there is support to keep encroaching saltwater west of the confluence of
the Sacramento and San Joaguin Rivers.

Both environmentalists and advocates for farmers and other water users found something to like
in the ruling.

"We're not happy with the change in location because the [smelt] is on the brink of extinction,"
- said Trent O, an attornay with the environmental group Earthjustice.

But, he said, Wanger also didn't "reject the concept” that it is necessary to push back
encroaching salt water o protect the smelt.

The politically conservative Pacific Legal Foundation, however, praised the decision. The PLF
was not involved in this legal battle, but has been part of other efforts on federal regulation of the
delta smelt. '

"Once again, federal regulators wanted to severely curtail water deliveries into Central and
Southern California, but they didn't make a solid scientific case that the cutbacks were needed to
help the delta smelt," PLF staff attorney Brandon Middleton said in a release.

Federal authorities had sought to push the encroaching salt water back to a'point about 46 miles
from the Golden Gate Bridge. Instead, Wanger's ruling pegged the spot at no closer than arcund
48 miles from the Golden Gate.

The change in location, Wanger's decision says, will "significantly reduce the water supply
impact" to urban and agricultural water users.

http://www.fresnobee.com/2011/08/3 llv—print/2558 109%/ federal-judge-disagrees-on-delta.html  9/1/2011



- Local Page 2 of 2

Wanger also found the federal government failed to consider the National Environmenital Policy
Act when setting the saltwater encroachment line.

Federal officials, Wanger wrote, "completely abdicated their responsibility to consider reasonable

alternatives” to the plan, which "would not only protect the species, bui would also minimize the
adverse impact on humans and the human envirenment.”

Water users that depend on the delta had pointed out that Wanger had already invalidated a
smelt management plan — known as a "biological opinion" — and in doing so, specifically cited the

fall water release for the smelt as an area that needed reworking by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service.

Court documents filed by the water users said the proposed action on behalf of the smelt would
cut 850,000 acre feet of water deliveries fo the State Water Project.

Environmentalists, however, said in court papers that in this wet year, water contractors were still
"trying to stop fish protections.”

http://wwiw.fresnobee.com/2011/08/31 /v-print/2520 19 federal-judge-disagrees-on-deltahtml  9/1/2011



